Subject: Accepted: ATF Briefing for Matt Axelrod

LocatBraployee 3 Acting Dir. Off. 4118
Start: 3/22/2011 11:00 AM
End: 3/22/2011 2:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)
Required Attendees: Melson, Kenneth E.
Resources: Acting Dir. Off.

ATF8-001-001-00011675



Subject: Accepted: Meeting w/Ambassador Arturo Sarukhan

LocatEroployee 3  DCrR 55.105 4119
Start: 3/10/2011 9:30 AM
End: 3/10/2011 10:00 AM

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)
Required Attendees: Melson, Kenneth E.
Resources: DCR 5S.105

ATF8-001-001-00011712
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From: [(X{A(®))
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 11:59 AM

Subject: FW: PLEASE READ -FW: gun questions....
ir the absence of the bosses | need one of vou to attend.

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Cffice of the Director
0:202~64°: (7Xc

8 (b) (7)(C)

HCl Room 55 100

McDermond, James E.; Meison, Kenneth E.

; Chait, Mark R.; Herbert, Arthur W.;
Ficaretta, Teresa; Rubenstein, Steve R. )(C)

Subject: RE: PLEASE READ -FW: gun questions....

11

Piease gather in 4 East 311, The DR s in use.

(b) (7)(C)

Acting {"hir-f of Siaff
Director

0 202- 64"’

#(b) (7)(C) |

H Room 55 100

From{{QXI(®)]
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 11:53 AM

(b) (7)(C) VicDermondg., Jame L VIe S
Cc: Hoover, William J. .(b) (7)(C) Chait,

..... PTG, PP Y iy -1
L

Mark R.; Herbert, Arthur W.; Ficare eresa; Rubenstein, Stev

SubJect. RE: PLEASE READ -FW: gun questions....

Ve are going to grab some tunch and eat in the DCR. The Birector would like to discuss the below at that lunch with
a:i who can attend. Grab some food and come on down!

(b) (7)(C)

Special Assisiant i the Direcior
Bareau of Alcohol, Tabaceo, Frrearnma and Expiosives

[ S

NOTICE OF PRIVILEGE AND CONFIRDENTIALITY

H wvoell $e § P L e 3¢ in d ~p
This e-rnzit is intended only for the person or entity to which is addressed ar

Phat i pr W r\un\j

bution or copying of this e~-mail or the information

contidential or othearwise protected from disclosure. Disseminaition, dist

Frponies s n; ort o 313 e P j toaroan et r Thales wr 4, oorhve emongnng Foy s
hereip .zy anyone ot han the intended \‘E W, or an hnpu{s\.u SRENL FOSpOnnoIe i R 5 LS MMESsARE 10 IhE

I T

intended recipient, is prohibited. if vou have received this e-mail in error, please call AT at (202} 848-3700 and desiroy the
riginal message and all copies.

ATF8-001-001-00011713
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LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Sent: We day, March 09, 2011 11:41 AM

a—rrws VY OLLITONRGY 2y &Va

To: McDermond, James E.: Melson, Kenneth E.

Cc: Hoover, William J.;

(DX Chait, Mark R.; Herbert, Art
i

Il:l\Cl: READ -F\W: qun

. au
s AT e A T YUl yu

h

ur W.; Ficaretta, Teresa; Rubenstein, Steve R.

Curhi
sy

has provided JMD with a list of potential questions Senator Kay B. Hutchison may ask the AG

at ‘he Approps Hearing tomorrow. We need to provide some answers to the questions ASAP (see chain
below in Red). Looks like a mixture of FO, EPS, Counsel issues. JMD is briefing the AG at 4pm. | suggest

o 2 i IARA [

we probably need to get something back to JMD by Zpm, which imeans we probably need to get something
back from Directorates by 1pm. Thx.

(b) (

DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs

(mobile1)
(mobile2)

202.648 (office)
202.648.9708 (fax)

From: Jordan, Wyevetra G (MD) [maito{ (Y NUAT( N
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 11:27
To:@mgh

<. ICACE R M _E\AL.
auu;cu.. I’I_Lr\.‘)l_ RLAL ~I'VV.

Importance: Hig

<3
(s}
e

Can you all take a fock at these anid let me know how tha AG should respondd. This is probably a betier offfine
conversation 30 please give me & call. We have a session with the AG at 4pm anvd need 1o make sure he knows thess

will come up. Would like o discuss with you prior to.

&, | have aiready sent o OFA, OLA and OLP ..

From: Sullivan, Bill (JMD)

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 10:45 AM

To: Jordan, Wyevetra G (JMD); Lucas, Daniel (JMD)
Subject: FW: gun questions....

Not sure how many Huichison may ask, but Goodioe sent these,

Frojeet Guuranney

afanad masdia e ArEe Maa annaar da crsmanet allasatisane fhadt AT afqiais havs atiaueasd dasiars # P‘\V.”\.“A‘:A{i a5t s
Nationai media FEROITS NOW appaaria 35{.@33«\:9 LS :>«:§‘§<:UQ§¢ SLRIET A S OGRS NAVE aHWaD QRIS T¢ Prodesy wWith
bd
L8

weg&i*%w s firgarms & g
field agents strongly protested the Gpsmtim especial i\ after the guns s .'?a*‘*ad Turning up i trace reponts related
to oriminal aa,tiss‘i‘zy On March 3, ATF promised o convene “a muith-disd gys‘;a: ¥ panel of law anforcement

professionals (o review the bm\ aw's current firearms traffcking strategies.”
Did ATF aflow thess transactions o procesd, as alleged in the madia reports?

if 50, did the justice Departmaent approve use of this technigue? i this an investigative technigue
AYF has used in the past? What were the rastils in past investigations? Is the practice being

ATF8-001-001-00011714
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Employee 3 4124

From: [(JXEA(®))
Sent: Wednesday, March 09. 2011 11:58 AM
To: (XAI(®) McDermond -\ neth E.

CC: Hoover, William J ; (b) (7)(C) b Chait, Mark R.; Herbert,

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staf
Office of the Director
0: 202-643 NS
&(b) (7)(C)

HO Room 55 100

s

From: QX%
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 11:53 AM

Cc: Hoover, William J.;
Mark R.; Herbert, Arthur W.; Ficaretta, Teresa; Rubenstein, Steve R.
Subject: RE: PLEASE READ -FW: gun questions....

Chait,

We are going to grab some lunch and eat in the DCR. The Director would lke to discuss the below at that lunch with
ait who can attend. Grab some food and come on downl!

(b) (7)(C)

Special Assisiant to the Director
Bureau of Alcohel, Tobacce, Firearms and Explosives

NOTICE OF PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY

This e-maii is intended anly for the person or entity to which is addressad and may contain information that s privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclusure, hissernination, disicbution ar cogying of this e-mail ar the information

mininvae ar a
mipiovae ar 3

herain by : ne other than the intended raci
intended recigient, s probibited. if vou have recaived this e-mail in error,

original message and all copies.

nansihie for deliveri

se call ATF 3t {207) H45

the message to the

LAW ENFORCEMERNT SENSITIVE

From: (XS
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 11:41 AM
To: McDermond, James E.; Melson, Kenneth E.

R ) (1)) o ———————
((QXCPI(®) Chait, Mark R.; Herbert, Arthur W.; Ficaretta, Teresa; Rubenstein, Steve R.

Subject: PLEASE READ -FW: gun questions....

(b) (7)(C) has provided JMD with a list of potential questions Senator Kay B. Hutchison may ask the AG
at the Approps Hearing tomorrow. We need to provide some answers to the questions ASAP (see chain
beiow in Red). Looks iike a mixture of FO, EPS, Counsei issues. JMD is briefing the AG at 4pm. | suggest
we probably need to get something back to JMD by 2pm, which means we probably need to get something

ATF8-001-001-00011717



Employee 3 4125
back from Directorates by 1pm. Thx.

(b) (7)(C)

DOJ- Bureau of Aicohoi, Tobacco, Firearms & Expiosives
Chief - Office of Legislative Affairs

(mobile1)
mobile2)

202.648 office)
202.648.9708 (fax)

From: Jordan, Wyevetra G (JMD) [mailt (7)(C)

Sent: Wedn March 09, 2011 11:27 AM
To:
Subject: PLEASE READ -FW: gun questions....
Importance: High

Can you all (ake a loek at these and et me know how the AG should respond. This is
convarsation 50 pleasa give me g call We have a session with the AG at 4pm and need
will come up. Would like to discuss with you prior to.

robably a betier offiine
{c make sure he knows thase

PS. | have already sent io OFA, GLA and OLP

From: Sullivan, Bill (JMD)
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 10:45 AM

To: Jordan, Wyevetra G (JMD), Lucas, Daniel (JMD)
Subject: FW: gun questions....

Mot sure how many Hutchison may ask, but Goodios sent these.

Fhin o Dot & o us 6ms ey 35 57
X § ITLE LwEARS SARF XY

National media reports now appear o support alisgations that ATF officials have allowed dealers to proceed with
suspiciows Braarms transactions, in hopes of tracking the movaments of those guns and thelr buyers, Reportadiy,
fleld agents strongly protested the operation, expecially after the guns started turning up i trace reports related
fo oriminal activity. On March 3, ATF promised to convene “@ multlhdisciplinary pane! of law anforcament
professionals to review the bureaw’s current firgarms trafficking strategiss.”

N milovar dlvans dammaonadiame don mmmammal o mBlacnsd e dlha wanadlina cmwmaess D
h‘!&& P’H! Q[ROUW THEEE TIRNIalUens g FAUASRATNNA, aBD CUSINTHNTNY T LTI TRIWNSIG F RPN RS
if qo, did the Justics Depaniment approve use of this technigue? s this an investgative technigue
>

:*;,
W

ATF has used in the past? w%zat wars the resuits in past investigations?
continued during this revisw and investigation?

Whaen does ATF expect the panels review to be completed?

When does ATF expect to respond (o Senator Grassley’s RMareh 3 lstler, and to the February 18

raguest for additional documents relteratsd in his March 3 jetter?

s the praciice heing

Multiple Riffe Sales Beporting

fn Docembar, ATF proposed requiring icensed firearms dealers in the four border statas to raport multiple sales of
certain rifles o the same customer within Bve business days, ATF says | will use thess reports as investigative
fsads in firearms trafficking investipations. Sinee federal law currently only regquires multiple sales reports for
handgun sales under 18 LS00 § 923{gH 3}, ATF plans to impose this new reguirement through “demand letters”

sent 1o dealers ander 18 WS.C. § 933{g}3L

ATF8-001-001-00011718
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Employee 3 4131
From: (X&)
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 8:44 AM

To:
Subject: FW: ATF investigation

~an we discuss this morning. We need to come up with some stats for the (b) (5) neating on Friday

(b) (7)(C)
ATF Mational Coordinatoer
Southwest Border/Prolect Gunrunner

(202} 643

el

From: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) [mailto[{)XEAI(®3]
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 8:31 AM

To:

Subject: RE: ATF investigation

® 7)) (b They want to show an increase if our gun trafficking efforts by

Co ar‘path '1 109 and 2010 statistics. i we have Gunrunner state but not SW border stats, we will use the

Gunrunner stats, For number of firsarms seized; number of defendants arrested whataver you have. Sorry 1o bug
you with th;_ ) (5)

Thanks

Debbie,

o) (C) T

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 2:22 PM
To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG)
Subject: RE: ATF investigation

farn not surewhat you would be looking for. We have tunding numbers for Gunrunner and the numbers you have
are for Gunrunner.

(b) (7)(C)
ATE MNationai Coordinator
Southwest Border/Prolect Gunrunner

(fQGZ% Ednw
cel

From: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG) [mailto:{{s) KEA1(®))

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2011 2:19 PM
TOWQ_

Subject: Re: ATF investigation

Thanks. De Ear 4 IO amAd OV b aba a3 i ok 6 Al e
PAICITIND i ,’ i li(ﬁ Ve v\r s)\}l J = )\" ‘.J U T LUV VIS AWAU WS DEIUYY LI FTRRL L U TUTIINEE
Debbie

From: (b) (7)(0) (ATF)

Cammd: TiiacAaw: Caliviiame, 11 19.0
S<Tiic. IUCDUGY, l CUI uaily LL LUJ.J. 1.V

Ta)
7
To: Johnston, Deborah A. (ODAG); Swartz, Bruce (CRM)

ATF8-001-001-00011792



Employee 3 4132
Subject: ATF investigation

Debbie, the numbers have not changed for the case that you mentioned from Houston. ltis still open and guns are
being recovered but numbers are still the same for now. Hope that helps?

Have a good meeting.

(b) (7)(C)

ATE Natinnal Nanrvdinatae
ALl INAQuunial wvuuiluniawuvi

Southwest Border/Project Gunrunner

iZOZ' 648W
Il

ATF8-001-001-00011793



Employee 3 4138
From: [{(XEA(®))

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 4:38 PM
o (e

Subject: Grassley issue

) (N you please keep me in the loop on anything we are doing in regards to this issue so | know what is going

on?

ArAar/Drainnt (2 onrimnar
VIUCIH/T 1TVjouL o 1 I

(202) 64W
I

ATF8-001-001-00011862
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From: ((QKUI®)

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 11:02 AM
0 (HC)

Subject: Read: Document Production and Preservation - Project Gunrunner and Operation Fast and Furious

importance: High

il (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Document Production and Preservation - Project Gunrunner and Operation Fast and Furious
Sent: 4/13/2011 10:02 AM

/2011 10:02 AM

(>8]

was read on 4/1

ATF8-001-001-00012194
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From: System Administrator
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 11:02 AM
To:

Subject: Delivered: Document Production and Preservation - Project Gunrunner and Operation Fast and
Furious

Importance: High

Your message

(D) (7)(C)
Subject: Document Production and Preservation - Project Gunrunner and Operation Fast and Furious
Sent: 4/13/2011 10:02 AM

was delivered to the following recipient(s):

(b) (7)(C) on 4/13/2011 10:02 AM

ATF8-001-001-00012195
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From: QXS

Sent: Wednesday, April 13,2011 11:02 AM
™0 (HC)

Subject: Document Production and Preservation - Project Gunrunner and Operation Fast and Furious

importance: High

This e-mail requires your close attention and a response to it is mandatory for all employees.

A chaiild s laa all - ~k 21 2N11 "k’\ Anhn liacimamd
RS YUU SNouUIG NOW D€ Weii deIC on IVldILIILJ. LULL, LIIT ALLITIE TIpTuLLw
|

g
of Justice initiated a review of the certain ATF firearms trafficking investigations. On March 25, 2011, the

OlGissued the attached request for documents and information relating to the IG review of certain firearms
trafficking investigations.

On March 31, 2011 the House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform (HCOGR) issued a
subpoena for documents related to Operation Fast and Furious and the FBi investigation into the death of
Border Patrol Agent Brian Terry.

These document nrnd Hon reauests reauired every

D

nln\/en in ATF to search for and nroduce any and all

ST LWULwn I IT LT oS Ty Vo iy ST an PruLLLT S

responsive documents Th|s obligation applied to each employee individually. Regardless of any prior
production of responsive documents to any entity inside or outside of ATF, everyone was required to
produce any responsive documents, e-maiis, etc. by Aprii 11, 2011 in accordance with the instructions
previously issued. All responsive documents anywhere in the organization were to have been produced.
Further, all documents were to be fully produced. There is no authority for ATF to withhold records, or

ff\A‘\I‘+ r\r\r'l-;nnr- I'\; fﬂl‘ﬁfflf‘ l‘\f\f“tlll‘ﬂ LA L\ﬁl:f\llh +L\f\ll arn f‘f\'\f‘;H\lﬂ mr I‘f\nGAf\'\H’il mr f\P;\l:Iﬁﬂﬁfl Tkﬁ |f: L\“f‘
rC€Galt pOTrLons U ielUrGs ULaust W Ve Uiy ai€ SChiSiuve OF CONNGCHLd OF privii€gCa. 11 g rias

statutory authority to obtain any and all records related to this review.

By this e-mail you are required to respond to the Office of the Director and certify to one of the following
statements

YES - | have been advised of the requirement to |
responsive to the document requests referred to
responsive documents or records as directed.

(o] ie

nts and records that
earched for and fully produced any

NO - | have been advised of the requirement to produce any and all documents and records that are
responsive to the document requests referred to above. | have searched for any responsive documents as
directed and do not have any responsive documents.

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

O: 202—648W
C:

HQ Room 5 S 100

ATF8-001-001-00012196
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Rk ko R &

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00012197



Employee 3 4144

Subject: Fast & Furious Meeting
Location: 2.5-100

Start: 2/26/2013 6:11 PM
End: 2/26/2013 6:11 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Not yet responded

Required Attendees: Hoover, William J. [(SX{SI{9)] Chait, Mark R.: McMahon,
William G.: Newell. William D. {{X€#/(®)

Steve R.; Stinnett, Melanie S. (b) (7)(C)
Larry W.; Serres, Greg

optore teners. DN —

Resources: 2.5-100

When: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: 2.5-100

¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢
............................

ATF8-001-001-00012198
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From:
To: Herbert, Arthur W.; Ficaretta, Teresa
Subject: Document Request

Non Public Documents Referenced in the Office of the Inspector General
Reports on Project Gunrunner

Assistant Director, Enforcement Programs and Services, ATF memorandum to all Special Agents in Charge
and all Directors, Industry Operations, Referrals of Information, February 22, 2005

ATF Industry Operations Handbook, Handbook 5030.2C (February 2008)
(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff

Office of the Director

0: 202-648 QUK

&(b) (7)(C)

HQ Room 5S 100

ATF8-001-001-00012303
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From: System Administrator

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 6:24 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: Undeliverable: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: RE: ATF Gunrunner publication
Sent:

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

Gaston, Molly (SMO) on 4/7/2011 5:24 PM

This message is larger than the current system limit or the recipient's mailbox is full. Create a shorter message
body or remove attachments and try sending it again.

<hqgpexchbh01.ad. msnet.atf.gov #5.2.3>

ATF8-001-001-00012323



Employee 3
ee(b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 6:21 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO)
, y A )

Subject: RE: ATF Gunrunner publication
Attachments: P 3317.6 Project Gunrunner The Southwest Boarder Initiative|1].pdf

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Statf
Uffice of the Director

0 202-648
C

\"'n
[y
—
ol
.

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) [mailtW
Sept: Thursd il 07,2011 6:14 PM

To
Subject: RE: ATF Gunrunner publication

Could you please re-send; ii's giving me a file error message.

Thanks so much for 28 of vour heln,

From{{QXU(®); (ATF)
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 5:34 PM
To: Gaston, Moliy (SMO)

Subject: ATF Gunrunner publication

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

0:202-648
C

HQ Room 5§ 100

4147
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Employee 3

Protect America

Firearm trafficking is the movement of fire-
arms from the legal to illegal marketplace. It is
one of the most pressing problems in the fire-
arms industry today. It rcaches across U.S.
borders, affecting other countries and U.S.

citizens living abroad.

Firearms originating in the United States have . I

been used to murder U.S. citizens and foreign officials. Many fircarms

trafficked out of the country are used in the drug trade, terrorism, and other

illegal activities.

In response to the violence on the U.S.-Mexico border, the Bureau of

Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) 1s committed to denying
the tools of the trade to drug trafficking organizations. To be successful, ATF
and the fircarms industry must work together. Firearms can be prevented

from entering illegal commerce.
g tieg

Field Divisions

Atlanta.................. (404) 417-2600
Baltimore .............. (443) 965-2000
BoSton ....cocvveen (617) 557-1200
Chatlotte ............... (704) 716-1800
Chicago ....ccoooevvven. (312) 846-7200
Columbus ............ (614) 827-8400
Dallas ..o (469) 227-4300
Denver ... (303) 844-7540
Detroit..inn, (313) 202-3400
Houston ................ (281) 372-2900
Kansas City........... (816) 559-0700
Los Angeles........... (818) 265-2500
Louisville............... (502) 753-3400

Miamt...ccccoovcneees
Nashville ...............
New Orleans ........
New York............
NewartK ..o
Philadelphia..........
Phoenix ......ccccc..e.
San Francisco .......

Seattle ..o

Washington ..........

Web address: http://www.atf.gov

(305) 597-4800
(615) 565-1400
(504) 841-7000
(718) 650-4000
(973) 413-1179
(215) 717-4700
(602) 776-5400
(925) 479-7500
(206) 389-5800
(651) 726-0200
(813) 202-7300
(202) 648-8010

US Department of Justice
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives
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Z
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N
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e
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The Southwest
Border Initiative

ATH Publi
Revised March 2009
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Recognize Indicators

Identify Your Customers

4149

BWEvES

&\W‘ER‘

There are some common firearms
tratficking indicators. The tollow-
ing list provides a guide to identity-
ing possible criminal activity. How-
ever, your own instinct is your best
tool to identify possible iliegal
fransacHons.

Firearms traffickers are increasingly
buying high-end firearms, as well as
cheap, inexpensive fircarms.

Recognizing specific indicators can
keep you from being an unwilling
participant in firearms trafticking,

N N N

Mot hagele or guestion the
price of the firearm. Money
is usually not an issue.

Traffickers May: \ ®

e  Want to buy a large number of
the same model firearm, or

similar firearms. . .
SHIBAT Brearms # Payin cash (no checks) with

the same denomination. They

Choose only tactical type may use credit cards.

semiautomatic riftes (223 or
7.62x39) and large frame semi-
automatic pistols {38 Super,
o, .45 and 5. Tmm)

s Have little or no knowledge
of the firearms they are
purchasing.

& Order more of the same

p ) #  Lack the physical stature {o
rearms.

handie the firearm being

- . hased.
& Structure their purchases purchase

to avoid ATF reporting

. ®  Avoid entering info conversa-
requirements.

tion or be evasive in any

. stion hem.
e Attempt to conceal their con- questions posed to the

versations with each other.

Do your part to keep traffickers
and prohibited persons from
obtaining firearms. Ensure that
customers are properly identifie
prior to the sale or purchase of a
fircarm. Law-abiding citizens can
purchase fircar

R SN

All purchasers are required to
turnish a valid government-issued

picture identification card to verify
their identity and address.

¢; criminals cannot.

Additionally, resident aliens must
prove residency in a state continu-
ously for at least 90 days prior to
the wransfer of a fircarm. Make sure
all required paperwork i tully
cornpleted. As a suggestion, photo-
copying the purchasers” TD and
attaching it to the completed

ATF Form 4473 can assist you in
recalling a transaction, if necessary.
ATF Publication 5300.18 provides
additional guidance regarding
aliens purchasing fircarms and

ammunition in the U.S.
N R AN

Report suspicious activity regarding

the purchase of fircarms to your
local ATH office. You can reach
ATF toll free at 1-800-ATF-GUNS
(1-800-283-4867) or by contacting
any of the field divisions listed in

this brochure. Your phone call can
save lives and stop criminals in their
tracks.

ATYT and the Nation’s industry

are powertul allies 1n reducing
N v

gun-related violence on the

Southwest border.

ATF8-001-001-00012326



Employee 3 4150

From:
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: RE: Slide 25

My

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
L}ll:(“’ UF !:KA UUQ“(I\.?T

3 202-645 IR
(b) (9]

HO Room 58100

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) [mailtomm
Sent: Thursday, Aprii 07, 2011 5:5’

To: PeIIettiere, Christopher A.

Subject: RE: Siide 25

Thanks, and one last guestion-—in the copy we have on dise, slide 11 isn’t showing up {§ can see it on the FOF from
vesterday, thoughl, Could vou email me just that siide? Thanks.

Molly:

Refarence slide 25.

Rath nncac rafarrant tn are olneand racce MEA anrd ATE [ wae a MEA nnntratian riaivery nf nanaina SA™ Alowall nicac
MULIL VOLUVL TVIVIIVUL LY iy VIVoVvUu vaowe [ S B L U e N LYV OO O VLY v awnvur R A S R - NN INUYTY LD Uove
this case to highlight the link between drug and firearms trafficking and the use of "Suspect Gun" database. Only 1 of the
A9 Alla cniamn mantabhead tha AN o AK boxes found at two of the stash houses. Our Tucson guys responded and ran
14 AN STILOU 1Hiiauvunicou uic Tv (,Illply M\ WDUATCS 1V QL LYY U U LHIC OLao1 ) T1IVUOT N T uLoud yuy\) ITOMNUIMCU il 1A
the info from the boxes and got "hits"” in Suspect Gun. Our Phoenix office w uymg these guns from the bad guys

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0: 202-64 30

&(b) (7)(C)

||r\n r4nn
uu

AW n

~r C
00imod
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Employee 3 4151

Subject: Call in re Gunrunner Talkers/One Pager for Hill use/distribution.....
Location: Call in information is attached below.

Start: 2/26/2013 6:11 PM

End: 2/26/2013 6:11 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Not yet responded

Required Attendees: (b) (7)(C)
b) (7)(C)
Potter, Mark W. [{)X¥S(®

Resources: Call in information is attached below.

When: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 2:30 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Call in information is attached below.

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

L VE TVE SV PAVE T2 TVE TV Ve TVE

Gunrunner
Talkers
06FEB11.docx
{21 kB)

To access this conference via telephone, please call the following humber:
1-800-366-9503, (if you are calling from Washington DC, area code 202, you
must dial ONLY 777-7778). If you are calling from the local Metro
Washington DC area including Virginia and Maryland, please dial 202-777-
7778, when prompted for your conference code, piease enter 834054

followed by the # on your telephone keypad

ATF8-001-001-00012425



Employee 3 4152

® Project Gunrunner, implemented in 2006 as ATF’s southwest border strategy, works in
conjunction with its domestic and international law enforcement partners to identify,
disrupt and dismantle the firearms trafficking infrastructure of criminal organizations
operating in Mexico and along the border.

e Though primarily a border strategy, Project Gunrunner has targeted and prosecuted
firearms trafficking organizations in all parts of the United States, from Minnesota to
Florida to all our border states, where ATF tracing data and intelligence has provided
valuable leads in identifying individuals bent on providing guns to the cartels.

¢ Today, there are over 4,600 open Project Gunrunner investigations throughout the
United States looking into the firearm traffickers that bring such violence to Mexico.

® Since its 2006 inception, ATF’s Project Gunrunner investigations have seized in excess
of 10,000 firearms and 1.1 million rounds of ammunition destined for Mexico.

¢ In December 2009, ATF deployed Spanish eTrace, which allows our Mexican law
enforcement partners and other Spanish-speaking nations to enter information about
recovered crime guns into ATF’s National Tracing Center. eTrace allows law
enforcement representatives to electronically submit firearm trace requests, to retrieve
completed trace results and to query firearm trace-related data in a real-time environment.

® Project Gunrunner proves that valuable investigative information is obtained when all
crime guns are traced. Numerous illegal purchasers have been found and trafficking
networks investigated and prosecuted.

® Since 2009, ATF has tripled its Project Gunrunner personnel in Mexico which has
increased its capabilities for intelligence sharing and scene response. As a result, the
Government of Mexico is able to perfect additional cases and prosecute offenders.

® As part of ATF’s Project Gunrunner contributions within the Merida initiative, ATF
continues to train Government of Mexico officials in firearms and explosives
identification, firearms tracing procedures, post blast investigations, crisis negotiations,
and canine explosive training.

® ATF has partnered with the Government of Mexico to create the Combined Explosives
Investigation Team (CEIT). This team is a deployable, bi-national unit composed of
Mexican law enforcement officers, ATF Special Agents, and ATF Explosives
Enforcement Officers. The team responds to, and investigates, the rapidly increasing
number of incidents involving the use or recovery of improvised explosive devices
(IED’s) and Vehicle Bourne Improvised Explosive Devices (VBIED’s) in Mexico.

e ATF personnel attached to the CEIT’s are specialist Explosive Enforcement Officers
(EEQO’s), physically located in various U.S. consular offices throughout Mexico. This
allows broader coverage and a more rapid response wherever the scenes may be.

ATF8-001-001-00012426



Employee 3 4153

e ATF has partnered with Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) and the
Government of Mexico to form the DC Arms Group. Based in Washington, DC, this
group is a multi-agency effort to coordinate strategic efforts of the participating agencies.

e Further Project Gunrunner statistics, FY 2006 — 2010 (only that information coded as
Project Gunrunner, not ATF as a whole):

o 2,451 defendants have been recommended for prosecution.

o 809 defendants are serving an average of 104 months in prison and an additional
260 are under the supervision of the court for an average of 39 months

o 300 defendants have been convicted and await their sentence.

o 1,573 defendants (64% of all defendants recommended for prosecution) faced
charges related to firearms trafficking.

o ATF conducted 11,745 firearms licensee compliance inspections.

o ATF Industry Operations Investigators (IOIs) identified 92,871 firearms that FFLs
could not locate in inventory or account for by sale or other disposition. By
working with industry members, IOIs located either the firearms or records to
confirm the disposition of 76,436, or 82% of the missing firearms.

o ATF’s IOIs reviewed over 1.75 million firearm transaction records to both
validate their correct and accurate completion as well as glean investigative leads
regarding patterns of purchases.

® The cornerstone of Project Gunrunner is intelligence-driven firearms trafficking
investigations. ATF gathers intelligence from FFL’s, ballistic and forensic analysis, and
tracing data, in addition to using traditional intelligence sources and methods. This
information is shared with our partners from DEA, ICE, CBP, and our Mexican
counterparts to form a multi-layered approach to disrupting firearms trafficking and drug-
related violence.

¢ Project Gunrunner’s objective is to deny Mexican drug cartels the “tools of the trade,”
which they employ to murder civilians, as well as political, military, and law enforcement
figures, in order to strengthen their grip on the lucrative drug and firearms routes into and
out of the United States. To this end, the Administration has looked to ATF to find
solutions to shut down the firearms trafficking organizations affiliated with the Mexican
cartels, and to reduce the violence associated with cartel activity on both sides of the
border.

¢ Based on its combined regulatory and criminal enforcement authorities, ATF has the
unique expertise required to investigate domestic and international weapons trafficking,

ATF8-001-001-00012427
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and the unparalleled capabilities and resources to develop actionable intelligence
regarding the illegal trafficking of firearms and explosives.

e In April 2009, ATF developed the Gun Runner Impact Team (GRIT) initiative as a
supplement to Project Gunrunner to aggressively target and disrupt groups and
organizations responsible for the trafficking of firearms to Mexico. The GRIT initiative,
designed to be intelligence driven and investigative in nature, focuses on investigating a
large number of firearms trafficking leads based on trace information from firearms
recovered in Mexico and information obtained from the inspection of Federal firearms
licensees (FFLs). GRITs deployments to Houston in 2009 and Phoenix in 2010 involved
surges in ATF personnel of 80-100 employees for 100-120 days.

Expansion:

¢ In 2009, ATF established new offices dedicated to Project Gunrunner firearms trafficking
investigations in McAllen, Texas, El Centro, California, and Las Cruces, New Mexico,
including a satellite office in Roswell, New Mexico. ATF also added new Gunrunner
teams in Phoenix and Houston and added 12 new industry operations investigators (I01s)
to Southwest border offices. In addition, a total of four special agents were located in
consulate offices in Juarez and Tijuana, Mexico to provide investigative support to the
government of Mexico.

® These new Gunrunner offices are based both on ATF tracing and intelligence data, and
that of National Drug Intelligence Center (NDIC) data confirming Mexican cartel centers
of activity in the United States.

® Asof August 2010, ATF has 224 special agents, 165 IOIs and 32 support staff assigned
to Project Gunrunner in the four contiguous Southwest Border States. ATF is currently
staffing two new Gunrunner offices in El Paso, Texas and Tucson, Arizona, with plans
for 2011 to open new Gunrunner offices in Sierra Vista, Arizona and Brownsville, Texas.
Additional expansion plans for Mexico include the opening of three new offices located
in Hermosillo, Guadalajara and Mérida, as well as adding additional staff to the ATF
Mexico Country Office (MCO) in Mexico City.

e ATF has established an ES-1811, Country Attaché in Mexico City, Mexico. The SES-
level Attaché will work closely with the AD and DAD, Field Operations, the Chief of the
International Affairs Office, the Southwest border SACs, and others on matters pertaining
to Mexico. The Attaché will significantly assist in developing overall strategies, goals,
and objectives for ATF representation and operational activity in Mexico; conduct studies
of criminal activities; and develop criteria for measuring and evaluating
accomplishments, results, and effectiveness.

ATF8-001-001-00012428
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Deployment of eTrace in Mexico

e cTrace provides for the electronic exchange of crime gun incident-related data in a secure
Web-based environment. eTrace allows law enforcement officials to electronically
submit their trace requests to ATF, monitor the progress of traces, retrieve completed
trace results, and to query firearm race related data in a real-time environment.

¢ Over 50 countries around the world trace firearms through ATF, and approximately 30
countries utilize the full benefits of eTrace.

¢ In December 2009, ATF deployed a Spanish version of eTrace to Mexico. This will
improve Mexico’s law enforcement tracing results and will assist Mexican authorities in
developing investigative leads in their native language.

¢ In addition, eTrace will enable ATF and Mexican authorities to timely share intelligence
and investigative leads, and undertake joint action in the investigations of cross-border
firearms traffickers.

e ATF continues to work with the Government of Mexico to make firearms tracing in that

country more comprehensive, thereby ensuring the accurate tracing of all known
recovered/seized firearms.
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

Show Time As:  Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status:  Not yet responded

Required Attendees: [(9XHI(®);
(b) (7)(C)
Potter, Mark W. [(9)X€81(®))

Resources: Call in information is attached below.

Gunrunner

Talkers
O6FEB11.docx

(21 kB)
T0 access this conference via ieiephone, piease caii the foiiowing number:
1-800-366-9503, (if you are calling from Washington DC, area code 202, you
must dial ONLY 777-7778). If you are calling from the local Metro
Washington DC area including Virginia and Marvland, please dial 202-777-
7778, when prompted for your conference code, please enter 834054
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
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Subject: Conference call re: Congressional Subpoena
Location: DCR 5S.105

Start: 2/26/2013 6:11 PM

End: 2/26/2013 6:11 PM

Show Time As:  Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status:  Not yet responded

Required Attendees: Meison, Kenneth E.; Hoover, William J. {CKGI(S) '
Rubenstein, Steve R.; Serres, Greg; Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO);
Coiborn, Paui P (SMO)

M O

Resources: DCR 5S.105

When: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 9:30 AM-10:30 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: DCR 55.105

Inta: Tha
WOl T NnE

Conference call in number will follow soon. Thank you.
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Subject: Call in re Gunrunner Talkers/One Pager for Hill use/distribution.....
Location: Call in number to follow.

Start: 2/26/2013 6:11 PM

End: 2/26/2013 6:11 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Not yet responded

Required Attendees: (b) (7)(C)
(b) (7)(C)
Potter, Mark W. [{8)]

Resources: Call in number to follow.

When: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 2:30 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Call in number to follow.

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

L VE TVE SV PAVE T2 TVE TV Ve TVE

Gunrunner
Talkers
06FEB11.docx
{21 kB)

ATF8-001-001-00012436



Employee 3 4163

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

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 2:19:19 PM

To: ATF

Subject: C:\Documents and Setting{()XEA(®] ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outicck\N4JTUSFTNgrassicy atf - contacts with congress 4-26
11.docx

Attachments: Shortcut to grassley atf - contacts with congress 4-26-11.docx
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Employee 3
From: (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 2:43:43 PM
To: ATF
Subject: C:\Documents and S mng SXWI®) ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Cutloock\N4JTUSFTVFast_Furicus_Folder_Usage.xisx
Altachments: Shioricut o Fasi_Furious_Foider_Usage.xisx
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From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 2:43:41 PM

To:

Subject: KALMA{QIWES o () REBI(® R 0! 040210.docx

Attachments: Shorteut to {{JREAI(®)] ROI 040210 .docx
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From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 2:13:00 PM

To: ATF

Subject: KALMAIRMNEW PHOENIX VII OFFICE PROCEDURES (Drafted and posted

by Smn 081110 in response to PHX VIl business practice).docx

Attachments: Shortcut to NEW PHOENIX VII OFFICE PROCEDURES (Drafted and
posted by SA[jilfon 081110 in response to PHX VII business practice).docx
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Employee 3
From: (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 2:06:03 PM
To: ATF
Subiject: KNEOKWIOM-&F - 0004\Friday May 21 2010.docx
Attachments: Shortcut to Friday May 21 2010.docx
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From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 2:01:43 PM
To:
T ot O B . 11010160

Attachments: Shortcut (b) (7)(C) manuscript_20110101.doc
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6305
From: (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 11:38:27 AM
To: (5 (NC) "
Subject: C:\Documents and Setting{QXEB® ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Ceontent.Cutlock\N4JTUSFT\Gunrunner Quick Stats {(2).docx
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Employee 3
From: (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 8:24:50 AM
To: ATF
Subject: C:\Documents and Settings{{XA®IMy Documents\SOUTHWEST
BORDERATF Metrics 2.doc
Atllachmentis: Shoricut o ATF Metrics 2.doc
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From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 8:19:57 AM

To: ATF

Subiject: LAFAST\Congressional Letters\search and preserrvation efforts.docx
Attachments: Shortcut to search and preserrvation efforts.docx
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From:
Sent:
Subject:

Altachments:

(b) (7)(C)

Friday, April 15, 2011 8:16:49 AM
C:\Documents and Settings

Files\Content.OQutlook\N4JTUSFTA\DRAFT 1 RESPONSE TO ISSA

IN11NANA Anny
&V 1 IUTUU.UUUA

—r

AL a1 i YA
OMNOrCulL IO UNRAri

“
1

6308

ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
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Employee 3
From: (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 7:57:38 AM
Subject: LAFAST\Congressional Letters\2011-02-09 Chait e-mail whistleblower.pdf
Attachments: Shoricut to 2011-02-08 Chaii e-maii whistiebiower.pdf

ATF8-001-001-00021821



Employee 3 6310

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 7:43:31 AM

To: 202-648[QNUE
Subject: C:\Documents and SettlngMy
NAaAn mnnfr\\f"hl‘DQTl\T\’)n1 1\(“ IhA EV DINN2I TOYEV I9N11 N1 U2 viaw
IJUUUIIIU (= R AL M ey \ wi II 1 I L&VUVUVY I/ T &Vl X VYO.AIoON
Ass _ 0 __ _ __ & [ ) g 4 s ANTINIARINLAL N2 AN T/ I\ AAdd ANa v
Allacniments. QMOINCUL IO UNRIVIINAL F'T £UVUS TUTNTY 2UT T W1 VO.XISX
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From:
Sent:
Subject:

Attachments:

(b) (7)(C)
Thursday, April 14, 2011 12:20:02 PM
LAFAST\FAST\Preservation Directives\2011-04-05 ES!| PRESERVATION

DIRECTIVE FOR ATF OPERATION FAST AND FURIOUS.docx

RESERVATION DIRECTIVE FOR ATF

Shortcut to 2011-04-05 ESI P
FURIOUS.docx

AT oA LA AST A U

OPERATION FAST AND

6311
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(b) (7)(C)

Thursday, April 14, 2011 12:05:41 PM

ATF

C:\Documents and Setting (b) (7)(C Desktop\FAST\Congressmnal

I r\H‘nrn\r\Dl\l:T 1 DCQDﬁP\IQE Tf\ ICCA IN11NANA A~nnv
LULLOI QM i O AJINOLC IOOM &V 1 T UTUUD.UUUA

RAFT 4
AL |

ot l"\
Snoricut 1o U

6312
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From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, April 14,2011 11:47:38 AM

To: ATF

Subject: C:ADocuments and Settings{CIAEBI®! ocal Settings\Temporary Internet

Cilan\CAntant M tlAaALANIA TTI IKET\(.‘DIT I NYCATIONC
S CNICNLUULCCHK NG | NI LA T N TN

AMENDED FastFurious UserComputerCompile 04132011 .xIsx

Attachments: Shortcut to GRIT LOCATIONS
AMENDED_FastFurious_UserComputerCompile_04132011 .xIsx
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From: WIN(®)

Sent: Thursday. April 14, 2011 7:48:59 AM

To: () (1)

Subject: L\FAST\issa fast and furious response 4-4-11 v3atf.docx
Attachments: Shortcut to issa fast and furious response 4-4-11 v3atf.docx
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(b) (7)(C)

Wednesday, April 13, 2011 6:22:16 P

ATF

C:\Documents and Setting [(NI(®) >esktop\FA
1N

I AttAra\NDACT 1 DECDNNICE TN ICC
LULICTOW/ 1M 1 1 TIEON WINOL 1\ 10O

<

(0}
=
O
o
pon |
«
=
(9
w
@,
o
>3
=}

nnﬁ-.i

Shoricut to DRAFT

6315
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From: (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 6:22:15 PM
To: ATF
Subject: C:ADocuments and Setting ((QAEN® desktop\FAST\Congressional
I At#Ara\IQCA MNMDALCT 9 CLUNDT DECDNNCE TN ICCA 9N11NANAQ Annv
ULV DUV WL T T INT L W VIV I\ IOV VU L T VUTTUV.UVUA
Atiachmenis:  Shoricut (o IS3A DRAFT 2 SHORT RESPONSE TO ISSA 20110408.doux
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From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 6:22:13 PM

To: ATF

Subject: C:\Documents and Settings‘EﬁEDesktop\FAST\PHX
STAFFING\separations for Isx

Attachments: Shortcut to separations for'xlsx

ATF8-001-001-00021837



Employee 3 6318

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 6:20:42 PM

To: ATF

Subject: C:\Documents and Settings{(QX@I®} L ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Cutloock\N4JTUSFTFastFuricus_UserComputerCompile_0413
2011 .xIsx

Attachments: Shortcut to FastFurious_UserComputerCompile_04132011 .xIsx
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From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 5:55:01 PM

To: ATF

Subject: C:\Documents and Settings{(JXWI®I | ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Cutloock\N4JTUSFMFastFuricus_UserComputerCompile_0413
2011 .xIsx

Attachments: Shortcut to FastFurious_UserComputerCompile_04132011 .xIsx
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Employee 3

From:
Sent:
Subject:

Altachments:

OIV(®)

Wednesday, April 13, 2011 4:43:51 PM

C:\Documents and Setting{()XEAI(®] ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\N4JTUSFTAISSA DRAFT 1 RESPONSE TO ISSA

IN11NANA Anny
&V 1 IUTUU.UUUA

Ol = b Lr  IEOSNOA Iy ar
QNOrCul U 1ooA UNALK

- o
1

6320
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(b) (7)(C)
Wednesday, April 13, 2011 4:02:09 PM
ATF

I AttAra\NDALCT 2 DECDNNICE TN MDAQCCI CV 29N41NANA Annv
LULICTOW/ 1M 1 O LUl WINOL 1\ MAOULLE 1 &V 1 1 UVTUG.UUCA

—r

Ol = b 4. I\ A ~ NAA
QMOrNCuL I UNAril 9 ncorv

6321

ATF8-001-001-00021851



Employee 3

6322
From: (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 3:36:23 PM
To: ATF
Subject: C:\Document

and Setting(JXEBI(®} | ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
B D

s and (%))
Cilan\MAntAant M tlAALANIA TTHIRE CvAahAan AntAavrAacCAant AnALC i
NS ULV I [N W)

AN Alie viesw
OO WULILTT L. NAINTTU | WO 15 HANYUINUILWI DO QNI U UTHIVUS.ATOA

Shoricut (o ExchangeResioresrastAndrurious.xisx

ATF8-001-001-00021855



Employee 3

From:
Sent:
Subject:

Attachments:

ge!nesgay, !pn !! !!!” 3:22:11 PM

C:\Documents and SettingCAWIIMDesktop\FAST\Congressional
Letters\DRAFT 2 RESPONSE TO GRASSLEY 20110408.docx

Shortcut to DRAFT 2 RESPONSE TO GRASSLEY 20110408.docx

6323

ATF8-001-001-00021857



Employee 3

(b) (7)(C)

Wednesday, April 13, 2011 1:52:22 PM

ATF

C:\Documents and Setting mDesktop\FAST\Congressional

I AtétAara\NDALCT ‘1l PEQDHP\ISE T I A IN11NANA Annv

LULLVIOiWw I T \/IiN N I &V L T UTTUU. VU

™A

Shoricut to DRAFT

!

6324

ATF8-001-001-00021861



Employee 3 6325

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Way, April 13, 2011 11:37:11 AM
To:

Subject: C:\Documents and Setting(SKEBI®) ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Cilan\Antant M itAALANA ITIHIRETianA aitthnAaana racnanaa A 49 4 1 Annv
T HOUD WUTILUTTILAVULIVUNIIINTY | WUV T ilooa OUU}JUUI a IUQPU 90U T 1 & | SANAVUUN
Atllachmentis: Shoricut {0 issa subpoena response 4-12-11.4ocx

ATF8-001-001-00021867



Employee 3 6326

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: 112 2011 5:51:27 PM
To:
Subject: ocuments and Setting [DYWISN Desktop\FAST Congressional

I AttAraldNg 4 n/| n; EQI DDCQED\IAT](‘\'\I NIDEATIVE Ef\D ATE
LULWUI OV 1| CO T Tl DE TV ALT INJIN WA/ LIV D NIl

OPERATION FAST AND FURIOUS.docx

Attachments: Shortcut to 2011-04-05 ESI PRESERVATION DIRECTIVE FOR ATF
OPERATION FAST AND FURIOUS.docx

ATF8-001-001-00021879



Employee 3

From:
Sent:

Subject

(b) (7)(C)

Tuesday, April 12, 2011 5:51:21 PM

ATF

C:\Documents and Setting (XM esktop\FAST\Congressional

I AtétAara\NDALCT 1 DCQDﬁP\IQC TN ICCA IN11NANA Ann~v
LULLOI QM i (el I\ 10O &V | T UTUG.UUUA

RAFT 4
AL |

ot l"\
Snoricut 1o U

6327

ATF8-001-001-00021881



6328

Employee 3

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 5:08:23 PM

To: ATF

Subject: C:\Documents and Settings{{QXWI® ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.CutlockiN4JTUSFT\Preservation Directive {Project Gunrunner)
{(2).docx

Attachments: Shortcut to Preservation Directive {Project Gunrunner) (2).docx

ATF8-001-001-00021883



Employee 3 6329

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 4:51:16 PM

To: ATF

Subject: C:\Documents and SeﬁlngmLocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Cutloock\N4AJTUSFTMDRAFT 2 RESPONSE TO GRASSLEY
20110408.docx

Attachments: Shortcut to DRAFT 2 RESPONSE TO GRASSLEY 20110408.docx

ATF8-001-001-00021885



Employee 3 6330

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: i L2011 4:04:26 PM

To:

Subject: C:i\Documents and Setting -Desktop\FAST'\Congressional

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

ATF8-001-001-00021887



6331

Employee 3

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 3:39:21 PM

To: ATF

Subject: C:\Documents and SettingJENWI®! ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Cutloock\N4JTUSFT\Preservation Directive {Projoct
Gunrunner).docx

Attachments: Shortcut to Preservation Directive {Project Gunrunner).docx

ATF8-001-001-00021889



Employee 3

(b) (7)(C)

Tuesday, April 12, 2011 3:39:20 PM

ATF

C:\Documents and Setting (X&) esktop\FAST\Congressional

I Attara\2N41 4 ND 2Q Drann

tntinn Nirantivn CantanACiiviaiia Aany
LULIUIDWEV I | Ve &0 I 1Uovl val w

~ e
nJi HUULIVU 1T QoL IV Ul IVUOD .. uVvuUn

Shioricut tc 2011-02-28 Preservation Direcilive Fastandrurious.docx

6332

ATF8-001-001-00021891



Employee 3 6333

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 3:34:18 PM

To: ATF

Subject: C:\Documents and SeﬁingmLocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Cutlock\N4JTUEFT\Crasslcy DRAFT 1 RESPONSE

20110408 {2).docx

Attachments: Shortcut to Grassley DRAFT 1 RESPONSE 20110408 (2).docx

ATF8-001-001-00021893



Employee 3

(b) (7)(C)

Tuesday, April 12, 2011 3:02:28 PM

ATF

C:\Documents and Setting (b) (7)(C) Jesktop\FAST\Congressional
NI

I At+Ara\NDACT 9 DECD V ON41NANA Annv
LULLOI O/ 1 & DT 1 &V 1 1 UTTUU.UUUA

Q
m

™ AT

Ol = b Y M~ AT
OMNOrNCuUlL lU UNAril € ncorv

6334

ATF8-001-001-00021895



Employee 3

From:
Sent:

Subject

(b) (7)(C)
Tuesday, April 12, 2011 2:48:50 PM
ATF

C:\Documents and Settlng ) (7)(C)pES ktop\F ST\CongressmnaI
I AtétAara\NDALCT 1 DCQDHP\IQE TI‘\ CCA IN11NANA Annv
ULV a1 L VM &V T T UTUU. VU

RAFT 4
AL |

ot l"\
Snoricut 1o U

6335

ATF8-001-001-00021897



Employee 3 6336

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 2:48:49 PM

To: ATF

Subject: C:\Documents and Seﬁlngmmcal Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Cutlock\N4JTUEFT\Crasslcy DRAFT 1 RESPONSE
20110408.docx

Attachments: Shortcut to Grassley DRAFT 1 RESPONSE 20110408.docx

ATF8-001-001-00021899



Employee 3 6337

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 2:47:36 PM

To: ATF

Subject: C:\Documents and Settlng Desktop\FAST\Congressmnal
Lottors\DRAFT 2 RESPONSE TO GCRASSLEY 20110408.docx

Attachments: Shoricut to DRAFT 2 RESPONSE TO GRASSLEY 20110408.docx

ATF8-001-001-00021901



Employee 3

(b) (7)(C)

Tuesday, April 12,2011 1:52:35 PM
ATF

C:\Documents and Seﬁingm esktop\FAST\Congressional
I r\H‘nvn\r\DI\ET 2 REQDﬁRJuE T DI\SS Y 201 1NANA A

nAv
[ASIRETIRS RIS at] NS 1 IVTTUU.MUUA

O

rm

—r

Ol = b 4. I\ A M~ AT
QMOrNCUL I UNAril € ncorv

6338

ATF8-001-001-00021903



Employee 3 6339

From: (b) (7)(0)

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 1:47:30 PM

To: ATF

Subject: C:\Documents and Settings [N Desktop\FAST\F&F Case
Documents\@F&F Event P"p rts Extract from NFORCE as of
201103 1.docx

Attachments: Shortcut to @F&F Event Reports Extract from NFORCE as of

201103_1.docx

ATF8-001-001-00021905



Employee 3

From:
Sent:
Subject:

Attachments:

(b) (7)(C)

Tuesday, April 12, 2011 12:40.
C:\Documents and Settings Desktop\FAST\Congressional
Letters\DRAFT 1 RESPONSE TO GRASSLEY 20110408.docx

Shortcut to DRAFT 1 RESPONSE TO GRASSLEY 20110408.docx

6340

ATF8-001-001-00021911



6341

Employee 3
From: (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 11 SW
Subject: C:\Documents and Setting ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\N4JTUSFT\Preservation Directive FastandFurious (2)
(2).docx
Altachmentis Snoricut {6 Preservaiion Direclive Fastandrurious (2) {(2).docx

ATF8-001-001-00021913



Employee 3

From:
Sent:
Subject:

Attachments:

(b) (7)(C)

Tuesday, April 12, 2011 9:43:00 AM

C:\Documents and Settings .Desktop\FAST'\Congressional
Letters\DRAFT 1 RESPONSE TO GRASSLEY 20110408.docx

Shortcut to DRAFT 1 RESPONSE TO GRASSLEY 20110408.docx

6342

ATF8-001-001-00021915



Employee 3

(b) (7)(C)

Tuesday, April 12, 2011 9:26:05 AM
ATF
C:ADocuments and Setting ((SXI®) desktop\FAST\Congressional

I At+Ara\NDACT 1 DECDNNCE TN RDACC V ION41NANA Annv
LULICTOWI/ 1M 1 1 LD WINOL 1\ fatelw] 1 &V i 1 UTUG.UUCA

rm

™A

Shoricut to DRAFT

!

6343

ATF8-001-001-00021917



Employee 3

(b) (7)(C)

Tuesday, April 12, 2011 9:15:50 AM

ATF

C:\Documents and Setting (X&) desktop\FAST\Con
NI a9

I AttAra\NDACT 1 DECD
LOLCISiwIime 1 1 11Ot

Q

0@
Q
@
w
@
<}
3
L

r\nnn—ﬂ-.i

Shoricut to DRAFT

6344

ATF8-001-001-00021921



Employee 3

From:
Sent:
Subject:

Altachments:

(b) (7)(C)

Tuesday, April 12,2011 8:51:00 AM

C:\Documents and Settings{{JXWI®B ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\N4JTUSFT\DRAFT 1 RESPONSE TO GRASSLEY

IN11NANA Anny
&V 1 IUTUU.UUUA

—r

AL a1 i YA
OMNOrCulL IO UNRAri

“
1

6345

ATF8-001-001-00021923



Employee 3

(b) (7)(C)

Tuesday, April 12, 2011 8:45:31 AM

ATF

C:\Documents and Setting (GBI desktop\FAST\Congressional

I AttAra\NDACT 1 DECDNNICE TN MDAQCCI CV 29N 1NANA Annv
LULICTOWI/ 1M 1 1 LD WINOL 1\ MAOULLE 1 &V 1 1 UVTUG.UUCA

r\nnn—ﬂ-.i

Shoricut to DRAFT

6346

ATF8-001-001-00021925



Employee 3

From:
Sent:

Subject

(b) (7)(C)
Tuesday, April 12, 2011 7:45:52 AM
ATF

C:\Documents and Setting mi)es op\FAST\Congressional
I r\H‘nrn\nDI\ET 1 DCQDﬁMQ T 2DACCQI EV ")n1 1nAno Annv
ULV oW irma Tl WVINNUL 1\ NNV e e HIVTVUU.. UV

RAFT 4
AL |

ot l"\
Snoricut 1o U

6347

ATF8-001-001-00021927



Employee 3 6348

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 4:54:10 PM

To: ATF

Subject: C:\Documents and Settings{EE@I®! ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlcck\N4JTUSFT\Preservation Directive (Project

UVU TV joLUL

Gunrunner).docx

Attachments: Shortcut to Preservation Directive {Project Gunrunner).docx

ATF8-001-001-00021929



Employee 3 6349

From: (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 4:12:50 PM
Subject: C:\Documents and Settings (7)(C) [IREL Settings\Temporary Internet

Files\Content.Outlook\N4JTUSFTAXXAPR2011 Response to Grassley Letter

AfOADDINY1 Annv
VI OMI Taev | 1L UUUA

NI\

Ass B __ _ & _ Ol = b L L ANINSAA G G N L o YT gy greg [ e R . il la i )~ | >
Aulacnments: OIONCUL IU AAAMNCU T T NESPOIISE LU QrdssICy LeLer O OArNcu |l 1.UoCX

ATF8-001-001-00021931



Employee 3 6350

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 2:12:34 PM

To: ATF

Subject: C:\Documents and Settings b) .Desktop\FAST'\HOUSE COGR\OIG
nA LN D VAarvifinatiann An

- ~v
QLI T IV L VO THvAauvl . uvuAa

Ass B __ _ & _ Ol = b A oa NN LI N et o —
Aulacnments: QMOrCulL 1o VI dia rnuuan vericduorn.aocx

ATF8-001-001-00021933



Employee 3 6351

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 5:16:30 PM

To: ATF

Subject: C:\Documents and Settings{{XWI@MDesktop\FAST\F&F Case
Documents\@F&F Event Reports Extract from NFORCE as of

201103 1.docx

Attachments: Shortcut to @F&F Event Reports Extract from NFORCE as of
201103 _1.docx

ATF8-001-001-00021941



Employee 3 6352

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 3:58:20 PM

To: ATF

Subject: C:\Documents and Settings{(XCBI(®N ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content. OQuticck\N4JTUSFTXXAPR2011 Respaonse to Grassicy Latier

of 8APR2011.docx

Attachments: Shortcut to XXAPR2011 Response to Grassley Letter of 8APR2011.docx

ATF8-001-001-00021943



Employee 3

(b) (7)(C)

Fridaﬁ. Airil 08, 2011 2:43:08 PM

C:\Document:

S
Cilan\CAntant M
IO WWULILUTTLNS

Ol = b L a  LAAAAAATINAAAL 1O
QMNOrCulL I NLVLUUNUUULIO T .U0CX

ATF8-001-001-00021949

6353



Employee 3

WIN(®)

Friday, April 08, 2011 1:27:15 PM

ATF
C:\Documents and Settings} =(b) (7)(C)Es top\FAST\Bneflng
Papers\@Pocomber Fast and Furicus BP for SAC (2} (2).docx

,,,,,,,,,,,,,, :

e Y. Yol Y Wi 0 s
ior SAC (2] (2).a0Cx

6354

ATF8-001-001-00021953



Employee 3

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Atllachmentis:

(b) (7)(C)

Friday, April 08, 2011 1:27:13 PM

ATF

C:\Documents and Settings \JRWN&Desktop\FAST\Briefing

Danaralimhrviafina nanar £
T QNUIONMMIITITIY MANTT

Snoricut (o @orieling paper i0r round-up.docx

6355

ATF8-001-001-00021955



Employee 3

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachmenis:

(b) (7)(C)
Friday, April 08, 2011 9:35:10 AM
ATF

C:\Documents and Settings q(B) (7)(C)fs} sktop\FAST\Pollcy
Na Ay

At mnnh—\\/‘\I\TE NADTEl CTDATERV
s CCUManiSH A7t et SO | [}

O

A An
[Tl Y.docx

Tr— AT

rUVARICL O

bl
=

Ol = b Lor N A
OIOrCuL U WA

6356

ATF8-001-001-00021961



Employee 3 6357

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 9:26:48 AM
To: ATF

Subject: C:\Document

n
(D \Uarvifinatinn An
-\

S
Cilan\CAntant M
() A= IR SRS EHLOS 161

+
OO WU,

=
&
n

4
Q
0]

3
Q.

C
@]
Q

Av
AV TN

' v

Ass B __ _ & _ Ol = b 4 ox . NI 1A L Y gl X Y
Aulacnments: QMOrCulL 1o VI dia rnuuan vericduorn.aocx

ATF8-001-001-00021963



Employee 3

(b) (7)(C)
Thursday, April 07, 2011 6:14:53 PM
ATF

Papcrs\NEWEL

r-
2]

Ol = b 4o A L AT
QMOrNCuUL IO NCVVELLS. ULUE

6358

ATF8-001-001-00021965



6359

Employee 3
From: (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 5:20:07 PM
To: ATF
Subject: C:\Documents and Setting (XKW esktop\FAST\Policy
DocumenisV@ATF CARTEL STRATEGY.docx
Attachmentis: Shioricut ic @ATF CARTEL STRATEGY.docx

ATF8-001-001-00021969



Employee 3 6360

Sent: hursday, April 07, 1:19:03 AM

To: ATF
Subject: C:\Documents and Settin ~(b) W®) D cskiop\FAST\DPC Gunrunner
I Talking Pgints 11171 O.dch °

Altachmenis: Snoricut to DPC Gunrunner Taiking Points 111

710.docx

ATF8-001-001-00021983



Employee 3

(b) (7)(C)

Wednesday, April 06, 2011 6:12:19 PM

ATF

C:\Documents and Settings
C

DanAaral\NICAAMEN | «a NONET
FAPUISHNC VY CLLo. VT

Ol = b 4o A b AT AR AR
QMOrNCuL I NCVVELLS. UL I dld Gul UNI

6361

ATF8-001-001-00021987



Employee 3

(b) (7)(C)
Wednesday, April 06, 2011 4:58:44 PM
ATF

C:Documents and Settings [(JKWIGID esktop\FAST\Briefing
|-

Danaral\NICAAICI
TQUIoNNIYY

Ol = b 4o A B AT ALY IR IR TS
QMNOrNCuUlL lU NEVVELLS.ULUDLC I dla Gul UNNCR.ppX

6362

ATF8-001-001-00021989



Employee 3 6363

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 4:19:00 PM

To: ATF

Subject: C:\Documents and Settings{{QXWI® ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Qutlook\N4JTUSFM\GRIT Psrsonnel List ALPHA 061410

{(2).xIlsm

Attachments: Shortcut to GRIT Personnel List ALPHA 061410 (2).xIsm

ATF8-001-001-00021995



Employee 3

(b) (7)(C)

Wednesday, April 06, 2011 4:03:54 PM
ATF

C:\Documents and Settin

DanAaral\NICAACT | A
FQNUIoNNLCYY LLLo.

gsit] (7)(0) Desktop\FAST\Bneflng
E

rl f“l ANRNICD nntv
G

i IUI‘I‘L—I LA

6364

ATF8-001-001-00021997



Employee 3

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachmenis:

(b) (7)(C)

Wednesday. April 06, 2011 1:22:32 PM

(b) (7)(C)

C:\Documents and Settings (XD esktop\FAST\HOUSE

oD bnn
VAV RSt ALV p § P

Ol = b e N et aYalnlaYal o\ 1
QMNOrCulL I NLVLUUNUUULIO T .U0CX

6365

ATF8-001-001-00021999



Employee 3

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachmenis:

(b) (7)(C)

W 06, 2011 1:15:52 PM

C:\Documents and Settings ((SJXE®ID esktop\FAST\HOUSE

oD bnn
VAV RSt ALV p § P

Ol = b e N et aYalnlaYal o\ 1
QMNOrCulL I NLVLUUNUUULIO T .U0CX

6366

ATF8-001-001-00022001



Employee 3

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachmenis:

(b) (7)(C)

Wiﬁniﬁiiil Airil 06, 2011 1:14:40 PM

C:\Documents and Settings (NWI®AIDesktop\FAST\HOUSE
COCGR\HCOGRDOCLIST {2).docx

~rt

Ol = b e N et aYalnlaYal NS S )
OMNOrCuL U NLLUUNUULLIO T {£).00CX

6367

ATF8-001-001-00022003



Employee 3 6368

From: (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 1:13:52 PM
Subject: C:\Documents and Settings ocal Settings\Temporary Internet

Files\Content.Outlook\N4JTUSFTY\HCOGRDOCLIST {2).docx

Attachments: Shortcut to HCOGRDOCLIST {2).docx

ATF8-001-001-00022005



Employee 3

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachmenis:

(b) (7)(C)
Wednesday. April 06, 2011 1:11:52 PM
C:\Documents and Setting<[(XWIDIDesktop\FASTHOUSE

oNncoDwUHeNcDnN
VAV RSt ALV p § P

Ol = b e et aYalnlaYaYa BN el
QNOrCul 1o NvLUuNUuUULIO

6369

ATF8-001-001-00022007



Employee 3 6370

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 12:51:01 PM

To: ATF

Subject: C:\Documents and Seﬁlngmmcal Settmgs\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Cutlook\N4JTUSFTMGRIT Personne! List ALPHA 081410 xlsm

Attachments: Shoricut to GRIT Personnei List ALPHA 061410.xism

ATF8-001-001-00022009



6371

Employee 3

(b) (7)(C)

From:
Sent:
To:

il 06, 2011 12:20:29 PM

N1 IQT Annv
ALV I b BRO 101074

)

cal Settings\Temporary Internet

Subject:

o~

ATF8-001-001-00022013



Employee 3

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachmenis:

(b) (7)(C)

Wednesdai. April 06, 2011 7:47:50 AM

C:\Documents and Settlngesktop\FAST\GUNRUNN ER
1

) )
DI II'\PCT\ I\TI: EV N4 4 f"r\nn CINIA Ann
1 &Vl Iul LA Fant SNAVUY

Ol = b L L AT e I\A.l.l P P e A ) o - -
OIOINCULIWU AIL T 2UT 1T LOIY FINAL.AOC

6372

ATF8-001-001-00022021



Employee 3

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

(b) (7)(C)

Tuesday, April 05, 2011 6:08:01 PM

ATF

C:\Documents and Setting< (7)(C) Desktop\FAST\Pollcy
NAantimanta\NAAiimant neadiiatian inatriia ne IS vavinur anA atilhnAanna
UU\AUIIIUIILO UUUUIIIUIIL '\IIUUUULU 1iou U L U 2 INA IUVIU'V aliv OUU'\JUUIIG
cap.docx

Shortcut to Document production instructions IG review and subpoena
cap.docx

6373

ATF8-001-001-00022023



Employee 3

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachmenis:

(b) (7)(C)

j 2011 6:08:00 PM

C:\Documents and Settings Desktop\FAST'\HOUSE

oD bnn
VAV RSt ALV p § P

-

Ol = b e N et aYalnlaYal o\ 1
QMNOrCulL I NLVLUUNUUULIO T .U0CX

6374

ATF8-001-001-00022025



Employee 3

From:
Sent:
Subject:

Attachments:

(b) (7)(C)

Tuesday, April 05, 2011 6:07:59 PM

C:\Documents and SettingmDesktop\FAST'\HOUSE
COGR\DOCLIST .docx

Shortcut to DOCLIST.docx

6375

ATF8-001-001-00022027



6376

Employee 3

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 10:02:56 AM

To: mxd

Subject: C:\Documents and Setting OIS ocal s ettings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Cutloock\N4JTUEFNissa fast and furicus response 4-4-11 43
{(2).docx

Attachments: Shortcut to issa fast and furious response 4-4-11 v3 (2).docx

ATF8-001-001-00022041



6377

Employee 3
From: (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:58:46 AM
To: DOJ
Subject: C:\Documents and Settlng< 7)(0) y Documents\CHIEF OF STAFF\44 -
CIWIR Anfnrnnmn Q 7.4 1
Attachmentis: Shoricut (o 44 - SWB eniorcement 3-7-11 v3.docx

ATF8-001-001-00022043
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From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:52:05 AM

To: DOJ

Subject: C:\Documents and Settlng<My Documents\CHIEF OF STAFF\44 -
SWE enforcomont 8-7-11 v3.docx

Attachments: Shioricut {0 44 - SWB eniorcement 3-7-11 v3.docx

ATF8-001-001-00022045
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From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:52:04 AM

To: gvogt

Subject: C:\Documents and Setting{(JXEBI®) ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Cutlock\N4JTUSFTAE - SWB Enforcoment - Cperation
Streamline.docx

Attachments: Shortcut to 45 - SWB Enforcement - Operation Streamline.docx

ATF8-001-001-00022047



Employee 3

From:
Sent:
Subject:

Attachments:

(b) (7)(C)

Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:49:00 AM
C:\Documents and Setting ocal Settings\Temporary Internet

Files\Content.Outlook\N4JTU5FT\44 - SWB enforcement 3-7-11 v2.docx

Shortcut to 44 - SWB enforcement 3-7-11 v2.docx

6380

ATF8-001-001-00022049
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From: WIS

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:35:24 AM

To: (b) (N(C

Subject: C:\Documents and Setting{(IXBI(®N ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Cutloock\N4JTUSFTMEWEB FY10 Supp Status - with Base and
FY09 Supp.xlsx

Attachments: Shortcut to SWB FY10 Supp Status - with Base and FY03 Supp.xIsx

ATF8-001-001-00022051



Employee 3 6382

From: (b) (7)(0)

Sent: W April 05, 2011 9:10:16 AM

To:

Subject: C:\Documents and Settings esktop\FAST'\issa fast and furious
respense 4-4-11 v3atf.doex

Attachments: Shioricut (o issa fast and furious response 4-4-11 v3atl.docx

ATF8-001-001-00022053



Employee 3

From:
Sent:
Subject:

Altachments:

(b) (7)(C)

Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:10:14 AM

C:\Documents and Setting4CAWISMI ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\N4JTU5FT\issa fast and furious response 4-4-11

v Annvy
VVU.UVUUA

Shoricut 0 issa fast and furious response 4-4-11 v3.40cx

6383

ATF8-001-001-00022055
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From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 12:08:56 PM

To: ATF

Subject: C:\Documents and Setting <\SAAU&IDesktop\FAST\HOUSE COGR'\OIG

AnA LN D \arvifinatinn Aanv
QI T INAAINTT L VO TTTUALIUT LUUUA

Ass B __ _ & _ Ol = b A oa NN LI N et o —
Aulacnments: QMOrCulL 1o VI dia rnuuan vericduorn.aocx

ATF8-001-001-00022059



Employee 3

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Atllachmentis:

(b) (7)(C)
Monday, April 04, 2011 10:5
ATF

9:
C:\Documents and Setting<[((XUISIID esktop\FAST\Pollcy

NAaAtimanta\raATE !"I\DTE

LUUUITITGHILO N /ML T T

29 AM

AT
I

[ ) g 4L s N\
Shoricut 1o @A

6385

ATF8-001-001-00022063



Employee 3

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachmenis:

(b) (7)(C)

C:\Documents

and Setting (XIS iy Documents\CHIEF OF
QTA COO\AVYLCI Df'\n UN i oNeDI\nNNC 1 ICT Ananv
FAAVE 1 WA Ll INJ WD NV WA LW LV VU

Alr\

Ol = b 4L ox . N P .
QNOrCulL I VUL LI 1 .Aa0CX

6386

ATF8-001-001-00022073



Employee 3 6387

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wy, March 31, 2011 12:58:42 PM

To:

Subject: C:ADocuments and Setting SCIKUI®N ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Cutlook\N4JTUSFT\smith fast and furious response 3-31
11.docx

Attachments: Shortcut to smith fast and furious response 3-31-11.docx

ATF8-001-001-00022083



Employee 3

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachmenis:

(b) (7)(C)

Wednesdai. March 30, 2011 8:45:56 PM

C:\Documents and Setting{(IXTBI(®My Do
1A

QTAEI:\I\VI:I DAM smi Hﬂ M~ t

cuments\CHIEF OF

netinna
(AU PR VAS =l I O DA A Yuvouwviio

Snoricut (o smith guestions drait 1.docx

6388

ATF8-001-001-00022089
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From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 6:38:51 PM

To: (b) (7)(C)

Subject: C:\Documents and Settings | ‘Vly Documents\CHIEF OF

STAFF\smith gunrunner clean carjiifilifdits.docx

Attachments: Shortcut to smith gunrunner clean ca;%dits.docx

ATF8-001-001-00022103



Employee 3

From:
Sent:
Subject:

Attachments:

(b) (7)(C)

Wednesday, March 30, 2011 6:38:50 PM

6390

C:\Documents and Settings[(SXEBI®)| ocal Settings\Temporary Internet

Files\Content.Outlook\N4JTUS5FT\smith gunrunner clean.docx

Shortcut to smith gunrunner clean.docx

ATF8-001-001-00022105
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From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 6:20:33 PM

To:

Subject: C:\Documents and Setting<[(DXI® Iy Documents\CHIEF OF
QTACC\amith fant anAd fiiriniin rannAanaa 2 20N 414 vr\\nr\u: wr avalrad Annv
AN L DL IO L AL TUHIVUY IUJP\JI ov v v L TOVIUYY YW Un “U\‘-uv\.‘/\

Attachmenis Snoricut (o smiih fast and furious response 3-30-11 review w axeirod.docx

ATF8-001-001-00022107
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6392
From: (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, ZOWM
Subject: C:\Documents and Setting ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\N4JTUS5FT\smith fast and furious response 3-30-
11 Annv
Attachments: Shoricut to smith fast and furious response 3-30-11.docx

ATF8-001-001-00022109
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From: (b) (7)(C) .

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 5:04:08 PM

To: W

Subject: C:\Documents and Settings (7)(0) Documents\CHIEF OF
STAFRAXELROD\Policy Documents\@2011.03.21 Final SWEB CN Strategy
clean.doc

Attachments: Shortcut to @2011.03.21 Final SWB CN Strategy clean.doc

ATF8-001-001-00022111



Employee 3

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachmenis:

(b) (7)(C)

Wch 30, 2011 3:34:56 PM

C:\Documents and Settings ((QXEI®IVly Documents\CHIEF OF
STAFRAXELROD\smith questions draft 1.docx

Shoricut (o smith questions draii 1.docx

6394

ATF8-001-001-00022113
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(b) (7)(C)

Tuesdaﬁi March 29, 2011 3:46:53 PM

C:\Documents and Settings (XSS Iy
f+ 4

STA COODAVYLC Df'\n‘.nmitlh

MiiAs
LA T VWAL N/ W01 U YUU o

O
o}
O
[
3
@
S
78
O
L
i
By
o
<

Shoricut (o smith questions draii 1.docx

6395

ATF8-001-001-00022117



Employee 3

(b) (7)(C)
W\Aarch 29, 2011 11:55:51 AM
A\Documents and Settings (7 Vly Documents\CHIEF OF

I DM Eivaarm Tr lrimAa\C
LN o il i i

Shoricut (o Firearin Recoveries. xisx

6396

ATF8-001-001-00022161



Employee 3 6397

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: March 29, 2011 11:15:30 AM

To:

Subject: C:\Documents and Setting (VY Documents\CHIEF OF
STAFF\AXELROD\Firearm Tracking\Timelines{{)REUA(®PTimeline.doc

Attachments: shortcut to{{IAERI® Timeline.doc

ATF8-001-001-00022163
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6398
From: (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 3:44:08 PM
To: ATF
Subject: C:\Documents and Settings{(JXEI(® vy Documents\CHIEF OF
STAFRAXELROD\WATF _NFORCE_201103_1.docx
Attachmentis: Shoricut to ATF_NFORCE_201103_1.docx

ATF8-001-001-00022181
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From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 3:35:45 PM

To: ATF

Subject: C:\Documents and Settings{(JKUI®A My Documents\CHIEF OF
STAFRAXELRODVFAST AND FURIQUS REPORTS OF

INVESTIGATION.docx

Attachments: Shortcut to FAST AND FURIOUS REPORTS OF INVESTIGATION.docx

ATF8-001-001-00022183
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Employee 3

cuments\CHIEF OF

March 28, 2011 3:25:44 PM

(b) (7)(C)

Mon

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

ATF8-001-001-00022185
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From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Fri March 25, 2011 5:04:11 PM

To: W

Subject: A\Documents and Seﬂingm.Local Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outlook\N4JTUSFT\Grassley 02091 ‘?Wdraft comments

021011.docx

Attachments: Shortcut to Grassley 02091 1raft comments 021011.docx

ATF8-001-001-00022191
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From: OIVS)

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 8:45:38 AM

To: ATF

Subject: C:\Documents and Settings[(QXWK®] iy Documents\CHIEF OF
STAFRAXELROD\December Fast and Furicus BP Supplemental Decoember
16 2010.docx

Attachments: Shortcut to December Fast and Furious BP Supplemental December 16

2010.docx

ATF8-001-001-00022205
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From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 8:44:56 AM

To: ATF

Subject: C:\Documents and Settings (AWM Iy Documents\CHIEF OF
STAFRAXELROD\December Fast and Furicus BP Supplemental Decoember
16 2010.docx

Attachments: Shortcut to December Fast and Furious BP Supplemental December 16

2010.docx

ATF8-001-001-00022207
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From: OIY®)

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 12:54:34 PM

To: ATF

Subject: C:\Documents and SeﬁlngmLoca | Settings\Temporary Internet
Files\Content.Outicck\N4JTUSFNGunrunner Strategy Memgo

TALOY Yy Wiviniv

March2011.docx

Attachments: Shortcut to Gunrunner Strategy Memo - March2011.docx

ATF8-001-001-00022227
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6405

(b) (7)(C)
Tuesday, March 08, 2011 5:48:36 PM
ATF

C:\Documents and Settings[(QXWI®) ocal Settings\Temporary Internet
Cilan\CAantant M HAALANA ITIHIRET\DAnnAnan tA Allanatinna fAar NAMR AAan AAanvy
T HOUD WUTILUTTLAVULIVUNGINTY | WV 1 1U°HV| oV WV ’_\“Uvullvl 12 IV Wi uvv.uvua

Shoricut (¢ Response (o Aliegations for DAG doc.docx

ATF8-001-001-00022253



Employee 3 661

1. What is the total number of weapons ATF permitted be purchased by suspected
straw buyers during operation Fast and Furious between October 2089 and February
2011? A March 2010 case file notations identifies 1,500. We have an interview
that the number reached more than 2,400 by last October and are hearing the final
number was around 3,000. Can you get us an exact number?

Comment: We need to correct this question if he says “ATF permitted” purchases. See
background information below. The identified straw purchasers were non-prohibited persons
who went to gun stores and completed the federally required forms, went through NICS
checks, etc. Some of these people had purchased a number of guns before we ever
identified them, much less suspect them as a straw purchaser/trafficker, and even longer before
we had sufficient evidence to more than simply contact them for an interview. As the
investigation progressed, due to the number of suspects, the number of other similar
investigations, and our limited resources, these persons were able to make purchases at
times/locations that we could not get to real time to initiate surveillances and/or stops.

The opening report states that the agents began their case on or about November 10 — there
were 233 guns purchases by subsequently identified suspects prior to November 10, 2009
(11.6% of the total 1,998 attributed to this gang). Fifteen (15) additional guns were
purchased on November 10, 2009.

Background: ATF has an open criminal investigation involving a large, illegal firearms
trafficking organization associated with Mexican based drug traffickers. As part of the
investigative process, ATF identified numerous purchasers and other persons potentially and/or
suspected of being engaged in the criminal activity. During the course of the investigation, non-
prohibited individuals being investigated as suspected straw purchasers continued to periodically
purchase firearms from federally licensed firearms dealers. Some of these purchases became
known to ATF through reported multiple sales, information from licensed dealers, information
from cooperating individuals, surveillances conducted by ATF, interdictions and/or gun traces by
other US law enforcement agencies, and in some cases, gun recoveries and/or traces in Mexico.

ATF makes every effort to interdict weapons that have been purchased illegally and prevent their
transportation to Mexico. All of these purchases involve non-prohibited persons following the
federal firearms procedures. The fact that such persons may make numerous purchases,
including purchases of firearms identifiable as “weapons of choice” in Mexico or purchases
involving multiple firearms, does not in itself establish a federal violation. Even if the
individuals subsequently sold these firearms to another person, or if some of the firearms were
recovered in crimes in the US or Mexico, additional evidence would be required to establish a
violation. ATF used every available tool and every effort was made to interdict firearms in this
case going south to Mexico. The number of seizures made by ATF and other US law
enforcement officials reflect that.

ATF in Phoenix, prior to, during and after the GRIT operation that initiated in May 2010,
conducted extensive surveillance on source FFL locations, suspect purchasers and other

ATF8-001-001-00002228



Employee 3 662

trafficking suspects. ATF detailed numerous agents {rom out-of-town and out-of-state to assist
in surveillances during this case prior to the arrival of the GRIT participants, from approximately
March 14 to May 3, 2010. These detailed agents worked exclusive surveillance for 7 weeks, 7
days a weck, for nearly 4,000 hours of surveillance. In addition, the Phoenix Group VII
personnel also conducted numerous surveillance operations prior to the arrival and after the
departure of these detailees, including during the GRIT operations. ATF Phoenix developed and
maintained a detailed surveillance assignment list. In addition to physical, mobile surveillance,
ATF utilized a variety of electronic surveillance methods, including but not limited to pole
cameras and Title III interceptions. Also, the Phoenix Police Department Air Wing was utilized
on numerous occasions to conduct aerial surveillance. During all of these surveillance
operations, at no time did ATF knowingly conduct surveillance of any person or vehicles in
which firearms “walked” into Mexico. Also, referrals were made to other US law enforcement
agencies operating along the border and in Mexico.

As should be noted, even with the detailees and the additional manpower derived from the GRIT
operation, ATF Phoenix could not surveil every “suspected” residence, purchaser and dealer
premises on a non-stop, 24/7 basis. This was not, and is not today, the only firearms trafficking
case we are working in the Phoenix area. We utilized personnel and other tools as much as
possible, but when a “suspected straw purchaser” goes into their home with fircarms and nothing
happens for days, we must make judgments as to how to best proceed with the investigation. In
this case, we were dealing with in excess of 40 “suspected straw” purchasers and other suspects.
This ATF office has at least that many (40 or so) active cases. In addition, even if we were to
approach a suspected straw purchaser, we have no ability to force the person to tell us where or
to whom the guns may be going. If such interviews are conducted and lead to legally acceptable
responses, we must continue our investigative efforts, despite having alerted the suspect to our
efforts.

2. How many of the weapons came back after their straw purchase in e-traces from
Mexico? How many were seized by U.S. authorities on this side of the border?
{We're hearing the latter number is 196.)

A total of 372 firearms (including 37 recovered in the Tohono O’Odom Indian Reservation)
entered into the suspect gun database were recovered/seized in the US.

A total of 195 firearms were recovered in Mexico.

In addition, through ATF surveillances and enforcement operations, another 230 firearms
were recovered prior to being entered into the database.

Therefore, 602 firearms were recovered/interdicted in the US, and 195 were recovered in
Mexico, for a total of 797 firearms recovered.

ATF8-001-001-00002229
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3. Were Mexican authorities apprised of the Fast and Furious operation? Who? Did
they express concerns?

A representative of the PGR CENAPI (Intelligence) has been working within our Phoenix
office for over 2 years. This Mexican official was briefed on the Fast & Furious
investigation at its beginning and periodically throughout its course, along with numerous
other US/Mexico firearms trafficking investigations, by the ATF managers, including SAC
Newell. We all share concerns regarding trafficking of firearms from the US to Mexico.

(DON’T DISCUSS/CHARACTERIZE - But no concerns were expressed about our
tactics.)

ATF8-001-001-00002230



Employee 3 674
From: (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 4:08 PM

To{XU®)

Subject: FW: TPs for your consideration
Attachments: sjc atf briefing tps.docx

lust BV

(b) (7)(C)
Chief, Firearms Operations Division
ATFHG - Room £.5.128
plaRers:©) (Ol (b) (7)(C)

This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(si named above in coimection with official
husiness. This comumunication may contain information thet is Low Enforcemsent Seasitive, For Official Use Ouly, and/or Coutrolied

{Nas-publicy thar may be statuterily or atherwise profiibited from being released without appropriate approval. A:

rEVIEW, HSE, oF

dissennnaiion of this e-mail message and any atiached f1leis) in any farin o 2 af AT or the Depaviment of dusiice

anthorization is sivicily progibiied,

ok sk ke ok

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unciassified information that may be statutoriiy or otherwise prohibited from being reieased without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto {((X{AI(®)}
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 12:38 PM
To: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Weich, Ron (SMO);[{()KEA(®3)
Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: TPs for your consideration

McDermond, James E.; Chait, Mark R.; Burke,

Piease see the redlined version here. Based upon the lelier we received from Grassle

From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM)
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 11:56 A

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO);TEEE-(ATF) : McDermond, James E. (ATF); Chait, Mark R.
(ATF); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: TPs for your consideration

Sorry for lateness in getting these to you.

ATF8-001-001-00002244
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Jason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305-
Cell

675

ATF8-001-001-00002245



From:
sent £Emp March 18, 2011 10:35:28 AM 2254

To: Boxler, Michael B.
Subject: Answer to guestions

Mike regarding our conversation yeaterday the answer to both c¢f your questiocns is negatlve.
Also I wlll be Laking a hall day ol _eave Loday. ASAC Pappas willbe in Lhe oflfice and I can
be reached by pheone. Thanks

FHAXKKR KK

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any afttached files are intended solely Zor the use oI the
addressee (s} named above in connection with officia’ business. This comrunication may
contain Sensitive But UnclassiZled informaticn that may be statutorily or othezwise
prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or
disseminallcn ol Lhis e-mail message and any allached [ile(s) in any [orm oulside of Lhe
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorizatZon 1is strictly prchibited.

ATF8-001-001-00005379
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From: Brandon, Thomas E.

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:36 PM
To: Boxler, Michael B.

Subject: Detroit Field Divsion

ATNLNRSYM 4
PGS

N d

(b) (7)(C)

2255

ATF8-001-001-00005380
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From: Durham, Phillip M.

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 5:21 PM
To: Boxler, Michael B.

Subject: Firearms Trafficking

Mike — we have canvassed all of our supervisors, who checked with their agents, and the answer to both of your

gquestions is no. We have back-tracked and made cases on subjects who already took guns outside of the U.S.,
before we knew about it, that were recovered and traced back here.

Phil

ATF8-001-001-00005381



From: Gant, Gregory K.
sent Employeg 3rarch 18, 2011 4:52:01 PM
To: Boxler, Michael B.
Subject: International Border Questions

Mike,

The answer is "no" to the 2 questions you asked
Gregory K Gant

Special Agent in Charge

Atlanta Kield DIvision

Burean of ATF

OfZice (404) 417-2600
Direct (404) 417-

Cell

EE e

2257

NOTICE: “his e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely Zor the use oI the
| s

addressee (s) named abo
contain Sensitive But

ve Ln connecilon wilh olfliclal

business. This communicallion may
InclassiZied information that may be statutorily or otherwise

prohibited from belng released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or
disseminaticn of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohel, lobacco, Kirearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without

express authorizatZon is strictly prchibited.

ATF8-001-001-00005382
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From: Zapor, Bernard J.

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 11:00 AM
To: Boxler, Michael B.

Subject: Mexico FA Trafficking SPFD
Attachments: Case Timeline.docx

Mike:

1. We have not had any operations/investigations that allowed any firearms to
knowingly enter the Kepublic of Mexico.

2. We have not had any operations/investigations where we wilnessed firearms
ertering the Republic of Mexico.

Attached for you information is the timeline of Cperation Big Musky (FA trafficking fo
Mexico).

Bernard J. Zapor
Speciat Agent i Charge
ATF St. Paul Ficld Division

(b) (7)(C)

ATF8-001-001-00005383



From: [N

sent Employeg 3rarch 18, 2011 7:45:57 AM 2261
To: Boxlezr, Michael B.

CC: Cooper, Larry; Gerido, Steven ;.;(b)(7)(C»

Subiject:

Mike the answer Lo both qgueslions we discussed yeslerday is no. ASAC Cooper will forward
you a UI number concerning case we discussed

spring break. Don't want the inmates running the asylum. Call me on cell iI needed.

FYT T am going to he on sick leave today. Wife is =sick with fln and kids are home far

NOTICE: "his e mail message and any attached files are intended solely Zor the use of the
addressee (s) named above in connecllion wilth offlicial business. This communicalion may
contain Sensitive But UnclassiZled information that may be statutorily or othezwise
prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, oI
dissemination oI this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau ol Alcohol, Tobacco, Flrearms & Explosives or Lhe Depariment ol Jusilce wllhoul
express authorization is strictly prohikited,

ATF8-001-001-00005386
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From:{(QXUHI(®)
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:02 PM
To: Boxler, Michael B.

ge(b) (7)(C)

Subject:

In response to the two questions you asked the SAC, I have queried all of the supervisor’s and the
answer is “INo” to both questions.

i (b) (7)(C)duEyp

ATF8-001-001-00005387



From: Traver, Andrew _.

sent Empleyeg 3March 18, 2011 10:17:35 AM 2263
To: Boxlez, Michael B.

Subject:

Mike: Good morning. Regarding yesterday's conversation:

1. NO
2. NO
Thanks.

kAkKk kK AKX

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely Zor the use oI the
addressee (s) named above in connecllion wilh oflficia’ business. This comnunication may
contain Sensitive But UnclassiZied information that may be statutorily or otherwise
prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, oOr
dissemination ¢oZ this e-mail message and any attached file{s) in any form outside of the
Bureau ol Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or Lhe Deparlment ol Juslice withoul
express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00005388
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From: (NS
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 12:06 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Subject: Fast and Furious [(XEA{=) Number 6
Attachments:[{XUI=) RER(b) (7)(E) df

WIN(®
Acting Chiet ot Staff
Office of the Director

0:202-648

0

o} n wa C C
1 g9

m ~ nnN
wnuuiii vV

[EEY




* Employee 3

Office of the Attorney General
Washington, D.C.

D) (7 )(E

ATF8-001-001-00009136



Employee 3
U.S. Department of Justice

Criminal Division

————————————————————————ashimgfen, D0 U530

MAY 14 ..

MEMORANDUM

b) (7)(E

ATF8-001-001-00009137
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(D) (7)

ATF8-001-001-00009138
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Employee 3 2838
(D) (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:26 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Subject: Fast and Furi -
Attachments Both on same document).pdf

Echng iigleg o; !taff

Office of the Director

0:202-648
C:

M Aanmnma CC 1NN
T NUUITT U O AUV

ATF8-001-001-00009153



Employee 3 2936
From:((XEI(®;
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:25 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Subject: Fast and Furiou{(JXGI(S) P and 3
Attachments (b) (7)(E) Both on same document).pdf

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chiet ot Staff
Office of the Director

0:202-648

0

o} n wa C C
1 9

m ~ 1N
wnuuiii [CENA V)

(&)
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Employee 3 2961
From: (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:20 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO

Subject: Fast and Furious
fidavit (Both on same documem).pdf; (7)(E)

Attachments
GRS (Both on same document).pdf

WIN(®
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director

0:202-648
C

HQ Room 5S 100

ATF8-001-001-00009276



Employee 3 3083
IRl (D) (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:19 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODA /
Subject: Fast and Furious
Attachments:

signed).pdf

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chiet ot Staff
Office of the Director
0O: 202-648
C

M Aanmnma CC 1NN
T NUUITT U O AUV

ATF8-001-001-00009398



Employee 3
Il (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:18 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Subject: Fast and Furiou
Attachments

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chiet ot Staff
Office of the Director

0: 202-648[QAME

#(b) (7)(C)

signed).pdf

3176

ATF8-001-001-00009491
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From: ((QXUH®
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 2:40 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Subject: (7)(D), (b) (7)(C)
Attachments: US SRS df; FF MgtLog Pg4 (121709).pdf; FF FFL MediaRels
SKMBT (25311021008250 (2).pdf; FF Memo DKB urchases.wpd

A AH-
IVidio:

Some additional documents.

The 9" circuit case on 922(a)(6)

The memo by AUSAWocumenﬁng the contact wit (b) (7)(C) bn 12/17/09 and detailing
the gun purchases b later connected to the homicide scene of Agent Terry) “FF Memo DKWurchases”
The related section of ATF’s case management log documenting the same event “FF MgtLog Pg4”

The two press releases by the FFL regarding his role in this case “FF FFL MediaRels”

More to follow

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff

Office of the Director
0:202-648
C:
HQ Room 5S 100

ATF8-001-001-00010160



99101000-100-100-841V

Management Log for Case: 785115-10-0004

Log Date
12/11/2009

1211212008
12/14/2009

12/14/2009

12/15/2009
12/16/2009

12/15/2009

12/16/2009

12/16/2009

12/16/2009

12/17/2008

12/17/2009

12/17/12009

12/17/2009

12/18/2009

12/21/2009
12/23/2009

1G8€

Case Title: (b) (7)(C)

Date: 03/18/2011

1) (7)(C)

Log Type Mgmt Log Text

INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVI1 Rovd fax from{(SVNERI(®))
invoice fol(JXN(S)]

b) (3) (P.L. 111-117), (b) (7)(C)

nvesticative ACTIVI(EY ) (P_|__' 111-117), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (7)(C)
7)(C), (b) (7)(E)
INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVIT Provide[ QRIS
Also, provided a iist of suspect vehicles t
ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIV G extend 5 day reporting deadline due to investigative status and
priorities.

MEETING/CONTACT (SE © A's et with DEA persennel ref related

res%ec Ve invesliiations. iree 10 communicate with each other. DEA to

INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVIT Received video surveillance (DY@} ctasing firearms from Cabela’s
Wholesale on 11/05/2009.

(b) (3) (P.L. 111-117), (b) (7)(C)

INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVIT SA'S(CIICII(®) TERRE (D) (7)(A) ‘
Obtained paperwork related (o new purchases identified and invoices tor all

Dreviﬁusli identified purchases. Also obtained info. on # of AK-47' sent to

Revd info from DEATFORIERE oIy NFATES))

INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVY

STATE/LOCAL OVERTIM On 12/16/2009, the followiing & i local overtime
to assist ATF in Surveillance

AUSA/DA CONTACT ET(b) (7)(C) along Witmﬂdm
met witl{s)XTAI(®)] to discuss his Fio

investigation

Spoke with IRS Agenmm set up a meeting for 12/23/09

regarding a potential stigation involving the targets in this

case

INTER AGENCY CONTAI

INTER AGENCY CONTA( met with ICE

INTER AGENGCY CONTA( Met with IRS Agetr =eislslt(b) (7)(C) bakojdwg
(b) (7)(C)&:ElE



Employee 3 4297

Subject: Entrance Conference: 1G Review of Certain Firearms Trafficking
Investigations

Location: DCR 5S8.105
Start: 3/30/2011 2:00 PM
End: 3/30/2011 3:30 PM
Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status:  Accepted

Required Attendees: Melson, Kenneth E.; Hoover, W||||amJ Chalt Mark R.; McMahon
William G.; Ford, Larr W ' R ..
Rick; Potterv Mark W _;
Ochoa, Carol F. (OiG); O'Neiil, Sean {SMO); Higley, Jason (OIG)

Optional Attendees (b()C() 7 )( C )

b) (7)(C)

Resources: DCR 5S.105

ATF8-001-001-00012995



Employee 3 4298

Subject: FW: Review of Certain Firearms Trafficking Investigations
Start: 3/30/2011 2:00 PM
End: 3/30/2011 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Busy

Aeciirence: (nong)

From: Stinnett, Melanie S.

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 10:07 AM

To: Melson, Kenneth E. Hoover, William J.

Subject:

(b) (7)(C)

FW: Review of Certain Firearms Trafficking Investigations

Ken asked if the 1G could do our entrance conference on Wednesday. They
have replied that they can do Wednesday at 2:00. Can you let me know if this
works for his calendar. If he has an internal meeting at 2:00, can that perhaps be
rescheduled so that we can accommodate the |G and Ken’s scheduling issues?

Thanks.

Melanie

HRRRKKK

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for
the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official
business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unciassified

ATF8-001-001-00012998



Employee 3 4299

information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination
of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of
Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

Sent onaay, 2011 10 05
To: Stinnett, Melanle S.

Subiect: RE: Review of Certain Firearms Trafficking Investigations

Melanie —we could do Wednesday, March 30", at 2:00 p.m.

From: Stinnett, Melanie S. [mailto[{()XA(®)

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 9:20 AM
To BIGIS ME O C)

Subject: Re: Review of Certain Firearms Trafficking Investigations

Sean: Acting Director Meison will not be availabie on Tuesday, Thursday or
Friday of this week. Is there any chance that we can have the meeting on
Wednesday (March 30)v

From[(QX{AI(®) (OIG)
To: Stinnett, Melan_ie_§

Sent: Fri Mar 25 15:52:04 2011
Subject: RE: Review of Certain Firearms Trafficking Investigations

Sounds good, Melanie. Also, there are a couple important items — such as
access to relevant investigative files and e-mail communications — that we did not
include in this preliminary request because we anticipate they will require some
discussion. We thought it made sense to cover these at the entrance conference
before formulating a request.

ATF8-001-001-00012999



Employee 3 4300

Look forward to talking on Monday.

(b) (7)(C)

From: Stinnett, Melanie S. [mailto [{<)XEAI(®))

Sent. o , 2011 2:06 PM

To: (OIG)

Subject: RE: Review of Certain Firearms Trafficking Investigations

(b) (7)(C)

Thanks for following up on this. | did get the preliminary document request and
we're looking it over. | will let the Acting Director know of the dates you have
suggested and get back to you on Monday morning.

Have a nice weekend.

Melanie

From: ((QXCAI(®) (OIG) [mailto [{)XEAI(®);

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 2:04 PM
To: Stinnett, Melanie S.
Subject: RE: Review of Certain Firearms Trafficking investigations

Nice to speak with you yesterday, Melanie. | see the preliminary document
request to the ATF was sent today. | am available today if you would like to
discuss. Alternatively, we can take it up at the entrance conference, which | am

ATF8-001-001-00013000



Employee 3 4301

aiso available to discuss at your convenience. in terms of scheduling, we can
meet next week Tuesday (3/29), Thursday (3/31), or Friday (4/1). Give it some
thought on your end and we can talk.

(b) (7)(C)

(b) (7)(C)

From: Stinnett, Melanie S. [mailto (XA}
Sent: Thursday. March 24, 2011 3:58 PM
To OGN o)

Subject: FW: Review of Certain Firearms Trafficking Investigations
(b) (7)(C)

In the memo advising Acting Director Melson and other DOJ officials of the
captioned investigation, it says that you will be contacting us to arrange for a
conference to discuss the review. | am ATF’s Assistant Director for the Office of
Professional Responsibility and Security Operations and | will be working with
you to coordinate the conference with the appropriate ATF officials. | assume
that the 1G will be holding the conference with all the agencies that you sent the
memo to (i.e., the Criminal Division, EOUSA and the US Attorney in Arizona). Is
that a correct assumption?

Melanie

From: (7)(C) OIG) [mailto:{{XBI®)
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 2:01 PM

To: Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM); Melson, Kenneth E.; Burke, Dennis (FBI); Jarrett,
Marshali (USAEQO)

Cc: Stinnett, Melanie S.; Schnedar, Cynthia A. (OIG); Raman, il X
Grindler AG) (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) (SMO)W
06 (RIS o

Subject: Review of Certain Firearms Trafficking Investigations

ATF8-001-001-00013001



Employee 3 4302

Good Afternoon,

A im laAlia s A f £

~F N A ~u

Ul Uy Al al
Acting Inspector General. Also, please note that a signed hard copy will be sent
u by mail.

\ s

(b) (7)(C)
Administrative Support Assistant
Office of 1
Oversight and Review Division

(202) 616{QUAWDffice

ATF8-001-001-00013002
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Subject: Pre-mtg. on IG Review of Certain Firearms Trafficking Investigations
Location: DCR 5S.105

Start: 3/24/2011 2:00 PM
End: 3/24/2011 3:00 PM
Show Time As: Busy

Meeting Status: Accepted

Required Attendees: Melson, Kenneth E.; Hoover, William J.{{)X€8I(®))
Stinnett, Melanie S.; McMahon, William G.; Ford, Larry W.; McDermond, James E.; Rubenstein, Steve
R : Serres, Greg

Oﬁtional Attendees: Chait, Mark R {{XEAI(®)!

Resources: DCR 55105

ATF8-001-001-00013006



Employee 3 4418

From: Serres, Greg

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 5:39 PM
To;
CcC

Subject: Re: Computer Issues

(b) (7)(C)

Just a reminder o send the e-mail establishing a hard, immediate deadline for placing responsive documents in the
shared folder. Thanks.
Have a good weekend.

R R

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

From: Holgate, Rick
To
Cc: Serres, Greg;

Sent: Thu Apr 28 21:20:23 2011
Subject: Re: Computer Issues

Why are we alerted o "serious computer problems” at 7:30 pm? In my opinion, there are process issues here as much
as (if not more so than) 1T issues. We need to include in the discussion tomorrow our own attorneys reviewing emails, as
there seem to be disconnects regarding what we're doing vice what the DOJ altorneys are/should be doing.

AR . n

vty 30.02.

)

by of S -
1 HANRS,

Rick

Rick Holgate
ATF AD for Science & Technology / CIO
0 202.648

C

Rk Ak ok

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But

ATF8-001-001-00015057



Employee 3 4419
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
To: USADC)

Cc: Serres, Greg; Holgate, Rick (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Thu Apr 28 19:29:51 2011
Subject: Re: Computer Issues

©) (N get with you in the morning. In the meantime I'm cc¢'ing those thai need to know. We will get this right.

(b) (7)(C)

W A KK R

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named ahove in cannection with official business. This communication mav contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alicoholi, Tobacco, Firearms & Expiosives or the Department of justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From USADC)

Sent: Thu Apr 28 19:21:54 2011
Subject: Computer Issues

(b) (7XC)

We’'re having serious computer problems that are severely hampering our ability to review documents, in
particular e-mails. Accordingly, could we meet late tomorrow morning with all the relevant people, you,
Rick,Greg, etc., to resolve these issues. To date we’ve tried incremental solutions which have been
ineffective and ied to us spending lots of time spinning wheelis.

Thanks,

(b) (7)(C)

ATF8-001-001-00015058



Employee 3 4420
From: Stinnett, Melanie S.
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 2:24 PM
I (b) (7)(C)
Subject: FW: Interview Request

Who should handle making the arrangements?

%% AR RR ¥

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

From QXU (OIG) [mailto:{{)XEAI(®);
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 2:17 PM

To: Stinnett, Melanie S.

Subject: Interview Request

Melanie,

In furtherance of the OIG rey i i OIG would like to conduct interviews with
ATF Mexico City employeeWin May 2011 at the OIG Oversight and
Review Division in Washington, D.C. We would appreciate your cooperation in making their travel
arrangements.

(b) (7)(C) can contact me directly to coordinate the travel dates.

Your assistance is appreciated.
(b) (7)(C)

1 (b) (7)(C)
DOJ/0IG
Oversight and Review Division

1425 New York Avenue, N.W,
Suite 13100
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: {202) 305
Cell:

ATF8-001-001-00015072



Employee 3 4421

From: Serres, Greq

)

T digcussed this with them on Tue dav and have qnnken to them every day this week. Tam unaware of any

issues they have with the flagging process other than they could not see the flags. If that has been resolved
then I believe they are set. | [ will stop by again today to confirm.

Greg Serres

Yo,
A
P
S .
s
[

J

%
s,

e e ok

NOTICE: This e-maii message and any attached fiies are intended soieiy for the use of the addressee(s)

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

Sent: Friday, Apri 0 Q
To: Holgate, gee(b) (7)(C)
Cc: Serres, Greg [(QXUK®)
Subject: RE: Computer Issues

Al know T e

et hove haen sddrasced,
Pussible probier

Leie

S
]

associated with one of the laptops, so o eliminaie any potentials, we are replacing it now.

it would likely be a good idea for the ATF lawyers to meet with the DO} awvers and review the flagging process and
what the DO folks should be looking for.

Thanks

H Sy>to s Managaement Division

Office of Science and Technaicgy

Bureau of Alcohol, Yobatce, Firearms & Explosives
Room ENS52

98 New York Ave, NE

Washington, BC 20226

ATF8-001-001-00015080
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I!:!l!i"méiliikﬁ)

YT IIY

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended soieiy for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But

llumwalasribbnd tinbfnvimnmieanin dload vamislan 2dadiidau: Aau able avissina e Tge Aalilhiznd funman lua mrnsd casible s

ViiLiasdiiicu IIIIUI |||auun |.I lal. luay NC DKGLULUI Ily VI ULIICTI WIDCT P |||uncu 1nnuviIn UC g aacu WILI IUUI.
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

Howur zom § rloning? We'd nonseriote vous faodhork, Plancs sond o ameeif o 81 Supnact with sanameedc 6r somaaching,

Subject: RE: Computer Issues

Pve got 2 people working with them now. Stll think this is more fundamentzally a process issue than a technology

Rick Holgats

Lm o Conlos e 83 Tas b i i d e f o
T ‘JL!"‘EH < 0( F"‘l HlK! ‘Jé’y F oL

Bureau of Alcoho!, Tobacoo, Firearms & Explosives {ATF}

i 202.648@
c:

B oamiodim ke 09 cam o oo
FANDIWLGTIL LAY L LLIE

ek ook ok

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached ﬁle(s)

in any form outcide of the Buraau of A Alrnhnl Tnh:rrn Fircarmec & Fvnlne_ vas or the Danartment of luc

tH TSIV W WP RrwnAl PN WA RS Al WA W v 1C

(D

wnthout express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From {{XTAI(®)]
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 9:55 AM
To: Holgate, Rick

Subject: RE: Computer Issues

ATF8-001-001-00015081



Employee 3 4423
LAW ENFORCERENT SENSITIVE

Has anyihing been done on this, this morning?

(b) (7)(C)

AGTHHIG W HECT OF otatd
Bureau of Alcohel, Tobaoco, Firearms and Sxplosives

NOTICE OF PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALTY

This e-mail s intended anly for the person ar entity 1o which i« addracsed and may contain information that s privileged,
confidential or otherwise protecied from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the infarmation
herein oy anyvene other than the intendad recipient, or an empioyes or sgant responsibie for delivering the message 1o the
intended recipient, is prohibited. if vou have received this e-mail in error, please call ATF at (202} 648-8700 and destroy the
origina! message and all copies,

LAW ERNFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

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
in any form outside of the Bureau of Aicohoi, Tobacco, Firearms & Expiosives or the Depariment of justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Holgate, Rick
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 9:20 PM

Quhiarct: Ra: Comniter Teclieg
CL: Xe. Lomputel eS

-y v AT

Why are we alerted to "serious computer problems” at 7:30 pm? In my opinion, there are process issues here as much
as (if not more so than) IT issues. We need to include in the discussion tomorrow our own attorneys reviewing emails, as
there seem io be disconnecis regarding what wea're doing vice what the DO atiorneys are/should be doing.

My $0.02.

Thanks,
Rick

Rick Holgate
ATF AD for Science & Technology / CIO
0 202.648 AU

ATF8-001-001-00015082
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RS

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named ahnve in cannection with official husiness, This cammunicatinn mav cantain Sengitive Rut

Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approvai. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-maii message and any attached fiie(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Aicohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Expiosives or the Department of justice

without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From:{(QNEH(®)
To{(XWI(®
Cc: Serres, Greg; QX&)
Sent: Thu Apr 28 19:29:51 2011
Subject: Re: Computer Issues

QIYIW|| et with you in the morning. in the meantime I'm cc'ing those that need o know. We will get this right.

(b) (7)(C)

NOTICE: This e-maii message and any attached fiies are intended soiely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise pirohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice

without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: USADC)
To
Sent: Thu Apr 28 19:21:54 2011
Subject: Computer Issues

(b) (7)(C)

We’re having serious computer problems that are severely hampering our ability to review documents, in
particular e-mails. Accordingly, could we meet late tomorrow morning with all the relevant people, you,
Rick,reg, etc., to resolve these issues. To date we've tried incremental solutions which have been
ineffective and led to us spending lots of time spinning wheels.

Thanks,
(b) (7)(C)

ATF8-001-001-00015083



Employee 3 4425
From:{{(JXA(®)
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 10:44 AM
To:
CC: Holgate, Rick
Subject: FW: Data location/status spreadsheet
Attachments: OIG data tracking xlsx

(b) (7)(C)

We need to discuss how o proceed with the organization and accass control of this data. When are you available?

b) (7)(C

IT Systeavis Managemant Divisian

(ffice of Scdence and Technoiogy

Bureau of Al«*rﬁni Tobareo, Firearrms & Explosives
Roarn 6%

9 New Y-';xr!c Ave NE

Washington, DO 20226

202-848 office}
celf}

R

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unciassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being reieased without
appropriate approvai. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-maii message and any attached file(s})
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice

ubject: Data location/status spreadsheet

All,

| have done my best to compile a spreadsheet of all the data sources, where the data is currently being stored,
o 159

c
tharithashanm Aavimands s hha inasactad indkas alladb and uhhathav it lhas Avivands +a lha Aannia Ada A MAC Aaviina |
WIHNSUIST it nas oeeih OF Neels (G o nHigcoLwcu N Svauit ana wincuicr it IIGJ VI 1ITTUD W UC \.UPICU VU aiNAo ucviILc. |1
also included a Notes column for additional information and outstanding questions that will need to be answered.
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i will work with the team on developing a pian for getting ail the data into the various piaces it needs to go and in
the correct formats.

Regards

ESAIII Project Portfolio Management
Department of Justice-ATF

™

1100 New York Ave., NW
Suite 600

Washington, DC 20005
Office:
Mobile

Fax: 202-378-2585

R

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended soiely for the use of the addressee(s)
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
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4427

17 Yop Priority Users

Current Outiook Data {3 users oniy)

Bulk storage location path(s}

CDC/NTC |OIG & Congress path

Nintepcifsd2\common01i0IC and Congress\UseriDACurrent Mail Exmerge

eVault ingestion status

Needs to be done

NAS device

Need to know if we have to perform Exmerge far

Notes

the other 14 users.

Data restored thus
far was copied to the|

Historical Outlook data \hgpevaultd3\Raw Data cne 8D In progress NAS for 0IG.
\\ntepeifsD1\user02\NAS_backup All data was copied

Local psts [\\ntcpeifsD1\user02\VPN_backup NTC \\ntcpifs02\common01\0IG and Congress\Users\_select Completed to the NAS for 0IG.

All data was copied
G drive psts NTC [\ntepcifs02\common01\OIG and Congress\Users\HQ_UserShares In progress to the NAS for QIG.

All data in the

folders thus far was
Fast and Furious data (uploaded by copied to the NAS Need to know if we will have to search for psts
users) \\ntepeifs02\common01\Fast and Furious NTC TBD None for OIG. within these folders and ingest.

The query included only the local pst data and the

Discovery Accelerator query resulis NTC \\ntepeifs02icommon0130IG and Congress\Discovery Accelerator Results N/A historical Outlook data restored thus far.

Need to know if we have to perform Exmerge for

Other data’solirces:

\\ntepeifsO2\common01\Fast and Furious

current Outlook Data None the all users on list.
Historical Outlaok data \hapevault03\Raw Data e TED n progress

All data was copied

to the NAS at NTC

(26631N8S), its

current share is

\\ntcpeifs01\user02\NAS_backup \\10.251.250.246\Us
Local psts \\nicpeifs01\user02\VPN_backup NTE \\ntepeifs02\common01\0IG and Congress\Users Needs to be done er_PST files Preparing for transport to CDC.
This data will need to he capied ta NAS device far

G drive psts NTC \intepeifs02\common01Y0IG and Congress\Users\HOL UserShares Needs ta be dane Needs to be done _|transpart to CDC.
Fast and Furious data (uploaded by Need to know If we will have to search for psts
users) NTC 8D None

within these falders and ingest

Need to know if we will have to search for psts

Current Phaenix Share drive NTC \\ntepcifs02\common0140IG and Cangress\Phoenix Mone within these folders and ingest.

Need to know if we will have to search for psts
Historical Phoenix Share drives NTC \\ntcpeifs02\common01\OIG and Congress \NWBKkupRestores None within these falders and ingest.

Need to know if we will need to capture this data
Current Outlook Public folders Exchange server coc None {month of April only]

Copying all falders with ‘Phoenix in name. This data
Historical Outlook Public folders will need to be copied to a NAS device for transport
(3/2011 and prior) NTC \\ntcpeifs02\common01\OIG and Congress\Capy of FR\Phoenix Public Folder Needs ta be dane Needs to be done  [ta CDC.
Fast and Furious data (ATF users not Need to know if we will have to search for psts
on list) \\ntcpcifs02\common01\Fast and Furious NTC TBD Nane within these folders and ingest.
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***Note: Also need to know how the
file structure for the OIG and
Congress share needs to be

\ there are
y there are
multiple layers of subfolders and user
data s located In several of these, so
may present a challenge if trying ta
identify all data associated with a

particular user.

4428
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From: ((QXUA(®)]
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 10:42 AM

To: Holgmé, Rick;
CC: Serres, Greg;|

Subject: RE: Computer Issues

Ail know T icsues have heen addresced

Possible probiem associated with one of the laptops, so to eliminate any potentials, we are repiacing it now.

it would likely be a good idea for the AT lawyers to meet with the DO} awyvers and review the flagging procass and
whiat the D0 folks should be | ookmg for.

Thanbe
inanks

W

Deputy Chisf
T Systenms Managemant Division
Difice of Scignce and Technology

Burean of Alcohol, Tobaccg, Firearms & Explosives

499 New York Ave, NE

Washingteon, DC 20226
'/.‘.UZ»G-&SWM@?}
(b) (7)(C) S

¥ R Ak

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
in anvy form outcide of the Rureau of Aleohol, Tohacco, Firearme & Exnlosives or the Denartment of luctice

Y S A

without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

Howe wiw § doing? We'd apprevisie your feedback, Please serd an enwif fo 15D Suppus? vith commients or suggeshon.

From: Holqate, Rick
April 29, 2011 10:04 AM

Subject: RE: Computer Issues

P've got 2 people working with them now. 56l think this is more fundamentally 3 process issus than a technoiogy
issiie,
Ritk
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Rick Holgate
Assistant Director for Science & Technology / CIO
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacvo, Firearms & Explosives {ATF)
e 202.64% NG
(D) (7)(C)

LR R R R E S

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approvai. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-maii message and any attached fiie{(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From{{QX(®)
Sent: Friday, Apri
To: Holgate, Rick
Cc: Serres, Greg; ((XEA(®)

Subiject: RE: Computer Issues

LW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
Has anything been done on this, this morning?

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Siaff
Bur

3 ~nfF A i Fatlatelatel irmenmyin ared weninog @
ureau of Alcehol, Tobaces, Firearms and Explosives

NOTICE OF PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY

This e-rpail is intended only for the person or entity to which s addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidantial or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information
hersin by anyane other thaa the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsibie {or dalivering the message o the
intended recipient, is prohibited. if you have recsived this e-mail in error, please call ATF at {202} £42-8700 and desiroy the
arigingl message and all copies.

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

4o ok ¥ R Kk
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
To!
Cc: Serres, Greg;

Subject: Re: Computer Issues

Why are we alerted to "serious computer problems" at 7:30 pm? In my opinion, there are process issues here as much
as (if not more so than) IT issues. We need to include in the discussion tomorrow our own attorneys reviewing emails, as
there seem to be disconnects regarding what we're doing vice what the DOJ attorneys are/should be doing.

fy $0.02.

Thanks,
Rick

Rick Holgate

ATF AD for Science & Technology / CIO
0 202.648

c

EEL 2

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
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcchol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From:
To! USADC)
Cc: Serres, Greg; Holgate, Rick:(XEAI(®)

Sent: Thu Apr 28 19:29:51 2011
Subject: Re: Computer Issues

QIS || et with you in the morning. in the meantime I'm cc'ing those that need to know. We will get this right.

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

SADC)

k(o) (7)(C)
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
Rick, (S (7)(0) etc., to resolve these issues. To date we've tried incremental solutions which have been
ineffective and led to us spending lots of time spinning wheels.

(b) (7)(C)

ATF8-001-001-00015091
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From: Holgate, Rick

Sent: Friday, April 29. 2011 10:04 AM
To:
CC: Serres, Greg;
Subject: RE: Computer Issues

Pve pot 2 nsople working with thern now . 5t think this is mare fundamaentally 2 process issus than a technalogy
issue,
ik

Rick Hoigate
o~ e MNirompdonr Far Teaiam $2, Tom by o ol o IXulle
Assistant Director for Seience & Technoiogy / CI0

Bureau of Alcohol, Tokacco, Firearms & Expiosivas {ATF)

c 2@2.648m

R o

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
in any form outside of the Bureau of Aicohoi, Tobacco, Firearms & Expiosives or the Department of justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

SRR

Bureau of Alcohiel, Tobaceo, Firearms and Explosivaes

NOTICE OF PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY

This e-mati g intended anly for the person or entity to which 6 addressad and may contain informabion that is poviieged,

ATF8-001-001-00015105
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confidential or otherwise protected from disclgsure. Dissemination, distribution or capying of this e-mail or the infarmation
hierein by anyene other than the intendad recipient, or an emploves ar sgant responsibie for delivering the massage ic the
intended racinient, is prehibited. i you have received this e-mail in error, plezse call ATF 2t (202} 848-8700 and destroy the
original roessage and all capias,

AW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

ok kA A ¥

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
Cc: Serres, Greg]

Subject: Re: Computer Issues

Why are we alerted to "sericus computer problems” at 7:30 pm? In my opinion, there are process issues here as much
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
0 202 648

c

EE R

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

. )\ (7)(C)
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To: USADC)
Cc: Serres, Greg; Holgate, Rick (b) (7)(0)
Sent: Thu Apr 28 19:29:51 2011
Subject: Re: Computer Issues

R /| get with you in the morning. in the meantime I'm cc'ing those that need to know. We will get this right.

(b) (7)(C)

R RS R

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

:21:54 2011
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
;D) (7)(C): reg, etc., to resolve these issues. To date we've tried incremental solutions which have been

ineffective and led to us spending lots of time spinning wheels.

Thanks,
(b) (7)(C)

ATF8-001-001-00015107
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From: [((QXI(®)
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 6:33 PM
To: Melson, Kenneth E.
CC: Hoover, William 1.; () NUSI(®)
Subject: Webcast
Attachments: fast and furious web cast Draft vib.docx

With my edits

WIWS

Acting Chief of Staff
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

NOTICE OF PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY

This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information
herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient, is prohibited. if you have received this e-mail in error, please call ATF at (202) 648-8700 and destroy the
original message and all copies.

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

W e oA ok ok

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
nained above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
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
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Good morning. It has been some time since I've spoken to you about events happening at
ATF. Irealize from attending several town halls that there is concern and confusion over what
you have been reading in the papers and seeing on TV regarding the Fast and Furious case out of
the Phoenix Division. We have wanted to communicate with you about that case, but because
Fast and Furious involves ongoing 1itigation, we felt it is appropriate to be cautious about

releasing facts concerning the cases Haousewspaepds. First, if case information or

evidence were released pubhcly it could compromlse the 4 o i : it
sondmap-t ; { . Second, it could compromise the safety of our
w1tnesses Already there have been securlty concerns about outiagents and civilian witnesses.

publicity that might taint the veracity of the prosec
hand because it is our duty to the defendants to mg

firearms to the Mexican Drug
¢.the Phoenix Field Division and

4455
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.

. ¥ ve-media reports or external inquiries hamper the -+
fair and just pmsccutlon of those mspomlb.c for supplying firearms to cartel members. We

stand behind the continued prosecution of those in the Fast and Furious investigation and will
continue 10 work 1o stop the flow of money irom Mexico used 1o purchase firearms and the flow
of weapons back to Mexico to arm the Cartels.

The accusations and allegations that you areigading and h
wwsnedevsedistraction to the investigative and tidal |

'ing about have been a
1ake sure that ATF can

ams. In order to

A O0L U

n‘y f!'on'l the

{4

e Attorney General rightfully asked the Acting
Inspector General to review Fast and Furious. I welcome that review and have asked that as part
of that review the OIG look at certain processes we have in place to make sure that we have the

most effectlve and expedlent means of investigating gun trafficking and that mtelllgence

mneded serogy all aeencies of apvernment, We are alus
BPeGCa Glross aur agendits O governn R

own internal mformation flow and sharing methodologies, our internal major case review
procedures, and our policies regarding trafficking investigations. The “blue ribbon" panel I

S DALT L Nigs
SN I LIEAATT Y ey

i dissen

ST oy dssermranaiion o i
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~ i~ -{ Formatted: Centered

announced on ----- to review our investigative methods and techniques has been delayed until

after the Inspector General's review has been conducted.

Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.5"

one to become better informed and

better at what they do. I am confident tk -avd-Congress

; will realize a ognize the ich of you do every day.

They will see wi
----- guns have been 1

--- defendants have been
referred for prosecutio ess lives have been saved. They will
understand 1
traffickigs

despite

in investigating and prosecuting gun
dlatory laws. And they will understand that
raints, the men and women of ATF are
patriots ¢ hi ing theétr lives on the line every day, doing more with less, to
make our ¢ 1

asked what you 3 ntry, and every single day of the year you fulfill your
commitment to pu ice. can all be proud of that.

Thank you for y ¢'and God bless you and this great country of ours.

) w Formatted: Centered
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From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)(W_
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 6:10 PNV

To: Hoover, William J.; Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Melson, Kenneth E_;

Subject: RE: Draft letter to Grassley re RMM status and prior DOJ statement

Thanks, Bily.

From: Hoover, William 3. (ATF)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 6:10 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF);
ATF)

EI— (e
ubject: RE: Draft letter to Grassley re RMM status and prior DOJ statement

Matt,

Kert and | are fine with the letter.

Billy

William J. Hoover

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & bExplosives

0} 202-648-8710

wREREIEE NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended oniy for the person{s) to whom i

is addressed. if you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and
dastray this message in its entirety {inclinding ail attachmenis},

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mait KUK GGG

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 5:16 PM

To: Cunnin!ihami Patrick iUSAAZi'i Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Melson, Kenneth E.; Hoover, William J.{{) REAI{(®))
ubject: Draft letter to Grassley re RMM status and prior DOJ statement

Here’s a draft of a letter going back to Senator Grassley in response to his letter asking about Ranking

Minority Member status and a statement in one of our prior letters. Please let me know immediately if you

have any edits. We're trying to get this out tomorrow morning. Thanks. Sorry for the short turnaround
time.

Matt
<< File: grassley ranking member response 4-28 v3.docx >>
Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General

ATF8-001-001-00015178
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Office of the Deputy Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice

Desk (202) 305{ENEES)
Qll(b) (7)(C)

4459
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From: Hoover, William J.

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 6:09:36 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); Cu ick { ‘B
Dennis (USAAZ); Melson, Kenneth E.;

Subject: : Draft letter to Grassley re RMM status and prior DOJ statement

Matt,

Ken and | are fine with the letter.

Bifty

William 1. Hoover
Deputy Director
Buresu of Alcohol, Tobarco, Firearms & BExplosives
() 202-648-8710

wFIEREE NOTHIE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person{s}
to whom it is addressed. i you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender
by return e-mall and destroy this message in its entirety {inchuding all attachments).

& = i

TN MFHRN

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

rolnooor] unlhnl 1t annrony inta annrava al Anu rn\nouu 1nea v diceaminatinn
ITVIVOBMOIVM ¥rilliIvwsL “r‘r’ rll l“k\l ur)y WV l’ ", uav, e \‘I\S\J\‘Illll 1ALV

of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Aicohoi, Tobacco, Firearms & Expiosives or the Depariment of
Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto [{S)REAI(®)]
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 5:16 PM

To. Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Melson, Kenneth E.; Hoover, William
Su ject: Draft letter to Grassley re atus and prior DOJ statement

Here’s a draft of a letter going back to Senator Grassley in response to his letter asking about
Ranking Minority Member status and a statement in one of our prior letters. Please let me
know immediately if you have any edits. We’re trying to get this out tomorrow morning.

TL - Lmm ble n alan ....-...- Llima

o~ el
Hdrins lly 1Or tne SNoit tur IIdlUullU Litie.
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Matt
<< File: grassiey ranking member response 4-28 v3.docx >>

Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice
Desk (202) 305

Cell
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From: Hoover, William J.

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 9:37:17 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

cC: Melson. Kenneth E.: McDermond, James E.; ({(S)XEAI(®)!

Subject: Eg! !esponse to !rass'ey 4/8/11 letter re contacts with Congress
Attachments: 2011-02-09 Chait e-mail whistleblower.pdf; 2011-04-08 CEG to ATF {(agent

contacts).pdf; grassley atf - contacts with congress 4-26-11.docx; ATF O
9000 1A Office of Public and Governmental Affairs.pdf

katt,

Please see our “tracked” edits in the letter,
Thark you,

Bifty

William 1. Hoover
Deputy Director

ureau of Alcohol, Tebacco, Firearms & Explosives
() 202-648-871¢

FREARER NOTHE: This electronic transmission s confidential and intended anly for the persan{s}
to whorm it is addressed. if you have received this transmission in error, please notity the sender
by return e-mall and destroy this message in its entirety {inchuding alf attachmernda).

THNHNARN

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for

the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official
business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified
information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being
reieased without appropriate approvai. Any review, use, or dissemination
of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of
Justice without express autharization is strictly prohibited.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailtow_
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 2:12 P

To:mmﬁﬂ Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E.;{{S)EHI(®))
Subject: Response to Grassley 4/8/11 letter re contacts with Congress

ATF8-001-001-00015314
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Here is a revised version of a response to Senator Grassley’s letter concerning contacts with
Congress. I've attached the incoming letter and the proposed attachments as well. Can vou
guys piease iet me know whether you're okay with this and whether it's 100% factually accurate?

Thanks.

Matt

B L
ﬁ ATF O 9000

2011-04-08  grassley atf - 14 Office of
2011-02-09 Chait  CEGto ATF  contacks with Public and

e-rail {agent congress  Governmental
whistleblower.pdf  cortacts).pdf  4-26-11.docx affairs.pdf
{113 kB) (385 kB) {23 kB) (213 kE)

Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney General
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Employee 3 4489
From:{{X(®)

Sent: Thursday, April 28. 2011 920 AM
To: Chait. Mark R
CC:

Subject: My Schedule Today

0, but will have my Rlackberry. Qtherwise, | should he
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at my desk.

(0) (TXC)TNteY attorneys asked for some tables for their conference room so they can organize their documents — |

have a request intd)NEHI®)
WIN(®)

Executive Assistant

Field Operations

99 New York Avenue, NE
5N629

Washington, DC 20226
Office 202-643 AU

&3l(b) (7)(C)

(b) (7)(C)

Sk o Ak

NAOTICE: Thic a-.mail maceaaca and anu Harharl A cn|n|u rtha 1ica nf tha addraccaalc)
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y
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s}
in any form outside of the Bureau of Aicohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Expiosives or the Department of justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ilac ara intan
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Employee 3 4490

From: Hoover, William J.
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 8:33 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); () XEBI(®)] Melson, Kenneth E ;{(S)NEAI(®)

ubject: Re: Response to Grassley 4/8/11 letter re contacts with Congress

Matt,
We will have our comments to you shortly.

Thank you!

Billy

William J. Hoover

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
0) 202-648-8710

TN F o Rk

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

Fropa (ODAG)
To: Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E.; (7)(C)
Sent: Thu Apr 28 08:21:59 2011

Subject: RE: Response 1o Grassiey 4/8/11 ietler re contacts with Congress
Any word on this? We'd iike to get the response out today. Thanks,

fiatt

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 2:12 PM

TO:MMATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); ((S)X€AI(®)) ATF)

Subject: response (0 Grassiey 4/8/11 ietter re contacts with Congress

Here is a revised version of a response to Senator Grassiey’s Ietter concerning contacts with Congress. I've attached
the incoming letter and the proposed attachments as well. Can you guys please let me know whether you're okay

with this and whether it’s 100% factualiy accurate? Thanks.

Matt

ATF8-001-001-00015379



Employee 3 4491
<< File: 2011-02-09 Chait e-mail whistleblower.pdf >> << File: 2011-04-08 CEG to ATF (agent contacts).pdf

>> << File: grassley atf - contacts with congress 4-26-11.docx >> << File: ATF O 9000 1A Office of Public and
Governmental Affairs.pdf >>

Matthew S. Axelrod
Associate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Desk (202) 305 AN

8(b) (7)(C)

ATF8-001-001-00015380



Employee 3 4492

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) ({)XEAI(®))

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 8:21:59 AM

To: Moover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E.' (7)(C)
Crilhinnat: . A (Rranalau AIQ14 IatiAar rAa Anntants with M AnAvAca

UMU’G\II- . VN4l AoOIV T IVLLUT 1O UV LldAVLD YYiLn \J\JIIMIUQO

Any word on this? We'd iike 1o zet the rasponse out today. Thanks.

Matt

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 2:12 PM

To; TF); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF);[{S)K€AI(®);

'I'F
Subject: Response to Grassley 4/8/11 letter re contacts with Congress

Here is a revised version of a response to Senator Grassley’s letter concerning contacts with
Conaress. I've attached the incoming letter and the proposed attachments as well. Can you
guys please let me know whether you're okay with this and whether it's 100% factually accurate?
Thanks.

Matt

<< File: 2011-02-09 Chait e-mail whistleblower.pdf >> << File: 2011-04-08 CEG to ATF (agent
d > File: ATF O

contactel ndf ss <« File: aracclov atf - cantacte with canaroce 1.96.11 dney
Cor 1.PCT 2> << el ar au 4 =L0-11.G0C0X

S
tacts assley contacts with congress >
9000 1A Office of Public and Governmental Affairs.pdf >>

Matthew S. Axelrod

Assaociate Deputy Attorney General
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Desk (202) 305
Cell

ATF8-001-001-00015381



Employee 3 4493

From: (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday. April 27. 2011 8:04:16 PM
To:
Subiject: Finished with DOJ tonight

We quickly want through all the old stuff | got from FMS today, They scored it on first blush. |
have a copy for you/me to review iomarrow and see if we feel any should be exciuded,
redacted, etc. See you tomarrow!

(b) (7)(C)

Chief, Firearms Operations Division
ATFHQ - Room £,5.128

e ©) (OBll(b) (7)(C)

This e-mail message and apy atioched files ure intended selely for the uve of the addressec(s ) named chove in

Fletshin any form outside of ATE or the Repartment of fustice without express asthorization is sirictiy prohibited,

FERERRR

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
reileased without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination
of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of
Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00015399
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Employee 3
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) ((XEAI(®)
Sent April 27. 2011 2:11:55 PM
To: Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E. [{S)XEAI(®3]
Ciihinnat 11 lattar va nnntanta with Canavana
UMUIG\II L ICLIC 19U VULV LD VWil Vi Isluoo
Attachments: 2011-02-09 Chait e-mail whistiebiower.pdf; 2011-04-08 CEG (o ATF {(agent

|
contacts).pdf; grassley atf - contacts with congress 4-26-11.docx; ATF O
9000 1A Office of Public and Governmental Affairs.pdf

Here is a revised version of a response to Senator Grassley’s letter concerning contacts with
Congress. I've attached the incoming letter and the proposed attachments as well. Can you
guys please let me know whether you're okay with this and whether it's 100% factually accurate?

Tl
HTIAlIRS.

Matt

—— T “
- W T
“ ATF © 9000

= Z011-04-08  qgrassley atf - 14 Office of
2011-02-09 Chait  CEGto ATF  contacks with Public and
e-mail {agent COngress zovernmental
whistleblower.pdf  contacts).pdf <4-26-1i.docx  Affairs.pdf
113 kB) i385 kB) (22 kB) (213 kE)

Matthew S. Axelrod

Associate Deputy Attorney Generai
Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Desk (202) 30

Cell

ATF8-001-001-00015423



Employee 3 4552

From: Stinnett, Melanie S.

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 1:59 PM
To: (DIGC M

Subject: RE: potential field activities when you visit Phoenix

QU ;-2 from vacation on Maonday. He thanked us and advised that they will keep this in mind as they start
rdanning their inferview scheduie.

X211t

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 134 PM

To: Stinnett, Melanie S.
Subject: RE: potential field activities when you visit Phoenix

fs this handied?

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Gffice of the Director

G 202-648
€

Hi Room 55 160

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

Frorh: Stinnétt, Melabnie S,
Sent: Thursday, April
To: Hoover, William J.; ewell, William D.

ATF8-001-001-00015479



Employee 3 4553
Fyi

S YTIS Y

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
nained above in coninection with official business. This communication inay cointain Sensitive Bit
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 11:12

To: Stinnett, Melanie S.

Subject: RE: potential field activities when you visit Phoenix
dleianie,

ftwould be next week before we could confirm the activities

(b) (7)(C)

From: Stinnett, Melanie S. [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 4:5

™) (HC) - SBN(b) (7)(C) YX(b) (7)(C) [ee)
Cc: Hoover, William J. (ATF);{Q)KEAI(®) :

Subject: potential field activities when you visit Phoenix

(b) (7)(C)

| wanted to suggest some activities that might be useful for you when you make your visits to the Phoenix Field
Division. ATF is willing to arrange the activities below if you are interested:

HiDTA Briefing

Helicopter ride along the border {with CBP). The ride will be along the western part of the Southwest
Border between the US and Mexico and will include the area over Nogales and the Tohono O'dham Indian
Reservation

Visit to a local gun show, with an ATF agent escorting you through the gun show.

Visit to a major federal firearms licensee (not related to the Fast and Furious investigation}

Let me know if you are interested in any or all of the above so that we can coordinate. We will need notice of at
ieast a week before you pian to visit the fieid division.

Melanie

ATF8-001-001-00015480



Employee 3 4554

From: (7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 12:57 PM

Subject: - Paralegal support

Whichever parson vou deam hast,

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

: Wednesda
(b) (7)(C)
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Subject: RE: Paralegal support

(b) (7)(C) imE

Rubenstein, Steve R.

Xy SR LI e S
i, Firearms & Explosives

Wk R AOK ¥

cenlals a e accaanfc)
Swvicay 1S HMIE Ul LI auul Cesvwy\2)
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

From e
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 9:35 AM

To:

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) [{) XEAI(®)

Subject: Paralegal support

PIYI®

ATF8-001-001-00015485



Employee 3 4555
We could really use some help organizing and tracking documents. Do you have a paralegal available who could

work with us?

Xk deAd AR %

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

ATF8-001-001-00015486



Employee 3 4560

SR (NC)
Sent: Monday, April 25,2011 12:51 PM

(b) (7)(C)
(b) (7)(C)

Hoover, William J : Melson, Kenneth E ;

Subject: Directors Office FOIA Request

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

1) 1. Allrecords pertaining or relating to the March 16, 2011 letter from Congressman Darrel Issa, Chairman of
the House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform, requesting that ATF produce documents
related to “Project Gunrunner” and ATF’s involvement in firearms being smuggled into Mexico.

2. All records containing, pertaining to or relating to any response to Congressman Issa’s letter of March 16,

2011

3. (a) All records pertaining or relating to ATF’s preparation of any response to Congressman Issa’s
requests, but not including any ATF documents actually produced unless otherwise requested
herein;
(b) all records pertaining or relating to ATF’s decision on whether and how to respond to
Congressman issa’s request, inciuding, but not iimited to, correspondences, emaii, and notes; and
(c) all records from the date of Congressman Issa’s March 16, 2011 letter through the date of this
request (or later, the date ATF begins its search for the records sought in this request) pertaining or
relating to “Project Gunrunner” and “Operation Fast and Furious” and firearms smuggling and
“straw purchases,” specifically related to cross-border movement of firearms between the U.S. and
Mexico.

4, A copy of Congressman Issa

Congressman Issa 3 Mar h 16, 2011 letter.

R N ) P p R S f

s subpoena to ATF following ATF’s apparent failure to respond to

Acting Crset of Sia
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

MOTICE OF PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDEN

This e-mail {s intended only for the gerson or entity ¢ which s addressed and may contain infg 00 thal s priviteged,
ential or othenaiss protecied from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or COPYIRE ¢ of this e-mail or the infarmation

ing the

conf
herein oy anvone other than the intenddad recipient, or an employes or sgent responsibic for deliv

intanded r“\rnmn‘\f in rnr-h:-n‘ﬁ-i furu have received this o-mail in arror, nlezse call ATE 2t r?fl/)s\ $ annd dacre FoY the
radn is isHed. nave receved rer, pie VL ons-8/00 and Gaesiye

gD 1o kne
original rmessage ‘nd qH tapies.

AW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

ok %k k&

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But

ATF8-001-001-00015570



Employee 3 4561
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

William J.: Melson, b) (7)(C
4(b) (7)(C) (b) (1)(C)
Subject: RE: Directors Office FOIA Request
Sensitivity: Confidential

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

2) 1. June 17, 2009 memorandum from ATF’s Acting Assistant Director for Field Operations to all Special
Agents in Charge regarding the national firearms trafficking enforcement strategy. Plus any supporting
appendices to this document.

2. June 25, 2009 memorandum entitled “National Firearms Trafficking Enforcement Implementation Plan”
as well as any supporting appendices (Christopher Scholl CBS Evening News 3/11) Field Ops will provide the
two documents you should look for supporting appendices.

3) All communications, documents and records including but not limited to emails, memos, audio recordings
and notes from Feb 1, 2011 to present referring to or involving CBS News and/or Sharyl Attkisson {a CBS

Acting Chuef of Stafd
Bureau of Alcoho!, Tobacoe, Firearms and Explosives

NOTICE OF PRIVILEGE AND COMFIDENTIAUTY

This e-mail is intended only for the gerson or entity o which s addressed and may contain information that is privileged,

confidential or otherwise protecied from disclosure, Dissemination, distribution ar copying of this e-mail or the information
herein by anvene other than the intended recipient, or an emplovees or agant responsihie for delivering S3ER 16 Lhe
intended redgient, is probibited. i vou have recaived this e-mail in error, glezse call ATF 2t (202 648-8700 and destroy the
originat message and all copies,

ATF8-001-001-00015571



Employee 3 4562
From: Stinnett, Melanie S.

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 3:00 PM
To: All Assistant Directors; Hoover, William J.; Potter, Mark W.
Cc: Melson, Kenneth E.{{S)KEAI(®)

Attachments: Untitled; Preservation Directive FastandFurious (2).docx

On March 21, 2011, the Acting Inspector General (IG) for the Department of Justice advised Acting Director Melson that
the IG’s Oversight and Keview Division recentiy initiated a review of the ATF firearms trafficking investigation known as
Operation Fast and Furious, and other investigations with similar objectives, methods and strategies. On March 25,
2011, Acting Director Melson received the attached request for documents and information relating to the |G review of
certain firearms trafficking investigations.

I will be the IG’s point of contact for this and future |G requests for documents and information relative to this IG
review_ | am asking that vou forward the attached regquest for documents and information to each office in vour

directorate that might have relevant documents or information responsive to the |G request. Please err on the side of
caution and be over inclusive in producing documents or information.

I ask that your offices adhere to the following guidelines in complying with this IG request:
1. Maintain copies of the documents and information that you produce;
2. Where appropriate, create a document to record the information that you are producing {for example, item 6
will require the creation of a document}; and
3. Identify the employee(s) who conducted the search for documents or information.

Please assure that the documents and information are forwarded to me by COB April 8, 2011.

Finally, please note the corresponding preservation directive attached to this email which also requires the designation

~f - oM a4 An4a

Al AN A
Ulhd FUL DY LUD ApIIN L, ZUlld .

ER ke S

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in
any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00015804
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Employee 3
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Employee 3 4570
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Employee 3 4571
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Employee 3 4572
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Employee 3 4573
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Employee 3 4589
From:{{XU(®)
Sent: Wednesday, April 06,2011 1:19 PM
To: All Assistant Directors; All Deputy Assistant Directors; All Special Agents in Charge
Subject: Corrected document - HCOGRDOCLIST docx
Attachments: HCOGRDOCLIST.docx

I have been made aware that the attachment to my |

Please see the repaired document attached.

st message regarding document production was corrupted.

EEE SR Y

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

ATF8-001-001-00015834



Employee 3 4591
| ZRINH (D) (7)(C)

CC: Holgate, Rick; Stinnett, Melanie S.; Rubenstein, Steve R.; Serres, Greg;

(b) (7)(C)

: ESI Preservation Directive / Review of Firearms Trafficking Investigation

acarvatinn Nirantiva Eact £
VOML VALIVIL AZ1LVVLIY LY L AdlL W

ESI PRESERVATION DIRECTIVE FOR ATF OPERATION FAST AND FURIOUS

Pursuant to ATF Order 1340.4 (Preserving and Producing Bureau Records, Documents and Information
Subject to the Legal Process) and the Preservation Directive issued on March 28, 2011, the Office of Chief
Counsel (Litigation) requests your assistance in locating and retaining electronically stored information (ESI)
relevant to ATF’s firearms trafficking investigation known as Operation Fast and Furious.

Information that is relevant to the operation includes, but is not limited to: (1) N-FORCE records relating to
Operation Fast and Furious, case number 785115-10-0004; (2) N-SPECT records relating to Operation Fast
and Furious and the following Federal Firearms Licensees: American Gunshop, Inc.| Bear Arms, Gunnet,
Lone Wolf Trading Company, ] & G Sales, Olsen Firearms, LLC, and Scottsdale Gun Club; (3) E-TRACE
records reiating to Operation Fast and Furious; (4) Firearms Tracing System records relating to Operation Fast
and Furious; and (5) Any emails to/from the work accounts of all ATF Headquarters and Phoenix Field
Division personnel regarding Operation Fast and Furious, from the time period October 1, 2009 until the
present.

Any identifiable data on network drives (e.g., U\drive; G:\drive; S:\drive) should be captured immediately
and copied to another drive for preservation. Three weeks from the date of this Directive, please once again
capture and copy this data to another drive for preservation. This material does not replace any material that
may have been previously captured and should be identifiable by date that it was captured.

Of particular importance will be ensuring that no ESI is erased through routine destruction. If any ESI related
to the individuals named above and/or case number 785115-10-0004 has been purged as a result of routine
destruction (i.e., the aging process, separation from employment, etc) please, to the extent possible, find the
dates of such purge and the information which wouid have been subject to destruction.

terminated.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Assistant
Director Melanie Stinnett.

e e deme ks
EEREFFF

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approvai. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-maii message and any atitached fiie(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
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without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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ESI PRESERVATION DIRECTIVE FOR ATF OPERATION FAST AND FURIOUS

To: Rick Holgate [(YNEAI(®)

(b) (7)(C)

Pursuant to ATF Order 1340.4 (Preserving and Producing Burcau Records, Documents and
Information Subject to the Legal Process) and the Preservation Directive issued on March 28,
2011, the Office of Chief Counsel (Litigation) requests your assistance in locating and retaining
clectronically stored information (ESI) relevant to ATE’s firearms trafficking investigation
known as Operation Fast and Furious.

Information that is relevant to the operation includes, but is not limited to: (1) N-FORCE
records relating to Operation Fast and Furious, case number 785115-10-0004; (2) N-SPECT
records relating to Operation Fast and Furious and the following Federal Firearms Licensees:
American Gunshop, Inc., Bear Arms. Gunnet, Lone Wolf Trading Company. I & (i Sales, Olsen
Fircarms, LLC, and Scottsdale Gun Club; (3) E-TRACE records relating to Operation Fast and
Furious; (4) Firearms Tracing System records relating to Operation Fast and Furious; and (5)
Any emails to/from the work accounts of all ATF Headquarters and Phoenix Field Division
personnel regarding Operation Fast and Furious, from the time period October 1, 2009 until the
present.

Any identifiable data on network drives {e.g., U:\drive; G:\drive; S:\drive) should be captured
immediately and copied to another drive for preservation. Three weeks from the date of this
Directive, please once again capture and copy this data to another drive for preservation. This

material does not replace any maierial that may have been previously captured and should be

identifiable by date that it was captured.

Of particular importance will be ensuring that no ESIis erased through routine destruction. If
any EST related to the individuals named above and/or case number 785115-10-0004 has been
purged as a result of routine destruction (i.e., the aging process, separation from employment,
etc) please, to the extent possible, find the dates of such purge and the information which would
have been subject to destruction.

been terminated.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions or concerns, please
contact Assistant Director Melanie Stinnett.
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From: Stinnett, Melanie S.

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 5:07 PM

To: All Assistant Directors; Potter, Mark W.: Hoover, William J.

o) (HC) By

Subject: FW: Verifications of search - 1G review of certain firearms investigations

Attachments: Verification.Dir.docx; Verification.CC.docx; Verification.FO.docx: Verification.eps.docx:
Verification.om.docx; Verification.oprso.docx; Verification osii.docx; Verification.ost.docx;

Varifinatinn nan Aany: Varifinatinn hend danv: Varifisatinn mnhv Aanv: Varifinatinn fia
Yvi lleulelx,ysu.uUVA, YVLIAlvalivLL 1 .UV LUA, YWl lll\/“ll\}ll.ylll\.u\l\/"\, YNvLlAivauivll. v

Attached are the verificafinns for every H{ direciorate, the Phoenix Field Division, and z generic verification for ali
field divisions other than Phoenix. They are to ba executed in conjuncion with the search for documents
requested by the 1G on March 25, 2011, if you have any guestions, we can discuss them at staff tomorrow.
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Verification of Records Search — Office of Chief Counsel

1 , as Chief Counsel, have caused a search of the Office of

to be made for all documents and other information relating
to ATF Operation Fast and Furious and declare that the enclosed materials, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, reflect all documents responsive to the Office of the Inspector General’s
request dated March 25, 2011.

Date Chief Counsel

ATF8-001-001-00015840
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Verification of Records Search — Office of the Director

1 , as Deputy Director, have caused a search of the Office of
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

Date Deputy Director

ATF8-001-001-00015841
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Verification of Records Search — Office of Enforcement Programs and
Services

I , as Assistant Director, have caused a search of the Office of
to be made for all documents and other information relating
to ATF Operation Fast and Furious and declare that the enclosed materials, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, rellect all documents responsive to the Office of the Inspector General’s
request dated March 25, 2011.

Date Assistant Director
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Verification of Records Search — Field Division

I, , as the Special Agent-in Charge, have caused a search of the

Field Division to be made for all documents and other
information relating to ATF Operation Fast and Furious and declare that the enclosed materials,
to the best of my knowledge and belief, reflect all documents responsive to the Office of the
Inspector General’s request dated March 25, 2011.

Date Special Agent-in-Charge
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Verification of Records Search — Office of Field Operations

1 , as Assistant Director, have caused a search of the Office of
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
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Verification of Records Search — Office of Human Resources and Professional

Development
I , as the Assistant Director, have caused a search of the Office
of to be made for all documents and other information relating

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
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Verification of Records Search — Office of Management

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
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Verification of Records Search — Office of Professional Responsibility and
Security Operations

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
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Verification of Records Search — Office of Strategic Intelligence and
Information

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
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Verification of Records Search — Office of Science and Technology

1 , as the Assistant Director, have caused a search of the Office
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
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Verification of Records Search — Office of Public and Governmental Affairs

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
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Verification of Records Search — Phoenix Field Division

I, , as the Special Agent-in-Charge, have caused a search of the
Phoenix Field Division to be made for all documents and other information relating to ATF
Operation Fast and Furious and declare that the enclosed materials, to the best of my knowledge
and belief, reflect all documents responsive to the Office of the Inspector General’s request dated
March 25, 2011.

Date Special Agent-in-Charge
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From: Stinnett, Melanie S.
Sent: Wednesday, April 13,2011 3:11 PM

To: All Assistant Directors; All Deputy Assistant Directors; All Special Agents in Charge
CC: Hoover, Willar 1 {DIGIS M

Subject: Preservation Directive relative to Project Gunrunner
Attachments: Preservation Directive (Project Gunrunner).docx

On March 31, 2011 the House Committee on Oversight and Government Reform (HCOGR) issued a
subpoena for documents related to Operation Fast and Furious and the FBI investigation into the death of
Border Patrol Agent Brian Terry. The subpoena aiso seeks documents and communications relating to
Project Gunrunner. On April 8, 2011, Acting Director received a letter from Chairman Issa requesting that
ATF preserve all documents and records, including e-mail, electronic documents, and data (“electronic

rarorﬂr”\ rrnai’nr‘ cinrn ||||\l 1 ')nno ralﬁ*lrorl to +ha nlannin ﬂnd ”fn

o HAn fDrnucr{' f‘n inriinnar anA
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Operation Fast and Furlous.

As you may recall, on March 28, 2011, | issued a Preservation Directive relative to Operation Fast and
Furious which remains in effect until further notice. Additionally, | am issuing a second Preservation
Directive relative to Project Gunrunner which is attached to this e-mail. | ask that you read this directive

A ant ~ - v valadad ba aalaa i~ i en mamloa o +h~ ~L

\.dICfUIIy, CDPCLIGIIY blll\.e IL \.UnLdlllD a pIOVIDIOIl i€ia LCU LU DCIL{:‘U pIUpCI LY FICODC iManRe sSuie LIIdL €acn
employee in your directorate or field division complies with this directive. Finally, | need the name of POCs,
as set forth in the directive, by COB Friday, April 15, 2011.

R okok ¥ ¥ K &
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named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Aicohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Expiosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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From{{YXAI(®)
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 8:16 AM

To: All Assistant Directors; All Deputy Assistant Directors; All Special Agents in Charge
Subject: Simplified Access to the Fast and Furious Shared Drive.

THE PROCESS FOR EACH EMPLOYEE TO SUBMIT RESPONSIVE DOCUMENTS ELECTRONICALLY HAS BEEN

SIMPLIFIED.

Sriver

Bue o difficuities some personnel were having following the previous directions with folder creation and fils
access, we have greatly singlifisd the process of submiting vour responsive documsnts,

ATF will compile all responsive documents by having employees place electronic copies of the documents
into a shared computer drive. Do not produce hard copies or e-mail copies of documents to HQ.

Each employee and task force officer in ATF has been given access to a nationwide shared computer drive
titled “Fast and Furious Investigation.” When accessing this shared drive, each employee or TFO is now
connecting directly into a uniguely created folder specific to each employee/TFO that was automatically
created when you logged in to your computer Thursday, April 7, 2011. You no longer need to create or

AT S,

If you have responsive documents to submit, follow the procedure below to deposit them into the shared
drive. if you have no responsive documents, compiete your certification and return it in accordance with
the instructions provided by your supervisor.

mrar
TIVVYY W

To access this drive, place your mouse pointer over the “Start” button in the lower left corner of your screen
and right click, then select “Explore.”
Scroll down until you see a drive labeled }
heasiipation\Users’ Rt where username is the login id of the employee or TFO. (Ifyou do not see this drive
or your computer has not been rebooted today, you will need to log out of the network and log back in so

that the network may create your access to the updated shared drive.) Click on this drive to access it and

deposit any responsive documents directly into this space. You do not need to create orrename any
folders.

\\\ . N &
NeommandiFast and Furfous

:§.‘\\-§-\‘\\\\\v\ an et ‘\ NSNS \c A}

\\-‘\ YRS

Copy any responsive documents into the shared drive bearing this label. This area is available only to
you, and has been uniqueiy created for your use. if you deposited any documents into the shared drive
yesterday, please resubmit them to this new drive space.

Only you can access your folder. No one else in your office, division, or directorate can view your
submission(s).

Similarly, you cannot s&e ar access anyone else’s folder.

You can deposit documents into the folder, but once deposited in the folder you cannot rename or delete

+h o
L.,
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Acting Chief of Staff

Office of the Director
0:202-648
C
HQ Room 55 100

20k k % K KK

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
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From: Stinnett, Melanie

D
o
[¥3]
sy
~J
B
(e}
-
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7
CC: Hoover, W.lliam J.; Mel
R.; Chait, Mark R.
Subject: RE: Document Requests

I realized that the original reaguesf. for documents for the -G and preservation directive
apparent_y did not attach to the previous e-mall. Here it is.

Mel

kKo KKK

h

NOTICE: “hilis e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely Zor the use oI the

addressee (s) named above Ln connecilon wilh olliclal business. This communicallion nay
ed informaticn that may be statutorily or otherwise

contain Sensitive But UnclassiZ:
prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, oOr
disseminaticn of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, lobacco, Kirearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorizatZon is strZctly prchibited.

OzZginal Message
From: Stinnett, Melanie 5.
Sent: Friday, Apri’. 22, 2011 11:28 AM
To:
Cc: Hoover, WZlliam J.; Melson, Kenneth E.; Serres, Greg; Holgate, Rick; Rubensteln, Steve
R.; Chait, Mark R.
Subject: RE: Document Requests

(b) (7)(C)

I have attached:

The March 28 e-mai’l Lo all ADs regarding Lhe documenl request [rom Lhe IC and Lhe
preservation directive for Fast and Furious

The April 5 e-mail from Counsel entifled ESI Prese-cvation Directlive/Fast and Furious

Verifications for every HQ directorate, the Phoenix Field Division, and a genezic

verification for all field divisions other than Phoenix to be executed in conjunction with

the search for documents requested by the IG on March 25, 2017.

The Addiliona_ InslLruclL_ons LhaL(b)(7X ) enlL cul Lo all ADs and SACs on April & wilh:

The instructicns on how Lo move ltems to the shared drive relative to both the ZG
document request and the congressional subpoena

VeriZication forms to complete

The IC documenl request

Language stating what the subpoena covered

)

(&)

An e-mai’ fron with corrected nZormation on how to move items to the shared drive

Mel

77777 Original Message————-

From: [N

SentL: Friday, Apcr 22, 201 :
To:

55 AM
Stinnett, Melanie 5.

Cc: Hoover, W lliaw J.; Melson, Reunnelh E.; Serres, Grey; Holygaite, Rick; Rubensteln, Slteve
R.; Chait, Mark R.

(a0 PR S [ 5 Y P [

OU).‘J(‘JLL . Uoculueiie L‘\K‘J\«iUC‘JLJ

The Department attorneys are here in the building currently getting briefed by Newell and
McMahon at 00K feet on F and F.

ATF8-001-001-00015864



They Eraployee:3 briefings and questions answered by Greg Serres and Rick Holgate. 4615

Melanie and [(QAWI®: oy would like to get copies of the document regquests and preservation
orders as wel_ as the instructions provided to employees on the producticn and
preservation.

@

Would you provide to me via emall the akove as soon as possible?

Malanie will you also advise on what will ke reguired if ATF system access is needed by

them?

Thank you

(b) (7)(C)

o

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely Zor the use oI the
addressee (s} named above In connection with ¢fficial business. This communication may
contaln Sensiitive Bul Unclassilled lnlormation Lthal may be staLuLorlily or oLhezwlse
prohibited from being released without appropriate approval, Any review, use, oOr
disseminaticn oZ this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorization is strictly prohikited.
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From: Stinnett, Melanie S.
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 3:00 PM

To: All Assistant Directors; Hoover, William J.; Potter, Mark W
CC: Melson, Kenneth EilFlﬂﬂmSerres, Greg;

Subject:
Attachments: Untitled; Preservation Directive FastandFurious (2).docx

On March 21, 2011, the Acting Inspector General {IG) for the Department of Justice advised Acting Director Melson
that the |G’s Oversight and Review Division recently initiated a review of the ATF firearms trafficking investigation
known as Operation Fast and Furious, and other investigations with similar objectives, methods and strategies. On
March 25, 2011, Acting Director Melson received the attached request for documents and information reiating to
the IG review of certain firearms trafficking investigations.

| will be the IG’s point of contact for this and future I1G requests for documents and information relative to this I1G
review. | am asking that you forward the attached request for documents and information to each office in your
directorate that might have relevant documents or information responsive to the IG request. Please err on the side
of caution and be over inclusive in producing documents or information.

i ask that your offices adhere to the foiiowing guideiines in compiying with this iG request:
1. Maintain copies of the documents and information that you produce;
2.  Where appropriate, create a document to record the information that you are producing (for example,
item 6 will require the creation of a document); and
3. ldentify the employee(s) who conducted the search for documents or information.

Please assure that the documents and information are forwarded to me by COB April 8, 2011.

P P I XX Ies

oy | M P e T | Y  } - —— el e Bl o e H R oo raariiras Hes
Finally, please note the corresponding preservation directive attached to this email which aiso requires the

designation of a POC by COB April 1, 2011.

EEREEE

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
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of lustice

without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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From: Stinnett, Melanie S
sent Empl Apri> 22, 2
To:
CC: Hoover, W.lliam J.; Melson, Kenneth E.;

Rick; Rubenstelin, Steve

R.; Chait, Mark R.

Subject: RE: Document Requests

Attachments: Preservation Directive relative to Project Gunrunner; ESI Preservation
Directive / Review oI Flrearms “rafficking Investigation; Simplified Access to the Fast and
Furions Shared Drive_: DDTTIONAT. TNSTRIICTTIONS FOR DOZIIMENT PRODICTTION REZATED TO OPERATTINON

-7 AU 1

FAST AND FURLOUS; Corrected document - HCOGRDOCLLIST.docx; FW: VeriZications of search - 1G
review of certain firearms invest.Zgations

(b) (7)(C)
I have allached:

The March 28 e-mai. tc all ADs regarding the document regquest from the IG and the
preservation directive for Fast and Furlious

The Apri’ 5 e-mail from Counsel entitled ESI Preservation Directive/Fast and Furious

Verifications for every HQ directorate, the Phoenix Field DIvision, and a generic
verification for all field divisions other than Phoenix to be executed in ccenjunction with
the seazrch for documents requested by the IG on March 25, 201..

The Additlonal InstructZons LhaLWsenL cut to all ADs and SACs on April 6 with:

The instructicns on how Lo move items to the shared drive relative to both the G
documenl requesl and Lhe congress onal subpoena

VeriZication forms to complete

The IG document request

Language stating what the subpoena covered

An e-mai_ from(bﬂ7xc)wiLh corrected ZnZormation on how to move items to the shared drive

Mel

FhE XK FKR

NOTICE: “his e—-mail message and any attached files are intended solely Zor the use oI the
addressee (s} named above in connection with official business. This communication may
contaln Sensillive Bul Unclassilled Inlformation thal may be slatulorily or olhezwlise

ng zeleased without approprlate approval. Any review, use, or
5

ssemin e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the

ey
alissemin

a e
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explcosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorization is strictly prchibited.

AM
Stinnett, Melanie S.
Cc: 1 ennelh E.; Serres, Creg; Holgale, Rick; Rubensleln, Steve

R.; Chait, Mark R.
Subject: Document Requests

The Department attorneys are here in the building currently getting briefed by Newell and
McMahon at 60K feet on F and F.

They've gotten briefings and questions answered by Greg Serres and Rick Holgate.

Melanlie and(b)(7xc)hey would like Lo gel coples ol Lhe documenL regueslLs and preservalLlion
orders as well as the instructions provided to emplovees on the production and
preservaltlon.

Would you provide to me via emall the albove as soon as possible’

Melanie will you also advise on what will ke required if ATF system access is needed by

them?
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ThaniEmployee 3 4620

(b) (7)(C)

Lk o

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any allached [iles are inlended solely o

d r Lhe use ol Lhe
addressee (s} named above in connection with cfficial business. This communication mag

contain Sensitive But UnclassiZied information that may be statutorily or othezwise
prohihited fram heing released withont apprapriate approval . Any review, use, or
dissemination oI this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tohacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Deparfment of Justice without

express authorizatZon is strZctly prochikbited.
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From: (7)(0)
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
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From:{{X{AI(®)
April 05,2011 6:01 PM

(
CC: Holgate, Rick; Stinnett, Melanie S.; Rubenstein, Steve R.; Serres, Greg;

(b) (7)(C)
Subject: ESI Preservation Directive / Review of Firearms Trafficking Investigation

+ EQT Dracarvastinn Nirantiva Fact € Lhiirianiae Aasy
e LD D IOOCTVaUUI a/iiCluye rast &« rul R

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
EEIREFFF

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

To: Rick Holgate (b) (7)(C)

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

ATF8-001-001-00015908



Employee 3 4655

From: Stinnett, Melanie S.

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 5:07 PM

To: All Assistant Directors; Potter, Mark W.: Hoover, William J.

ger(b) (7)(C) Serres, Greg

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

ATF8-001-001-00015909
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

ATF8-001-001-00015910
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

ATF8-001-001-00015911
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

ATF8-001-001-00015912
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

ATF8-001-001-00015913
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

ATF8-001-001-00015914
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

ATF8-001-001-00015915
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

ATF8-001-001-00015916
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

ATF8-001-001-00015917
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

ATF8-001-001-00015918
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

ATF8-001-001-00015919



E 4666

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

ATF8-001-001-00015920
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

ATF8-001-001-00015921
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From: Stinnett, Melanie S.

Sent: Wednesday, April 13,2011 3:11 PM

To: All Assistant Directors: All D ' Assistant Directors: All ial Agents in Charge
CC: Hoover, William J.

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
CG SN s U LT Pidiiniiiig i ur G

-
meniatn ov i e NGuan i ain

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

MATICAC. Thi il van on ana s adbkanklhad £
NIV E. | 1 [(* BT

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
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E 4671
R (b) (7)(C)
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

ATF8-001-001-00015925
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(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0: 202-648{QMU(S

&(b) (7)(C)
HQ Room 5 100

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

ATF8-001-001-00015926
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Stinnett, Melanie S.

CC: Hoover, W.lliam J.; Melson, Kenneth E.; Serrss, Greg; Holgate, Rick;
Chait, Mark R.

’
Subject: Document Requests

ubenstein, Steve

o3

The Department attorneys are here in the building currently getting briefed by Newell and
McMahon at 60K feet on F and F.

They've gotten briefings and questions answered by Greg Serres and Rick Holgate.

Melanie and(M(YxC)they would like to get copies of the document reguests and preservation

orders as well as the instructions provided to employees on the production and
S

-~ A.F.“-L.',-..-x
reservacion,

ol

Would you provide to me via email the akove as soon as possible?

Melanie will you a_so advise on what will be required 1f ATE system access 1s needed by
Lhem?

Thank you

(b) (7)(C)

* ok Kk kA

NCTICE: This e-mail message and any attached [iles are intended solely Zor the use oI the
addressee (s) named above in connection with officia’l business. This communication may
contain Sensillive Bul Unclassil'ed lnformaLicn thal may be staLulorily or olLherzwlise
prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or
disseminatlcn oI this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorization is strictly prechibkited.
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From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) [(DYHI(9)

L 3 [ Yata¥’
= voul

Atllachmentis: iSSa preservalion response 421.4ock

Attached please find the current version of the response to House Oversight’s request about
ATF preservation of documents.

I understand from Billy that you’re the lucky one to whom [ should direct

this draft.

Thanks so much,

AA AL .

wviony

Molly Gaston
Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

office: (202) 305[REIcel: (XS

e e b
Hrescrvauun

response
421.docx (23
kB)
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From:{{XEA1(®))
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 10:27 PM
jz(0) (7)(C)

CC: Stinnett, Melanie S. (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Re: NFORCE questions

Thanksmf omorrow I'll see what they need or can work with given your confirmation. | don't like working from
"events” folder (except for the word searches) since it's not always a final report. The word search capability would be
helpful to them, but if they want signed copies as well, they'll have three versions of each ROI. A list showing
cairesponding event iD/ROT numbers imigiit be of interest as a crosswaik. i'if iet you kKnow.

A | can get with you next week on what INs are of interest.

Wr\nsmn Chief Firearms Operations Division

E o

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

From{(OXCH(®);

el(b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wed Apr 20 21:57:12 2011
Subiject: RE: NFORCE questions

o Lol
SR IS
SV NI

D) (7)(C)

g (©) (

) iob;ie

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

ﬁn“'n“'l"‘n qn“'ﬂ"ﬂl A“" Vﬂ\'lﬂ“' IS AV Alrfﬂml“ahﬂn ﬂ‘ *klf o M‘l. T ACCoNn ﬂ“d 1217 qu'kﬂA “Iﬂl"
GPRIGEIIai appriovdi. ANy rCVICW, USE, OF GISSCMIINaTin OF thiS C-Mal MES5agl aind aiy awalncl mic 5y

in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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NFORCE questions

stions highlighied below.
As far as thea attachad ROI, the only way to get that is scanned from fisld office folder, cince we hava no
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ATF8-001-001-00015990

cKers

On or about November 10, 2009, Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and

initiation of investigation regarding Suspected Firearms Tra

20091119
INITIATION OF INVESTIGATION

Initiation of Investigation regarding Suspected Firearms Traffickers
955652

785115-10-0004
OTHER (NON-EXPLOSIVE/FIRE)

955652
20091119



Explosives (ATF) Special Agent(s) (S/A){XKEAI(®)]
initiated an investigation

RRATIVE On or about November 10, 2009, ATF S/As
nmated an investigation into suspected firearms trafficking

b) (7)(C)

(b) (7)(0) Dn or about October 31, 2009, ATF S/ A bviewed numerous ATF Form
4473s, Firearm Transaction Records from{{S) X&) N{zH L 111 117)

(b (3) (P.L. 111-117), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (3) (P.L. 111-117) (b) (1)(C)
b) (3) (P.L. 111-117), (b) (7)(C)¥} separate occasions in the company of the same

unidentified Hispanic male. On November 18, 2009, ATF S/AUDNCA(I MM < ccived information
that at approximately 0845 hours, an individua{{XEA(®)

b) (7)(C) Huring a previous firearms transaction.The caller
inquired (b) (7)(C) i i

approximately 0901 hours, (b) ( ) (P L. 1111 17) (b) (7)(C)

(b) (3) (P L. 111-117), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (7)(C ‘ i bjects driving{{ ) REAI(®);

(b) (7 )(C) ATF S/As have established relationships between({{s)XTSI(®]
(b) (7)(C) addition, not only are

(0) (3) (P.L. 111-117), (b) (7)(C)

955678
785115-10-0004

Multiple fireams purchases by suspected firearms trafﬁcker (7)(C)
20091119

OTHER (NON-EXPLOSIVE/FIRE)

ATF8-001-001-00015991



(b) 7)(b) 7)(C)

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

ATF8-001-001-00015992
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(b) (3) (P.L. 111-117), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (3) (P.L. 111-117), (b) (7)(C)

b) (3) (P.L. 111-117), (b) (7)(C)

; Firearms Operations Division
fFHG-Room 6,5.128

A
20::.5@3;” (7)(C)
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

Su.bject: RE: NFORCE questions
(b) (7)(C) ere. Perhaps I can clarify the N¥orce guestion.

L TS DS | . R T -, )c-'/-\c\ NN e LR s ey idesgataaa d FEATO WS W e TN e sy g 6 , )c"/\u T A
YO PTOVIQOO US WHI 811 INFURL D QXIdol { 000 quidOnCy O EP DVONRL ROPOTES DAUACL IFONE NEFURL D 45 Of
ANTIAT 1Y T 4 fenr e RO numbers are included in the exiract 1§ the RO numbers are
LASE 103 i 7o AL GOCS 1 Ul ('LE)i LANr s % S | < i\&f. RO CTR S8 INCiUGod 1 I8 \ AU, 33 0330 ANAWS Ui ES Qi

i o

vou please let us know how we might identify particular ROIs {often

ase

barn
iaL

> L
ios
included in the NFOROCE extract. coult
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one report will reterence another and it would be helpiul to find the referenced report). Could vou please
also provide us with an more recent NFORCE extraet? (I gather trom the title that the shove KFORCE
exiract was run on 37172011 )

We would also ke all of the ROIs for F&F n electronic format {see attached “ROT 4887 g5 an example). I
may be important for us (o identify the author as well as the approving supervisor for particnlar R{Ns Please
iet us know if you have thern in electronic tormat {and whether they have been OCR ¢, indexed, or otherwise
toaded into a Concordance-like database},

Thanks,

(b) (7)(C)

From: Stmnett Melanie S (b) (7)(C)
To: 1G)
Cc TF)
Sent: Wed Apr 20 15:18:33 2011
Subject: NFORCE questions

(b) (7)(C)

ik (b) (7)(C) s on leave, he has been reading his e-mails. Here is his response {though he does
qualify it with the statemeant that he i3 not an NForce gury, Also, he is not sure exactly what you are looking at,
actual NForce or copied forms/data). So here goes:

NForce, which contains a wide variety of data that be useful, contains an "evenis" folder for each investigation, which is

hacinallhs ~ lictines Af rannﬂnl\i imvmctinativin cumnte crinh o "Qirmemillanna Af inhin Mas on N4 If)n"l1 # IF unn Hoalant! tha
WOSIUGIY O Hothig Ui UMUIIUU HVOOLHOUVYE UVUITIND, DUV GO wli vwicli vt Ul Wi mul Ul Wriews Uu oCivUt uiv

event from the list, then double click on the big yellow field below the event summary (synopsis captnon in report), the
repoit narrative (whether a draft or final version has been prepared) will open up for reading or printing. In this format,
the assigned "ROI number" does NOT appear, even if finalized. To see a Report of investigation (ROI) in final form, you
must access Forms Explorer (on top line tool bar) within the specific case, which will display an outline of all forms
created by type in folders, including ROIs. When you expand the ROI folder, this list will display all finalized ROis,
including the ROI number, synopsis caption (like mentioned abowve), who created the form and when i was finalized.
Printing from this section takes a little hit Ionger since it includes the form package and the narrative, it it's best

because it's a “final form" document with the ROI number included. Note that revzew,approvai signatures and dates are

not included in NFarce,

Hopefully this helps_ If not, please advise and QXU get the necessary answers for ask an NForce manager to
assist. AlsoWaid to feel free to call him anytime this week. His celi number {{S)REAI(®)) issuming he has a
cell signal).

Melanie

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 11: 16

To: Stinnett, Melanie S.
Subject: RE: potential field activities when you visit Phoenix

MNext week will be ok,

Thanks,

ATF8-001-001-00015994
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(b) (7)(C)

From: Stinnett, Melanie S. [mailto:{{S)REAI(®)]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 11:14 AM
Subject: RE: potential field activities when you visit Phoenix

Not a problem. Thanks for letting me know. Also, | think[(QNCA(G) IR+ vou met last week, would be the

persont who can answer the guastions you had on NFORCE, However, he is out this week on igave. i ne contacts

you early next weelk s that suffident, or do you need me it find somecne else?

From: SIRE(0) (7)C)
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 11:1

To: Stinnett, Melanie S.

Subject: RE: potentiai field activities when you visit Phoenix

Melaniz,

it would be next week befare we could confirm the activities,

(b) (7)(C)

From: Stinnett, Melanie S. [mailto{{) KA
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 4:57 PM

To:MOIG) () (7)(C)  [eaf(b) (7)(C) OIG)
Cc: Hoover, William J. (ATF);{{&)} (7)(C) ATF)

Subject: potential field activities when you visit Phoenix

(b) (7)(C)

| wanted to suggest some activities that might be useful for you when you make your visits to the Phoenix Field
Division. ATFis willing to arrange the activities below if you are interested:

HIDTA Briefing

Helicopter ride along the border {with CBP). The ride will be along the western part of the Southwest
Border between the US and Mexico and wiil inciude the area over Nogaies and the Tohono O'dham Indian

Reservation
\icit +A A laral aiin chAawr writh Aan ATE acant acrarén h +ha aiin ahaAs
visit (0 a 10Cai guil SniOW, Wil ait i agehit &5C0T UIC guii SNnow

~uni thrana
ang you tirougn
t

Visit to a major federal firearms licensee {not related to the Fast and Furious investigation)

Let me know if you are interested in any or all of the above so that we can coordinate. We will need notice of at
least a week before you plan to visit the field division.

Melanie

ATF8-001-001-00015995
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From: Allen, Joseph J.

Sent: Wednesday, April 20. 2011 8:55 AM
To: Serres, Greg;
CC: Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E ;
Subject: RE: Attorney client privilege

ubenstein, Steve R.

Grog-- Understood

--joe

EEE TR

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 8:55 AM
To: llen, Jo
Cc: Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E.; ubenstein, Steve R.
Subject: Attorney client privilege

Please do not review any e-mails that aﬁgear to be communications between the agents and their personal

attorneys. I am aware that Agen represented b{{NEAIO I d that Agen (SRR represented by
mﬁ- I am not aware of Agent Newell having private counsel.

ATF8-001-001-00016008



E 4685
From: Serres, Greg

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 8:55 AM
TolONGO I <. Joscyh |
b) (7)(C) [Ny

CC: Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kenneth E ;
Subject: Attorney client privilege

Please do not review any e-mails that appear to be communications between the agents and their personal

attorneis. 1 am aware that Agent(QRMIR is represented Y (b) (7)(C) d that Agent SR represented by

am not aware of Agent Newell having private counsel.

Greg Serves

A cttvrey Plaveeswe ¥ hiad &Y
Acting Deputy Chield
Suvean of Alcohal, Tobacco, Fircarms & Explostves

SRR (b) (7)(C)

snised

B R

NOTICE: This e-maii message and any attached fiies are intended soieiy for the use of ithe addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Anyreview, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00016009



From: Serres, Greg

sent EMonday, April 18, 2011 12:07:11 BM 4686
Hoover, William J.

Steve R.

T!e tgree attorneys that are going to be reviewing these e mail accounts are Joe Allen

{(Detroit), (b) (7)(C) (RockZord) andWWHQ). They are all ready to review the
Accountsa | Can yen provide instructions on how they can access the information?

Thanks.

Greg Serres

Acting Deputy Chief Counsel
Bureau of Alcochol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives

202-648{OIQNSY

HARAR AR

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely Zor the use o the
addressee (s} named above 1n connection with officia’ business. This communication may
contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise
prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or
disseminaticn oI this e-mail message and any attached file({s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorizatZon is strictly prohikited.

From:

20_1 2:51 PM
Serres, Greg; Hoover, Williarm J.

To:
Subject:

(b) (7)(C)

RE:

Were on Zt. W1ll update all when I have some status to report.

W

(b) (7)(C)

Deputy Chief

Il Syslems Managemenl Dlvisicon

OfZice of Science and Technology

Bureau of Alcchol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Room 6N553

99 New York Ave, NE

Washinglgon, DC 20225
202 64 (office)
{cell)

TRX KK XK

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely Zor the use oZ the
addressee (s} named above in connection with officia’ business. This communication may
contain Sensitive But UnclassiZied information that may be statutorily or otherwise
prochibited fzom belng released withoul appropz’ate approval. Any review, use, oOr
disseminatlicn oI this e-malil message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explesives or the Department of Justice without
express authorization is strictly prohikited.

How am I doling? We'd apprecliaile your [eedback. Please send an emall Lo _-SD Suppori wilh
comment.s or suggestions.

***** Original Message————-
From: (XA
Sent: Friday, April .5, 2011 6:00 PM

ATF8-001-001-00016087



gz;j;;ifez,mjiig;(b) (7)((:) oover, William J. 4687

epaxep (0) (7)(C)
Locping you both in.

En orge: to start on the email we need to have(b)(7)“:) added to the list of super

usars with access to the OIG and Congress drive. We also need to show him how to open the

fln:tial focus will be onf&

.ist folders.(bﬂ7xc)works out of Rockford, lllinols. (b)(?)(

(I(®):~ 2150 help with discovery accelerator.

We need Lo idenlLily Lwo olher people Lo help wilh Lhis. DireclLors and DOJ would preler Lhal

they are attorneys. Greg if that is difficult let me know and we will work on finding

help. Once we get them identified(b)(7)«: an get them access tc the drive.

Greg — ny pzlor emall coverss Lhe scope ol Lhe search. IL you need me Lo [orward coplies ol
the IG request or subpoena schedule please let me know, We should plan on having results
to DCJ by COB £/26

1l am going to ke looking at some of this while 1 am oZf for other issues. 1 am out for the
next week but I am avai’_able on the Blackberry.

(b) (7)(C)

Acting Chief of StaZlf

ATF Office g the Director

202-648

FhE XK AKX

NOTLICE: “hi

115 e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely Zor the use oI the

addressee (s) named above L1n connection with officia’l business. This communication may

Armt At Camatt Svra D+ Ma~sl amas S o T Aaaat 1 e s ™ has o+ ot e A Al =Y

L S MTLHIOALLAVE UL VIiIlL L AO O d e T AL UL DAL LA LY B e IIClj T wLaLuLuL .L.L‘:; A VLT e WL OoT
prohibited from being released without approprilate approval. Any review, use, or
Aicomminatr-inan At thic A-_mail mArcean~a and anu sattacshad filaAaic) in Aanyu Ffarm Anteoida Af Fha
digscomination of this ¢-mail mcesage and any attached file{g) in any form cutecide ¢f the
Bureau ol Alcohol, Tobhacco, Firearms & Explosives or Lhe Depariment ol Juslice wilhoul

express authorizat-_on is str_ctly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00016088



E 4688

From: [{)XEA(®))
Sent: Sunday. April 17. 2011 9:53 PM

CC: Holgate, Rick
Subject: FW: Fast and Furious Spreadsheet
Attachments: ExchangeRestoresFastAndFurious.xisx

(b) (7)(C)

Attached s 2 spraadsheet with the current status on servar based email restores, for the listed users,

Thanks

(b) (7)(C)

Depaty Chig

i1 Systerns Management Division

Office of Science and Tecnnaiopy

Bureau of Aicchol, Tobacce, Firearms £ Expiosives
Room BNS53

899 New Yark Ave, NE

Wsshington, BC 20276

202-648 office}

ol
nieis

ok ok

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended soiely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate apnproval. Anyreview, use, or dissemination of thic e-mail message and any attached filalc)

in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

How am | doing? Wa'd appreciale your feeddback. Bhase send un emall to B8 Suppert with comments or suggesiions.

Importance: High

Attached is an updated version of restored email.

ATF8-001-001-00016146
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Mo koRokk %

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

ATF8-001-001-00016147
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UserID__ |Case ID lPresem 6-Mar| 6-Apr| 6-May| 6-Jun| 6-Jul]l 6-Aug| B-Sep| 6-Oct] 6-Nov| 6-Dec| 7-Jan| 7-Feb| 7-Mar| 7-Apr| 7-May| 7-Jun| 7-Jul 'LAug] 7-Sepl 7-Oct

(b) (7)(C) Fast Furous
James R. Needles Fast Furious
Fast Furious
ast Furious

X x n/a x nfa |x X n/a nfa x x nfa X x X x X x x n/a

X x nfa X nfa |x X nfa |nfa X X n/a X X X X X X x nfa

Fast Furous | X X nfa X nfa |x X nfa |nfa X X nfa |x X X X X % x n/a

Fast Furious X X nfa X nfa |x X nfa |nfa X X nfa |x X X X x X x n/a

Bill Nawell

Fast Furious
Fast Furious

ATF8-001-001-00016153
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Sent: Satu

~day, April 15, 20721 9:50:43 PM 4696

Serres, Greqg; Hoover, William J.

Subject: RE: E mall

(b) (7)(C)

(b) (7)(C)

Deputy Chief

IT Systems Management Divisicn

OCfZice of Science and Technology

Bureau ol Alcchol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives
Room 6N553

99 New York Ave, NE

Washingteon, DC 202286

202-648 | (ofLice)
(cell)

FhEk KK FK

NOLLCE: “his e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely Zor the use oI the
addressee (s} named above in connection with officia’ business. This communication nay
contain Sensitive But UnclassiZled information that may be statutorily or othezwise
prohibited fzom belng released wilLhoul approprlate approval. Any review, use, oOr
disseminaticn of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau ol Alcchol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explecslives or Lhe DeparimenL ol Jusllce wlilhoul
express authorization is strictly prohikited.

How am I doing? We'd appreciate vour feedback. Please send an email to _SD_Support with
G g ions.

comments or sSuggestlio

————— Ori 1l Message————-—

Sent: Friday, Apr 5, 2 :00 PM
To: Serzes, Greq;(b) (
Subject: E mail

g251(b) (7)(C)

Looping you both in.

Hoover, William J.

(o]

the list of super
s with access to the O0IG and Congress drive. We also need to show him how to open the
£

m Lo start on the email we need to have (b) (7)(0) added to
u i
olders.[(JNWI®)c-ks out of Rockford, Illinois. [((JNEM(®in tial focus will be e (©) (7))

]

b) (7)( )can also help with discovery accelerator.

We need Lo identify two other people to help with this. Directcr and DOJ would prefer that
they are attorneys. Greg 1f that is difficult let me know and we will work on finding
help. Once we get them Zdentified Wa_ter can get them access to the drive.

Greq — ny prior email covers the scope of the search. If you need me to forward copies of
Lhe IC requeslL or subpoena schedule please lel me know. We shou-d plan on having resulls
to DOJ by COB 4/26

I am going to be looking at some of this while I am o¢IZf for other issues. I amn out for the
next week but I am available on the Blackberr

=

Acting Chief of StaZf
ATF Office oI the Director

ATF8-001-001-00016154
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(b) (7)(C)
B e

NOTICE: This
addressee(s)

(o]

(b) (7)(C)

4697

e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely Zor the use oI the
named above 1n connection with official business. This communication nay

u
conlain Sensillive Bul Unclassi’’'ed informalion Lhal may be sLalulorily or olhezwlise

prchibited from
disseminatiocn oI

5
being released without appropziate approval. Any review, use, oOr
this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the

Rurean of Alecohol, Tohaccn, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of .Tnstice without

express authorization is strictly prohikited.

ATF8-001-001-00016155



4698

From: Brandon, Thomas E.

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 9:20 PM
cC

Subject: RE: Current Status of Data Extraction for the Phoenix Field Division

10-4, thanks.

EEE RS

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
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 8:53 PM
To: Brandon, Thomas E.

o) (C) |
Subject: Re: Current Status of Data Extraction for the Phoenix Field Division

No need to worry about (SIS

Acting Chief of Staff

ATF Office of the Director
O: 202-648
G

R R F R

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unciassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being reieased without
appropriate approvai. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-maii message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice

sas H PSP |
wi

bl aiid Avvimvans aniblhAavicaican (o cbulaklir wuals
LITUUL TANITOO AULTIVIIZALIVIL 1D DU IVLIY MIVIHIINILTU.

From: Brandon, Thomas E.

To:

Cc:

Sent: Fri Apr 15 20:51:17 2011
2

Suhiect: FW: Current Status of Data r the Phoenix Field Division

I
5
M
al
")
=]
-
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(b) (7)(C)

Ficase see what | highlighted in yvellow. Thanks.

(0) reatjob? Thanks for staying on top of this. Much appraciated.

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

From: [QIGI(®)
Camds Coidavs Anvil 1C IN141 A.N0 DA
THIL | |uay, r\plll LJd, &ULL TV TN
To: Brandon, Thomas E
lal - L Fidce adlicm fau il hanai.. I

Tom,

Here is the updated fist, Cur(eﬂ{:“ (7)(C) are running and it is anticipatad they will be done, today.
(OXQIOW: ¢ 5 vesterday failed over VPN, Ha is on sick lzave, today. | spoke with his suparvisor (SO
who will instruct him to visit the ATF space at Yurna UPS, on Muonday maorrung. if that does not work he will be
instructed 1o visit the ATF Bl Centro Office [he lives in Californial and log on via a hard line, (b) (7)(C) C currently
at the AT National Academy. HMe is destined for Siarra Viste but has not previously workad in the Phoenix Feld
Division so | wonder if wa can remove him from this requirement. | did advise the Siarrg Vista RA 1(b) (7)(C)
yesterday oatus anmiamaed to reach out to him and possibly arrange fmta fog on in the ATF
{Officas at FLETC

twill continue to monitor the progress of this project

special Agent[{QNEHI(®);

Division Operations Officer

U.S. Department of justice - ATF

201 E. Washington Street - Suite 940
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-2428
602-776{ QXS]

(b) (7)(C)

PHOENIX done
PHOENIX done
PHOENIX NOT COMPLETE
PHOENIX done
PHOENIX done

ATF8-001-001-00016160
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

ATF8-001-001-00016161
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From: Brandon, Thomas E.
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 8:51 PM

Subject: FW: Current Status of Data Extraction for the Phoenix Field Division

(b) (7)(C)

Piease see what | highlighted in vellow. Thanks.

(b) (7)C) great jobi Thanks for staying on top of this. Much appreciated.

R S

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)

mmee Whle e st - im imm s mmim P T RN
n

—at . n...
3 LUITHITUTHLAtIUI ITiay Luritalil oeinitve pul

naimed above in connection with official business.
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

From:[(QXEAI(®)

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 4:09 PM

To: Brandon, Thomas E.

Subject: Current Status of Data Extraction for the Phoenix Field Division

Tom,

Here is the updated list. Currenth{(QNEH®) re running and i1 is anticipated they will be done, taday.
‘ftemp;*.s yesterday failed over VPN, He is on sick leave, today. | spoke with his supervisor((QXUI)]
wiio will instruct him 1o visit the ATT space at Yuma DFPS, on Monday morning. if that does not wark he will be
instructed to visit the ATF £l Cantra Office (he lives in California) and log on via a hard line. (b) (7)(C) currently
at the ATF National Arademy. He is destined for Sierra Vista but has not praviously worked in the Phoenix Feld
Civision sa | wonder if we can remave fim from this requirement. | did agdvise the Sierra Vista RAC (XS]
yesterday afaius andWia;med to reach out o him and possibly arrange fo (O (7)(C g o in the ATF
Offices at FLETC.

Fwill continue to monitor the progress of this proiect

special Agent{(QNUIS)
Division Operations Gfficer

U.S. Department of Justice - ATF

201 E. Washington Street - Suite 94.0
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-2428
602-776

ATF8-001-001-00016162
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PHOENIX b 7 done
PHOENIX ) ( )( done
PHOENIX NOT COMPLETE
PHOENIX done
PHOENIX done
PHOENIX NOT COMPLETE
PHOENIX done
PHOENIX NOT COMPLETE
PHOENIX done
PHOENIX NOT COMPLETE
PHOENIX done
PHOENIX dona
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
in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Departiment of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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From: Chait, Mark R.
Sent: Fz:
To:
Hoover, Willi

4703

Rukenstein, Steve R.; Serres, Greg;

\pri~ 15,

am J.
Subject: Re: The FOIA Request

10-4 Lhx

* kKoo k hok

NOTLICE: “his e-malil message and any attached files are intended solely Zor the use oI the
addressee (s} named ahove In connection with officia’ business. This communication may
contain Sensitive But UnclassiZied information that may be statutorily or otherwise
prohibited from being released without approprlate approval. Any review, use, or

disseminaticon of this e mail message and any attached file{s) in any fornm outside of the
Bureau ol Alcchol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or Lhe Department of Juslice wilhoul
express authorization is striIctly prohikited

————— Original Message —————

From:
To: Chail, Mark R.; Rubensleln, Sileve R.; Serres, Creg; Hoover,
William J,

Sent: Fri Apr 15 18:98:35 2011
Subject: The FOIA Request

I just had an epiphany of sorts. With regard to the requests for the cartel and national
trafficking strategy through FCZA DOJ reZused to turn them over to the committee in
response Lo Lhe subpoena - but did allow viewing. We belter not be releasing them through
FOIA without some very close cocrdination.

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of StaZf

ATF Office of the Director
O: 202-648

-~

Le

F kA ok ko

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached £fi

addvraconniacl n

] At i AN Lo
alGICLoCC O, fail i

9]

L7
CeLOf (AR 8

conlain Sensillive Bul Unclassi’’ed inlformation Lhal may be stalulorily or olheswlse
prohibited from be_ng released without appropz_ate approval. Any review, use, Or
disseminaticn oI this e—mail message and any attached file({s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without

express aulhorlizatlon 1s slrlclly prohiklied.

ATF8-001-001-00016164



From: Hoover, W-lliam J.

Sent: Kriday, Apri’ 15, 2011

LR (b) (7)(C)
t:

Subject: Re: Try to see matt before you leave DOJ. Lots of news.

4704

(3]
NN
NS
(e
o
o
=

o

William J. Hoover

Deputy Director

Bureau of Alcchol, Tobhacco, Firearms & Explosives
0) 202-648-8710

* ok k ok Kk kK

NOTICE: This

addressee (s}
s

contain Sen

ot
oy
]

ed solely Zor the use o=

d
s. This communication may
-

e mail message and any attached files are inten
named above 1n connection with officia. busin
itive Buf UnclassiZied informaticn that may he s

prohlbiied [zom belng celeased wilhoul approprslale approval. Any review, use, oL
disseminatlicn o this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without
express authorizatZon is strictly prchibited.

————— Original Message —————

From:
To: Hoover, WilZiam J.

Sent: Fri Apr 15 16:.7:44 2011

Subject: Try to see matt before you leave DOJ. Lots of news.

(b) (7)(C) B
Acting Chief of StaZf

NIF Office g t Director
O: 202-648-

ol
L

FhEkrk Ak

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any allached [lles are inlended solely Zor Lhe use ol Lhe
addressee (s} named above 1n connection with officia’ business. This communication nay
contain Sensitive But UnclassiZied information that may be statutorily or othezwise
prohibited from belng released without approprlate approval. Any review, use, or
disseminallon ol Lhis e-malil message and any altached [lle(s) in any [orm oulside of Lhe
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without

express authorizatZon is strictly prohikited.

ATF8-001-001-00016166
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From: Lee, John P.

Sent: Friday. April 15, 2011 5:31 PM
TM
CC:

Subject: FW: E-mail recovery related to the OIG and House

(b) (7)(C)
We have three employees in the SFFD that are on your list.

(b) (7)(C) 5 assigned to the ITTF and has since iogged in, he should be good.

el (b) (7)(C) ontinues to see the extraction banner after daily log-ins. Please be advised that her compuier crashed about 2
months ago with evervthing on i,
iA continues 1o see the extraction bannar and logs in everyday.

} bntioun #ha KEED (o in coamalianes aloaca latr ma bnaw if wai naod snu fethar onfaronsiion
¢ URNOVE T Srras 15 TN SO CHANITUE, HCa58 10U ANOW T YOU N280 SN SLINST INTONTRANEN.

Thank you.

iohn Lee
Assistapt Special Agentin Charge
finl, Tobacco, Fircarms and Explosives

Field Division

SR FEE R

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in
connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be
statutorilv or otherwise nrohihited fram heing released without annronriate annroval. Anv review, use, or dissemination of

this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or
the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: [(XEA1(®))

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 2:41 PM

To: Lee, John P.

Subject: Fw: E-mail recovery related to the OIG and House

Thank you.
(b) (7)(C)

EE TR

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in
connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of
this e-mail message and any attached file{s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or
the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00016168
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To: Gant, Gregory K.; Stoop, Theresa R.; Thomas, Guy N.; Graham, Zebedee T.; Browning, Robert J.; Richardson, Marvin G.; Webb, J.
Dewey; Gleysteen, Mike P.; Brandon, Thomas E.; Torres, John A.; Vido, Paul J.; Barrera, Hugo J.; Durham, Phillip M.; Turk, Ronald B.;
Horace, Matthew W.; Potter, Mark W.; Herkins, Stephen C.; Crenshaw, Kelvin N.; O'Brien, Virginia T.
Sent: Wed Apr 13 17:22:03 2011
Subject: E-mail recovery related to the OIG and House

SACs:
The users iisted beiow {aii Phoenix GRIT participants] have not connected to the network 10 aliow for the extraction of their e-maii in
response to the OIG and Congress. To be fair, they are likely unaware that we are capturing the e-mails of all GRIT participants. Could

each of you piease assist us with getiing your foiks to simpiy connect their machine{s) to the network and iogin. The e-maii extraction
will occur automatically once they do. Thanks in advance

GRIT ATLANTA
GRIT ATLANTA
GRIT BALTIMORE
GRIT BOSTON

GRIT BOSTON

GRIT CHARLOTTE
GRIT COLUMBUS
GRIT DENVER

GRIT DENVER

GRIT HOUSTON
GRIT HOUSTON
GRIT HOUSTON
GRIT KANSAS CITY
GRIT KANSAS CITY
GRIT DETROIT

GRIT LOS ANGELES
GRIT LOUISVILLE
GRIT MIAMI

GRIT NEW ORLEANS
GRIT NEW ORLEANS
GRIT NEW ORLEANS
GRIT NEW YORK
GRIT NEWARK

GRIT PHILADELPHIA
GRIT PHILADELPHIA
GRIT SAN FRANCISCO

GRIT SAN FRANCISCO
GRIT SAN FRANCISCO
GRIT SEATTLE
GRIT SEATTLE

GRIT TAMPA
GRIT TAMPA

WIN(®)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0:202-64

C:

HQ Room 55 100

YEFEEVE

ATF8-001-001-00016169
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NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s} named above in
connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of
this e-mail message and any attached file(s} in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or
the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00016170
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From {DIUI(®)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 5225 PM

Subject: OMB Latest on Gunrunner
Attachments: DOCO01.pdf

called me after 5 pm and said she had a quick conversation with{XCAI(IMM \who created a spreadsheet
that pe QR said ATF received annualizations for the 2009 teams in the 2010 start point..

| explained tthat we did not all components submitted the FY 2010 budget prior to we knew the 2009
enacted. Since the gunrunner team were not in the 2009 Pres Bud we could not have received the 2009
annualizations in the 2010, hence our reprogrammings.

So we perSlli@re in the “Budget weeds “ again!

MondayWhas been instructed to work with us with a presentation | think we have (which we can add
footnotes on dates for the 2009 enacted and FY 2010 Pres Bud!).

i sent to you both this attachment morning but not JMD . That and the reprogrammings 2009 and 2010 may show
them there is no money in the initiatives, which seems to be the opposite tack of fundingthe 5 teams from base

fundine they weant with this morning
rungin
g they went with this morning.

(b) (7)(C)
(b) (7)(C)

Chief, Budget Execution

TITIcr

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

ATF8-001-001-00016173
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From: Chait, Mark R.
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 4:13 PM
To: Hoover, William J;
Subject: FW: update wit

case

0 TIN5 |1& KOW
SVIIOF IHFRD
) IBIR 2 SHTARCK
AERTRRNIEN

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified
Information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval.
Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF
or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

* % % ok ok k%

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

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 4:06 PM

To: Chait, Mark R.; McMahon, William G.; Newell, William D.; Needles, James R.
Cc: Atteberry, Thomas G.

Subject: FW: update with DEA case

FYI

% %k %k ok ok ok Xk

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

- o a - d? i T cdanlales i bl e

sastale ook masia.. al. o .2 H 1. pu |
WILTNUUL CAPTEDD AULNIUTNIZALIUI 1D SLTICLY pIuinvitcu.
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From:[(QXA[(®)

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 3:48 PM

To: Atteberry, Thomas G.; Brandon, Thomas E.
Subject: update with DEA case

Gentlemen,

seized (all numbers approximate) 3 million in

DEA case originated in April of 2010. They conducted{)XCAI{=)}
currency, 84 kiios of cocaine, 10 pounds of metn.

The call the other day tas in regards to 46 firearms and 4 empty gun boxes (FN 5.7mm). Of those 46
firearms, 40 appe N of the Fast and Furious investigation. Of those 40 firearms they

originate from (3) (P L 1 1 1 1 ave already been indicted and arrested. One thing of possible note
RuEeEaE(o) (3) (P.L. 111-117), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (3) (P.L. 111-117), (b) (7)(C) Yet the DEA lists it as being recovered in this event

so we might have to verify a few serial numbers or there may be something else going on here? Of the 4 empty FN
gun boxes 3 were purchased by 2 different straw purchasers from Fast and Furious, both who have been indicted
and arrested. (The plastic gun box has a serial number sticker on the outside of the box.)

At 2 other locations (which to the best of my knowledg (7)(0) as not called on?) the DEA also recovered
firearms from Fast and Furious:

(b) (3) (P.L. 111-117), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (3) (P.L. 111-117), (b) (7)(C)

In summary 47 of the 60 firearms appear to be purchased by suspects associated with Fast & Furious, and 3 of the 4
empty gun boxes appear to be purchased by suspects associated with Fast & Furious.

Thanks,

(b) (7)(C)

Group Supervisor

Phoenix Groui 1l

ATF8-001-001-00016193
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From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)[{)XEAI{(®))
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 4:.08 PM
o DU I

Subject: RE: I'm gone

Thanks. Have a great trip.

From {()NUATCH NN 77
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 4:04 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: Re: I'm gone

Best to go through Billy, He set up a team of folks working different aspects of this and he will be able to steer any

() (NC) I

Acting Chief of Staff
ATF Office of the Director
O: 202-648

C:
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG
To:

Sent: Fri Apr 15 16:01:22 2011

Subject: RE: I'm gone

You too, my man. Who there s running point on this stufl in your ahsenve?
e o) (7)(C) ATF)

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 3:59 PM

To: Axeirod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: I'm gone

HQ Room 5S 100

ATF8-001-001-00016194
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To:
Subject: RE: I'm gone

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)W_
Sent: Fridav: Aiiril 15i 2011 4:01 P

You too, my man. Who there is running point on this stuff in your absence?

From:{(QJAI(®) ATF)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 3:59 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: I'm gone

viatt:
I’'m leaving — available if you need me on my cell. Enjoy your time off.

WIN(®

Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0:202-64

C

HOQ Room 55 100

ATF8-001-001-00016195
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IFTNE(Db) (7)(C)
Sent: Friday, April 15. 2011 12:30 PM
To
Subject: RE: E-mail recovery related to the OIG and House

#H(b) (7)(C)

aoged inte e netwar I3 e lot me knew if 1Hore 20 SAY remainine cenee wi L e o
sggad into the network, please let me hnow if there are any remaining issues with their computerns

ENFEVRY

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

i 2011 7:57 AM

Subject: RE: E-mail recovery related to the OIG and House

f apologize, the list in the original e-mail beiow s inaccurate

This s the carrected list

Divisicn Full Name |
ATLANTA
ATLANTA
BOSTON
CHARLOTTE
CHARLOTTE
DALLAS
DALLAS
DALLAS
DALLAS
DENVER
DENVER
DENVER
DENVER
DETROIT
DETROIT
HOUSTON
KANSAS CITY
LOS ANGELES
LOS ANGELES
LOUISVILLE
NEW ORLEANS
NEW ORLEANS
NEW YORK
PHILA

ATF8-001-001-00016200
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PHILA
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
PHOENIX
SAN FRAN
SAN FRAN
SAN FRAN
SEATTLE
SEATTLE
TAMPA
TAMPA
TAMPA
WASH DC HQ
WASH DC HQ
WASH DC HQ
WASH DC HQ

(b) (7)(C

Acting Ch

H Roorm 5 & 100

%k xk ok

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in
connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unciassified information that may be
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of
this e-mail message and any attached file{s} in any form outside of the Bureau of Aicchol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or
the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

ATF8-001-001-00016201



-mail recovery related to the OIG and House

Good momind R

Louisvilie Field Division doesry’t have an 2opioyes nzam (7)(C) st iooked her up; she is an 121 in the Dalias FD.
i the individuals from Lowisville Field Division who worked the Phoenix GRIT are not listed, have their e-mails already been captured?

(b) (7)(C)
FYL.

Yhanks.

(b) (7)(C)

Cirector, lndustry Opeira
Louisville Field Division
(502) 753-3400

fax (502) 753-3401

07

EEE TS T4

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in
connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of
this e-mail message and any attached file{s} in any form outside of the Bureau of Aicohoi, Tobacco, Firearms & Expiosives or
the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

Subject: Fw: E-malil recovery related to the and House

Guys read below your guess is as good as mine Please responed as besi as possible thanks

gk kxR

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in
connection with officiai business. This communication may contiain Sensitive But Unciassified information that may be
statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of
this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or
the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From (XIS

To: Gant, Gregory K.; Stoop, Theresa R.; Thomas, Guy N.; Graham, Zebedee T.; Browning, Robert 1.; Richardson, Marvin G.; Webb, 1.
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

The users listed below (all Phoenix GRIT participants) have not connected to the network to allow for the extraction of their e-mail in

response to the OiG and Congress. To be fair, they are likely unaware that we are capiuring the e-mails of ali GRIT participants. Couid
each of you please assist us with getting your folks to simply connect their machine{s) to the network and login. The e-mail extraction

ATF8-001-001-00016202
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

Ecﬁng i!Ele; o' !taff

Office of the Director
0:202-648
C
HO. Room 5S 100

FARR e X

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
the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictiy prohibited.
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From: Shoemaker, Stephanie R.

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 6:59 PM
W0 ()C)

Subject: Re: Corrected List - OQutstanding e-mail collection

Thanks as-ope you are doing well. SIS

AR % KKK

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

ZE(0) (7)(C)

To: Shoemaker, Stephanie R,
Sent: Thu Apr 14 18:53:53 2011
Subject: Re: Corrected List - Outstanding e-mail collection

Yes

(b) (7)(C)
f‘\bull’y C%l!bl G1 oian

ATF Off ice of the Director

nE ~E i nEF

¥xs (D) (7)(C)

c (b) (7)(C)

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

mimer Favian arsboida Af Slaa vanit af Alaabhal Talhacaa Pluaavieae @ Cunlacivias av dlaa NManaviee ent Al licodzan

llI GII.Y v uhtaiuc ar e Udl €au o1 RMILVITIVL TUNaLly, Tcal o X LANIVIIVES VI l.llc WCTNAlLUncii Ui JUstLiLvc

without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Shoemaker, Stephanie R.

To

Sent: Thu Apr 14 16:33:34 2011

Subject: FW: Corrected List - Outstanding e-mail collection

b) (7)(C)

Hil is this accurate?
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F ok kW ob Rk

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)

namand ahaua in rannarHinn with affirial hiicinace Thic rammiinicrzaian mav rantain Cancitiva Rud
TIRATI TN ANV YA 1T SWIHITITTITNSRIWEL FVIAIT WVITIWI MMI LI G BIIRG SWIIRRIT AT I WA NIV lllu, WAL IR WA T TJ IV W

Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s)
in any form outside of the Bureau of Aicohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Shoemaker, Stephanie R.

Sent: Thursday, Aprii 14, 2011 4:33 PM

To:((YXU(®)

Subject: RE: Corrected List - Outstanding e-mail collection

SR 0.1 shut down your computer and rastart and login back in and | would think that would do it

S. Robin Shoemaker
Assistant Special Agent i Charge
Deiroit Enforcement Teams

Detroit Field Division
(313 202 QAN

From: (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 4:31 PM

To: Shoemaker, Stephanie R.

Subiject: FW: Corrected List - Outstanding e-mail coliection

Db iva
(RTEIEH IR

Pm not sure what 'm supposed to do for this email.

What does this mean? “simply connect their machine(s) to the network and login”

WK

ln\'esﬁgatix'e Analyst
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives

ATF8-001-001-00016257
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Detroit I Field Division
International & Domestic Firearms Trafficking
1155 Brewery Park Blvd., Ste 300, Detroit, MI 48207
313-202 SR ffice
313-202-3576 fax

From: Brandon, Thomas E.

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 8:32 AM
Tollalﬂx@#

Cc: Shoemaker, Stephanie R.; Felton, John A.

Subject: Fw: Corrected List - Outstanding e-mail collection
Good Moming[ QUL

Piease read below.

Thank you,

Tom

From: (b) (7)(C)
To: Gant, Gregory K.; Thomas, Guy N.; Graham, Zebedee T.; Champion, Robert R.; Richardson, Marvin G.; Brandon,

Thomag E; Webb, 1. Dewey; Gleystean, Mike P.; Torreg, Iohn A; Vidg, Paul 1.; Durham, Phillin M,; Turk, Ronald B,;

Potter, Mark W.; Herkins, Stephen C.; Crenshaw, Kelvin N.; O'Brien, Virginia T.; McCampbell, Scott H.
Sent: Thu Apr 14 08:26:23 2011

Subject: Corrected List - Outstanding e-maii coliection

All:

Attached is a corrected list of persons whose e-mail folders we still need to collect as a part of our response to the
OiG and Congress. i apoiogize once again for the errors in the iist that went out yesterday.

Repeating yesterday’s request:

The users listed below have not connected to the network to allow for the extraction of their e-mail in response to
the OIG and Congress. To be fair, they are likely unaware that we are capturing the e-mails of all GRIT participants.
Could each of vou please assist us with getting vour folks to simply connect their machine(s) to the network and
login. The e-mail extraction will occur automatically once they do. Thanks in advance

Division Fuil Name
ATLANTA b 7 C
T ) (7)(C)
BOSTON
CHARLOTTE
CHARLOTTE
DALLAS
DALLAS
DALLAS
DALLAS
DENVER

ATF8-001-001-00016258
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

4721
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WASH DC HQ b 7 C '
WASH DC HQ |
WASH DC HQ
WASH DC HQ

(b) (7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
Office of the Director
0:202-648;

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

Aannranriata annraual A e vaviowr 1iea ar diceaminaba afthic amail maceaaa and anuarbarhad Klale)
UMMI VNI LG UMM VYOl My TRVINEY ) Wov) Vi gisseminanudn &1 l.lllJ ST 1HICIJUpT Gy cany ustu\-ll\.\‘ e y\Jy

in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express authorization is strictly prohibited.
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(D) (7)(C) uNi(b) (7)(C)
Sent; Thur: April 14 2011 642 PM
To;|
CC: lichalic, Vivian B ;
Subject: Re: ATF FY 2010 Budget Overview page 6

oover, William J.

(b) (7)CrEBIEHR

Wiould vou aiso be able to provide a good descrigtion of Project Gunrunner and Gunrunner Teams, describing wihw
they are not synonymous? | understand that OMB has asked for this,

P hiave taken OMBR off this smail.

Thank you!

(b) (7)(C)

ZE(b) (7)(C ATF)

(b) (1)(C

Sent: Thursday, April 1

(ét))z7()7(é§:) | (b) (7)(C
(b) (7)(C) (ATF); Michalic, Vivian B. (ATF{{)KEAI(®)) ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF)

Subject: ATF FY 2010 Budget Overview page 6

Aii:

The reference in the subject CJ of the dedicated 145 agents and 60 10ls and 12 forensic auditors that are, and
continue on the SWB Gunrunner Project work are assigned as follows:

Dallas Division

29 agents, 6 10ls, 4 auditors
Houston Division

54 agents, 33 10ls, 4 auditors
LA Division

31 agents, 8 10ls, 4 auditors
Phoenix Division

32 agents, 13 10is and 4 auditors.

(b) (7)(C)

Chief, Budget Execution

i cidiimage001 jpg:

t
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From (b) (7)(C)

)(C)
b) (7)(C)

Michalic, Vivian B. {{)XEAI(®)} oover, William J.

Subject: ATF FY 2010 Budget Overview page 6

Irmvnnnwtannsae i oh

" +
llllPUl Lallivye 1 usn

The reference in the subject CJ of the dedicated 145 agents and 60 I0ls and 12 forensic auditors that are, and
continue on the SWB Gunrunner Project work are assigned as foliows:

Dallas Division

29 agents, 6 10ls, 4 auditors
Houston Division

54 agents, 33 10ls, 4 auditors
LA Division

31 agents, 8 I0ls, 4 auditors
Phoenix Division

32 agents, 13 101s and 4 auditors.

(b) (7)(C)

Chief, Bu

et Execution

[ ,,,,, : cid:image001. ]p(

%k dokok bk

NOTICE: This e-mail message and anv attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
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
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From:{(%)) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, April 14. 2011 5:37 PM
To:

CC: Holgate, Rick;
Subject: Fast Furious Folder Usage.xlsx
Attachments: Fast Furious Folder Usage xlsx

(b) (7)(C)

Attached is a spreadsheet of all the folders on Fast and Furious

2 tabs, one listing all empties, one listing all

8132 folders
7947 empty
185 used

Let me know if you need anything else, and if you would like this run on some periodic basis.

w

% ARk R

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
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Folder Name

OKB
OKB
OKB
OKB
OKB
0KB
OKB
0KB
0KB
0KB
OKB
OKB
0KB
0KB
OKB
OKB
OKB
OKB
OKB
OKB
OKB
OKB
0KB
OKB
OKB
OKB
0KB
0KB
OKB
OKB
OKB
0KB
0KB

Folder Size

0 MB
0vVB
O MB
O MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB
0 MB

Total Folders:
Totai Empty:
Total Used:

8132
7947
185

4727
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

4728
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

4729
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

4730
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

4731
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

4732
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

4733
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

4734
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

4735
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

4736
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

4737
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

4738
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

4739
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

4740
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

4741
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

4742
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

4744
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

4745
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

4746
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
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ATF8-001-001-00016428



Employee 3
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Employee 3
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Employee 3
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Employee 3
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ATF8-001-001-00016432



Employee 3
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ATF8-001-001-00016433



Employee 3

(b) (7)(C)
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Employee 3

(b) (7)(C)
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Employee 3
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